PUBLIC ACCESS, OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL RESOURCES
PRESERVATION FUND COMMISSION

JODI HIGUCHI SAYEGUSA, CLERK OF COMMISSION JONATHAN LUCAS, CHAIR
ROBIN PRATT, VICE CHAIR
TARYN DIZON, MEMBER
WILLIAM KINNEY, MEMBER
MARK ONO, MEMBER._ ...
MAI SHINTANI, MEMBER.

24 HAY 10 A4

Pursuant to Hawai'i Revised Statutes Section 92-3.7, which codified Act 220, SLH 2021, the meetings
the County of Kaua'i Public Access, Open Space, and Natural Resources Preservation Fund Commission

will be conducted as follows:

» The meeting location that will be open to the public with audiovisual connection is:
o Lihu‘e Civic Center, Moikeha Building
o Meeting Room 2A-2B
o 4444 Rice Street, Lthu‘e, Kaua‘i, Hawai‘i

¢ The public may also attend the meeting through Zoom using link provided on the agenda.

e In addition, the public may also attend the meeting by phone using the “join by phone” telephone
number provided on the agenda.

e Written testimony may be submitted on any agenda item and submitted to
planningdepartment@kauai.gov or mailed to the Kauai County Planning Department 4444 Rice
Street., Ste A473, Lihue, Hawaii 96766. Written testimony received by the Planning Department at
least 24 hours prior to the meeting will be distributed to all Commissioners prior to the meeting. Any
testimony received after this time and up to the start of the meeting will be summarized by the Clerk
of the Commission during the meeting and added to the record thereafter.

e Oral testimony will be taken in-person at the public meeting location, via Zoom link, or using
the “join by phone” number listed on the agenda.
o Alltestifier audio and video will be disabled until it is your turn to testify.
o Perthe Commission’s and Chairs practice, there is three-minute time limit per testifier, per
agenda item.
o Ifthere are temporary technical glitches during your turn to testify, we may have to move
on to the next person due to time constraints; we appreciate your understanding.
¢ If the remote telephone connection is lost and cannot be restored within 30 minutes during the
meetings, the Commission will continue all matters and reconvene at the next scheduled

Commission Meeting.

o IFYOU NEED AN AUXILIARY AID/SERVICE, OTHER ACCOMMODATION DUE TO A DISABILITY, OR
AN INTERPRETER FOR NON-ENGLISH SPEAKING PERSONS, PLEASE CONTACT THE OFFICE OF
BOARDS & COMMISSIONS AT (808) 241-4917 OR ADAVIS@KAUAI.GOV AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.
REQUESTS MADE AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE WILL ALLOW ADEQUATE TIME TO FULFILL YOUR
REQUEST. UPON REQUEST, THIS NOTICE IS AVAILABLE IN ALTERNATE FORMATS SUCH AS LARGE
PRINT, BRAILLE, OR ELECTRONIC COPY.

4444 Rice Street, Suite A473 - Lihu'e, Hawai‘i 96766 ¢ (808) 241-4050 (b)
An Equal Opportunity Employer



PUBLIC ACCESS, OPEN SPACE, AND NATURAL RESOURCES PRESERVATION FUND
COMMISSION
*SPECIAL* MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA

Thursday, May 16, 2024
10:30 a.m. or shortly thereafter

To Join by Phone:
US: +1 720 707 2699 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 646 558 8656 or +1°301 Wy 10 Al 14
8592 or +1 312 626 6799
Webinar ID: 872 1098 5639

Participant ID: #

ZOOM MEETING LINK:
https://kauai.zoom.us/j/87210985639

A. CALLTO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. MINUTES of the meeting(s) of the Commission

1. March 14, 2024

E. RECEIPT OF ITEMS FOR THE RECORD

F. GENERAL BUSINESS

1. Update on Kukui‘ula Bay Access through the former Hoban or Leight property located in
Koloa District, Kona Moku, further identified as Tax Map Key (4) 2-6-003:017 (Kaikapu
LLC).

2. Update on Kaupea Beach Access located in Hanalei District, Halalea Moku, further
identified as Tax Map Key (4) 5-2-004:071 (Kala Industries LLC).

3. Discussion and recommendations to fill the vacant at-large position of the Commission.

G. COMMUNICATIONS

H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS (For Action)

1. Final report and recommendation on the proposal to acquire a 0.2764 acre parcel located
in Hanapépée, Kona Moku, further identified as Tax Map Key (4)1-8-008: 065 (Kaua‘i
Petroleum Co. LTD) (Preliminary Report 12/29/2017, Supplemental 1-5 2/8/2018 to
10/19/2019).

OPEN SPACE COMMISSION PAGE 2



2.

Final report and recommendation on the proposal to acquire a 0.2867 acre parcel located
in Hanapépe, Kona Moku, further identified as Tax Map Key (4)1-8-008: 071 (Kaua'‘i
Petroleum Co. LTD) (Preliminary Report 12/29/2017, Supplemental 1-5 2/8/2018 to
10/19/2019).

I. NEW BUSINESS (For Action)

J. EXECUTIVE SESSION

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Pursuant to Hawai‘i Revised Statutes 92-4 and 92-5(a)(4), the purpose
of this executive session is to consult with County’s legal counsel on questions, issues, status,
and procedural matters. This consultation involves consideration of the powers, duties,
privileges, immunities, and/or liabilities of the Commission and the County as they relate to
the following matters:

1.

Update on Kukui‘ula Bay Access through the former Hoban or Leight property located in
Koloa District, Kona Moku, further identified as Tax Map Key (4) 2-6-003:017 (Kaikapu
LLC).

Update on Kaupea Beach Access located in Hanalei District, Halalea Moku, further
identified as Tax Map Key {4) 5-2-004:071 (Kala Industries LLC).

Discussion and recommendations to fill the vacant at-large position on the Commission.

Final report and recommendation on the proposal to acquire a 0.2764 acre parcel located
in Hanapépé&, Kona Moku, further identified as Tax Map Key (4)1-8-008: 065 (Kaua‘i
Petroleum Co. LTD) (Preliminary Report 12/29/2017, Supplemental 1-5 2/8/2018 to
10/19/2019).

Final report and recommendation on the proposal to acquire a 0.2867 acre parcel located
in Hanapépé, Kona Moku, further identified as Tax Map Key (4)1-8-008: 071 (Kaua‘i
Petroleum Co. LTD) (Preliminary Report 12/29/2017, Supplemental 1-5 2/8/2018 to
10/19/2019).

K. ANNOUNCEMENTS

1.

2,

Topics for Future Meetings.

The following regularly scheduled Open Space Commission meeting will be held at 1:00
p.m., or shortly thereafter, on July 11, 2024. The Open Space Commission anticipates
this meeting to be held in-person at the Lthu‘e Civic Center, Moikeha Building 2A/2B,
4444 Rice Street, Lthu‘e, Kaua‘i, Hawai‘i. The Commission will announce its intended
meeting method via an agenda electronically posted at least six days prior to the
meeting date.

L. ADJOURNMENT

OPEN SPACE COMMISSION PAGE 3



COUNTY OF KAUA‘]
Minutes of Meeting
OPEN SESSION

DRAFT To Be Approved

Board/Commission:

Public Access, Open Space and Natural March 14,2024

Resources Preservation Fund Commission

Meeting Date

Location | Moikeha Meeting Room 2A/2B Start of Meeting: 1:00 p.m. ] End of Meeting: 1:53 p.m.
Present Chair Jonathan Lucas. Vice Chair Robin Pratt. Commissioners: Taryn Dizon, Nancy Kanna, and Mark Ono.
Deputy County Attorney Kimberly Torigoe. Planning Department Staff: Deputy Planning Director Jodi A. Higuchi Sayegusa, Planner
Shelea Koga and Staff Services Assistant Kristen Romuar-Cabico. Office of Boards and Commissions: Administrator Ellen Ching
and Commission Support Clerk Lisa Oyama.
Excused { Commissioners William Kinney and Mai Shintani.
Absent
e, — — —
SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
A. Call to Chair Lucas called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.
Order ‘
B. Roll Call Deputy Planning Director Jodi A.Higuchi Sayegusa verified attendance by roll call:
Commissioner Dizon replied present.
Commissioner Kanna replied present.
Commissioner Ono replied present.
Commissioner Kinney was excused.
Commissioner Shintani was excused.
Vice Chair Pratt replied present. Quorum was established with
Chair Lucas replied present. five Commissioners present.
C. Approval of Ms. Kanna moved to approve
Agenda the agenda, as circulated. Vice

Chair Pratt seconded the

motion. Motion carried 5:0.

D. Minutes of
the Meeting(s)
of the
Commission

1. January 11, 2024

Vice Chair Pratt noted that the meeting minutes listed a meeting date of January 11, 2004, instead
of January 11, 2024.

Ms. Kanna moved to accept the
minutes of January 11, 2024, as
circulated, correcting the
typographical error of the

.1

MAY 1 6 2024



Public Access, Open Space & Natural Resources
Preservation Fund Commission

Open Session

March 14, 2024 Page 2
SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION

meeting date from January 11,
2004 to January 11, 2024. Vice
Chair Pratt seconded. The
motion. Motion carried 5:0.

E. Receipt of Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa noted that the Commission was provided one additional item related to the

Items for the Kilauea Mauka Access and that item will be reviewed during the Biennial Report.

Record

F. General F.1. Review and discussion on the final draft of the Biennial Report.

Business

a) Final draft Biennial Report dated March 2024.

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa stated that the Commissioners all received the report dated March 2024.
She further stated that the final draft is more or less the report that will be submitted to the Kaua‘i
County Council. Planner Shalea Koga noted that there was one change to the report. This was
related to the KTlauea Mauka Access and that project was accidentally omitted when the report
was drafted. Ms. Koga further noted that the report was already posted, so Commissioners are
receiving this additional insert for review and it will be added to the final draft prior to the report
being submitted to the Kaua‘i County Council.

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa clarified that the Kilauea Mauka Access project would be inserted into
Appendix H. Appendix H are the abstracts of every single proposal that was considered over the
years since 2017.

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa noted that the Planning Department may rearrange the Executive
Summary. Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa acknowledged that the cover of the report was designed by
Ms. Koga. She also stated that the report highlights the successes of the Commission including
the Halulu Fishpond, which was a successful acquisition by the Commission, as well as the
Kaumumene Coastal Access. The Planning Department will also be printing out color copies for
the Commissioners that are bound and transmitting the same to the Kaua‘i County Council.

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa noted that on the first page of the Executive Summary, it was suggested




Public Access, Open Space & Natural Resources
Preservation Fund Commission

Open Session
March 14, 2024

Page 3

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

that the Department move “Other Updates” to after “Brief Updates on the Commission Process”
as that is more miscellaneous updates of things impacting the Commission such as staffing an the
new Open Space Planner. She noted that the information she just mentioned may go right after
the Open Space process.

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa also requested that the Commission grant the Department the ability to do
any last-minute grammatical or spacing edits between now and final transmittal to the Council.

Ms. Kanna expressed her approval of allowing the Department to make those necessary edits.

Mr. Ono asked when the Report would become public. Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa responded that it
becomes public at the point when it is transmitted to the Council. She further stated that the
Report is actually public at this point as a part of the Commission’s meeting packet and that the
public would be able to view the packet material as a part of a scheduled meeting.

Mr. Ono asked a general question about the Commission and who created the Charter
Amendment to create the Open Space Commission. Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa responded that the
Commission was created around 2003, but that she could not recall offhand who were the
proposers. Mr. Ono stated that he wanted to recognize whoever started the efforts to create the
Open Space Commission as it has led to fruitful projects such as the acquisition of the Halulu
Fishpond. Mr. Ono hoped that the original Open Space Commissioners would have been a part
of the ceremonies for the Halulu Fishpond blessing, but in lieu of that just wanted to be sure they
received their due recognition.

Vice Chair Pratt asked whether Mr. Ono had wanted to recognize past Commissioners in the
Report. Mr. Ono stated that he did not think that was necessary, but perhaps recognition on the
website might be a better place for that recognition. Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa acknowledged that
recommendation.

Ms. Kanna stated that acquisitions have been built over the years. Vice Chair Pratt stated that
acquisition also take years to become a reality and that she supported acknowledging past




Public Access, Open Space & Natural Resources
Preservation Fund Commission

Open Session
March 14, 2024

Page 4

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

Commissioners for the work that they did while on the Open Space Commission. Ms. Higuchi
Sayegusa stated that the Department can work on the acknowledgement of past Commissioners
either on the website or in the vision and strategy section.

Ms. Dizon stated that when the Commission talked about the vision, it was noted that public
access throughout the years has been lost because certain developers developed under the
subdivision process threshold allowing them to not contribute anything towards public access.
Ms. Dizon wanted to include a statement to reflect what is being done to present the future loss of
public access, which she estimated to be between 10-20 miles of coastal access over the years.
Ms. Dizon asked that the vision be modified to reflect how the Open Space Commission is being
proactive not to lose further coastal access, instead of being reactive to the situation. She further
referenced the Kilauea Mauka Access issue and the Commission’s efforts to gain back access
rights that was segregated for the County during that development, which included 15-20 miles of
public access that the public used to have. Ms. Dizon stated that reference needs to be made to
ensure that the County has the ability to gain that type of public access even during the
subdivision process. Ms. Dizon also noted that with large landowners such as Grove Farm, Gay
& Robinson, etc. access is already limited, and if access is continued to be restricted, the public
will be choked out.

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa stated that perhaps another section on pages 18-20 could be added to
highlight a priority for the Commission pursue public accesses. Ms. Dizon stated that she was
unsure how to word this vision to occur when those types of properties are purchased. Ms. Dizon
added that perhaps an ordinance could be passed to add public access requirements to be
triggered once a certain number of acres are purchased. Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa stated that the
Department has a trigger to add a set aside amount of public access when an action is proposed.
That is why this action is triggered during the subdivision process or when a Special Management
Area permit is required. There is also recent legislation in the form of a County Ordinance that
pushed for the set aside of access if a large landowner wants to CPR their property. Ms. Higuchi
Sayegusa explained to the Commission the triggers and nexus regarding setting aside public
access as it relates to the impact to the public’s interest.




Public Access, Open Space & Natural Resources
Preservation Fund Commission

Open Session
March 14, 2024

Page 5

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

Ms. Dizon expressed her frustration living on such a small island and the various limitations that
are placed on what can or cannot be done regarding this matter. She further stated that she sees
additional opportunities for outside investors to restrict access if nothing is done. Ms. Higuchi
Sayegusa responded that the Open Space Commission was created specifically for the reason of
enhancing whatever powers the Planning Department or Department of Public Works has to
require public access and to build upon those powers to further public access efforts.

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa stated that the Open Space Commission does have the power to decide
upon priority projects for the County to go and condemn or negotiate with the landowner to get
access conveyed, which is what is occurring in ‘Aliomanu. At first, the path was to condemn the
property with a structure on it, but now the Department is working with the landowner to
negotiate an easement to access the limu and other natural resources. At the end of the day, the
Open Space Commission can recommend to the Kaua‘i County Council that they condemn an
easement. The other piece is ensuring that the Planning Department is considering access where
there is access and is Constitutionally defendable through the SMA permits and subdivision
process.

Ms. Dizon expressed her appreciation for the Planning Department’s efforts.

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa also acknowledged that the Planning Department also has the
responsibility to look back at historical documents to ensure that parcels such as the Kilauea
Mauka project are perpetuated as fully fulfilled conditions. Based on that example, the
Department has initiated efforts to review older records to ensure that all conditions have been
met.

Ms. Dizon stated that she believes the large landowners that are currently on-island will not sell
any pieces of their property as they want privacy. They have selected Kaua‘i as their destination
because of the privacy that they were able to purchase. Ms. Dizon expressed that she wishes
more could be done to preserve public access with the little funding that the Commission has.

Ms. Higuchi Sayeguas again acknowledged that the Department would follow-up on adding to




Public Access, Open Space & Natural Resources
Preservation Fund Commission

Open Session
March 14, 2024

Page 6

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

the vision to address Ms. Dizon’s concerns working with her on the specific language that is
used. Ms. Dizon expressed her appreciate, but deferred the final language to the Commission’s
Chair and Vice Chair, as necessary.

Ms. Kanna also expressed her appreciation to the Department for drafting an easy-to-follow
report that is well-organized, especially for the Council, as they have a lot of information that
they have to look at. This sentiment was conveyed by Commissioners present.

Ms. Kanna moved to accept the
Final Draft of the Biennial
Report with the ability to add to
the Additional Vision and
Strategy section of the Report,
along with the ability for the
Department to make any
typographical, grammatical, and
formatting changes, as needed
and to transmit said Report to
the Kaua‘i County Council.
The motion was seconded by
Ms. Dizon. Motion carried 5:0.

F.2. Discussion and recommendations to fill the vacant at-large position on the Commission.

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa stated that the Department requested to put this item on the Commission’s
agenda as there is currently a vacant At-Large position that is decided upon and recommended by
the Commission. She suggested that the Commission put this vacancy on their radar so that they
can start considering who might be appropriate to fill this position. Furthermore, Ms. Kanna was
noted as participating in her last meeting having termed out exhausting her carryover time as
well. Ms. Kanna could return to the Commission following a one-year waiting period.

Administrator Ching stated that Ms. Kanna’s year would end on December 21, 2025. Ms. Kanna
could return in January of 2026.

Mr. Ono inquired if the Hanapépé-‘Ele‘ele vacancy still existed. Administrator Ching




Public Access, Open Space & Natural Resources
Preservation Fund Commission

Open Session
March 14, 2024

Page 7

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

acknowledged that the vacancy does exist, but the purview for filling that vacancy lies with the
Kaua‘i County Council. Administrator Ching did note that she works closely with Council Staff
and that if anyone has any recommendations, to please let her know so that she can pass along
that information to the Council.

Vice Chair Pratt asked if staff wanted names now of possible candidates for the Commission’s
vacancy. She acknowledged that she had not spoken to anyone about the role, but has some ideas
of people who could serve. Vice Chair Pratt stated that she felt strongly that Stacy Sproat would
be a great addition to the Commission, though she is a very busy lady.

Mr. Ono stated that if Ms. Sproat could not commit, the Commission may want to inquire with
her father as the ex-Fire Chief for the County of Kaua‘i.

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa stated that the Department could add this agenda item on future agendas
for further discussion to keep it on everyone’s radar.

Mr. Ono asked for the term length for this position, which was stated as being three years in
length.

Administrator Ching requested that the Commissioners speak with those who are of interest to fill
the vacancy to gage their interest prior to bring their names to the Commission.

No action was taken on this
agenda item.

F.3. Discussion on Vision and Strategies for Community Outreach.

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa indicated that this agenda item was kept on the agenda for additional
discussion regarding the Commission’s vision.

Ms. Koga updated the Commission that the Department did start an Instagram page called Open
Space Kaua‘i to share the news of the Commission. She noted that March 5, 2024 was when the
page issued its first post about the Halulu Fishpond blessing. Ms. Koga asked that if
Commissioners had any suggestions for posts or highlights, to please let her know. She also
noted that recognition of past Commissioners or providing informational links could also be done




Public Access, Open Space & Natural Resources
Preservation Fund Commission

Open Session
March 14, 2024

Page 8

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

via this page.

Chair Lucas expressed his delight with the new method of communication that has been opened
up for the people of Kaua‘i. Ms. Koga responded that this effort could be expanded to other
platform as well, but that this was a good start to gain followers.

Ms. Kanna asked if Instagram and Facebook were linked. Ms. Koga acknowledged that the sites
could be linked, but that she started with Instagram only at this time.

Mr. Ono asked how one would find the site on Instagram. Ms. Koga explained that one could
search for the page and follow it to receive posts.

Chair Lucas stated that following Open Space Kaua‘i was his first official “follow.”

Ms. Koga also noted that she linked the survey on the Open Space Commission’s website to the
account as well so that there is easy access to provide recommendations or information on
recommended public access parcels.

Ms. Dizon asked if staff could do a video on how to fill out the Open Space Commission’s survey
and provide the requirements in the comments. Ms. Koga acknowledged that a video of that
nature could be done.

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa made mention that approval was received by the County’s Public
Information Office and that the content was going to be appropriate and limited to the
Commission’s business. She further reminded the Commission that anything posted on the
Instagram site becomes public record. Instagram was selected over Facebook as the platform of
choice as comments cannot be removed if left by members of the public, regardless of whether it
is appropriate or not.

No action was taken on this
agenda item.

F.4. Recodification and adoption of the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the County of

Kaua‘i Public Access, Open Space, and Natural Resources Preservation Fund
Commission.




Public Access, Open Space & Natural Resources
Preservation Fund Commission

Open Session
March 14, 2024

Page 9

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa explained that the Rules were included in the agenda packet. There were
no substantive amendments to the Rules. The Department is trying to codify the Rules and put
all applicable chapters together. The original Rules adopted in 2005 were only available in .pdf
format. Subsequently, in 2016, amendments were made to add chapter 5, the process and criteria
for the acquisition, cost-benefit analysis, Biennial Report, Director’s Report, etc. However, when
that was done, they were never codified together nor could the Department find that those Rules
were ever transmitted to the Kaua‘i County Council, which is a function and requirement of
rulemaking. This process was to put chapters 1-4 and chapter 5 together. Ms. Koga went
through the onerous process of transcribing the Rules from .pdf to a Word document. After the
chapters are codified, the Department will format and include a signature sheet to reflect the
Commission’s approval of the recodified version of the Commission’s Rules. These Rules will
be signed off by the Mayor and transmitted to the Council.

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa also added that as mentioned in the Biennial process, there may be an
opportunity to add to the Rules if necessary to reflect how to improve the process for accesses,
but for the time being, the current Rules are just being cleaned up.

Ms. Dizon thanked the Department for adding section 5 to the Rules to make the process official
and clear.

Ms. Koga clarified that should the Commission vote to recodify the Rules, the clean version will
be switched out in the Biennial Report so that there is no confusion.

Vice Chair Pratt moved to
recodify and adopt the Rules of
Practice and Procedure of the
County of Kaua‘i Public
Access, Open Space, and
Natural Resources

Preservation Fund
Commission. The motion was
seconded by Ms. Kanna.
Motion carried.




Public Access, Open Space & Natural Resources
Preservation Fund Commission

Open Session

March 14, 2024 Page 10
SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
G. There were no Communications on the Commission’s agenda.
Communications

H. Unfinished
Business (For
Action)

H.1. Update on the proposal to acquire a 0.2764 acre parcel located in Hanapépé, Kona Moku,
further identified as Tax Map Key (4) 1-8-008:065 (Kaua‘i Petroleum Co. Ltd) (Preliminary
Report 12/29/2017, Supplemental 1-5 2/8/2018 to 10/19/2019).

H.2. Update on the proposal to acquire a 0.2867 acre parcel located in Hanapépég, Kona Moku,
further identified as Tax Map Key (4) 1-8-008:071 (Kaua‘i Petroleum Co. Ltd) (Preliminary
Report 12/29/2017, Supplemental 1-5 2/8/2018 to 10/19/2019).

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa notified the Commission that the Department issued another letter urging
the owner to consider allowing the purchase of the parcels instead of going down the
condemnation route. Par Hawai‘i requested a meeting with the Mayor and Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa
accompanied the Mayor to that meeting. During this meeting the owner expressed interest
towards selling the properties. The caveat is that they want to sell both properties as a package
and not individually. Right now, the Department is assisting in the negotiation phase to get them
to a price that is mutually agreeable. There is still ongoing discussion on this item. Once a letter
of intent is signed by both parties, then the Department will be in a position to bring these items
back to the Commission with a formal proposal including purchase price and other details.

The Commission expressed excitement about the prospect of this purchase moving forward.

Ms. Kanna inquired as to what the County had intended with both properties. Ms. Higuchi
Sayegusa stated that the makai piece may be difficult to maintain as vacant land. As of right
now, there are no set plans for these parcels. A phase 1 environmental site assessment will be
completed knowing that there was a gas station formally on the site. An engineering study will
need to be completed to see if there is any contamination at the site. This would need to be
completed should there be movement for any development beyond a park site. There were
discussions that perhaps this area could be used similar to the area by the Department of Water
where Women in Need maintains the park as a part of their agreement associated with the
housing development at Pua Loke. The current recommendation is to move forward with the due




Public Access, Open Space & Natural Resources
Preservation Fund Commission

Open Session
March 14, 2024

Page 11

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

diligence process to further the necessary site assessment so that the area can be looked at as
something other than just vacant land. If any action were taken to transition the area to anything
other than open space, the County would then need to reimburse the Public Access Fund as its
use would be outside of the original acquisition authorized by the Commission. These are just
preliminary discussions occurring.

Mr. Ono asked if the Charter authorizes land transfers assuming that the Commission authorizes
the purchase of both parcels, but only wants to keep one of the parcels for open space.
Specifically, Mr. Ono wanted to know if perhaps the Commission could negotiate for additional
open space elsewhere in a transfer for the second parcel at this location. Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa
stated that the concept is not outside of the realm of possibilities, but that the idea would need to
be looked at further. She noted that the Commission primarily recommends acquisitions. Mr.
Ono stated that he just wanted to see if there were any other possibilities within the confines of
the County Charter.

Vice Chair Pratt asked if the Commission could acquire the one that they are interested in and the
County purchase the other parcel so that they could do what they want with that parcel. Ms.
Higuchi Sayegusa responded that the concept is possible, however, it would be a matter of
timing. If the Housing Agency took the lead on the makai parcel, there are other processes that
they would need to undergo. They would need to do the additional studies if they are purchasing
the parcel for a housing facility or dwellings. The timing will not necessarily align and may drag
negotiations or acquisition out longer. Right now, the offer from the owner is to take both parcels
as a package.

Ms. Dizon asked whether it is known information that the parcels are contaminated, or would the
Commission need to authorize acquisition for those studies to determine whether the soils are
contaminated to be completed. She stated that the studies would cost a lot and would lead to
information that may affect decision-making in regard to the final purchase. Ms. Higuchi
Sayegusa stated that those details are being negotiated currently and that those types of studies
are included in the due diligence process. Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa stated that the due diligence
process falls upon the County to ensure that the studies are done to protect the County’s interest




Public Access, Open Space & Natural Resources
Preservation Fund Commission

Open Session
March 14, 2024

Page 12

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

instead of relying on the seller to do those environmental studies. Given that the County has to
go through the procurement process, the Department is already starting that process in meeting
with the County’s Purchasing Division to move forward what could be a 4-5-month process just
to procure the professional services to conduct the due diligence activities.

Ms. Kanna noted that nothing is ever easy with these types of acquisitions and that the
Centennial Anniversary is coming up. Ms. Kanna wondered if some kind of ceremony would be
able to be held on the property given that full acquisition is not complete. Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa
stated that in terms of the ceremony, she believes Par Hawai‘i would be open to that if a letter of
intent is secured. Ms. Kanna stated that she would be open to even having Par Hawai‘i be a part
of the ceremony for being willing to sell the parcels.

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa notified the Commission that she and the Department continue to meet
monthly with the Stakeholder Community Group leading up to the Centennial Anniversary. A
website or story map is being discussed as possibilities to give the community or anyone
interested a way to access information on what happened there. There is also a book coming out,
though that contains just a perspective of what happened. The Department would like to have a
site to provide as much unbiased information as possible for the community that may contain

| information like telegrams from the State Archives as the event was unfolding.

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa recommended that the Commission defer these items and that the
Department will bring it forward to the Commission possibly in the April-June timeframe,
depending on how the negotiations move forward.

Ms. Kanna moved to defer
action on the Hanapé€pg parcels
listed under Unfinished
Business. The motion was
seconded by Ms. Dizon.
Motion carried 5:0.

I. New Business
(For Action)

There was no New Business on the Commission’s agenda.

J. Executive
Session

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa notified the Commission that there would be no need for an Executive
Session.




Public Access, Open Space & Natural Resources

Preservation Fund Commission

Open Session

March 14, 2024 Page 13

SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION

K. K.1. Topics for Future Meetings.
Announcements

1. Update on Kauapea.
2. Update on the Leight public access is Po‘ipt.
3. Kilauea Mauka Access.

K.2. There will be no Open Space Commission Meeting in April.

L. Prior to adjourning, the Commission and Planning Department offered their appreciation to Ms. | Vice Chair Pratt moved to
Adjournment Kanna for her years of service and leadership on the Commission with a commemorative plaque. | adjourn the open session
meeting. Ms. Dizon seconded
the motion. Motion carried 5:0.

Chair Lucas adjourned the
meeting at 1:53 p.m.

Submitted by: Reviewed and Approved by:
Lisa Oyama, Commission Support Clerk Jonathan Lucas, Chair

( ) Approved as circulated.
( ) Approved with amendments. See minutes of meeting.



DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

KA'AINA HULL, DIRECTOR
JODI1 A. HIGUCHI SAYEGUSA, DEPUTY DIRECTOR

DEREK S.K. KAWAKAMI, MAYOR
REIKO MATSUYAMA, MANAGING DIRECTOR

May 10, 2024

Additional documentation transmitted from the County Attorney’s for the May 16, 2024 Open Space
Commission meeting regarding the following:

F.1. Update on Kukui’'ula Bay Access through the former Hoban or Leight property located in
Kbloa District, Kona Moku, further identified as Tax Map Key (4) 2-6-003:017 (Kaikapu
LLC)

4444 Rice Street, Suite A473 - Lihu'e, Hawai'i 96766 « (808) 241-4050 (b) + (808) 241-6699 (f) F l .
.

An Equal Opportunity Employer
MAY 1 6 2024















| : e































DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

KA‘AINA HULL, DIRECTOR
JODI A. HIGUCHI SAYEGUSA, DEPUTY DIRECTOR

DEREK S.K. KAWAKAMI, MAYOR
REIKO MATSUVAMA, MANAGING DIRECTOR

Public Access, Open Space, and Natural Resources Preservation
Fund Commission (“Open Space Commission”)

Final Evaluation and Recommendation/Dossier Recommendation

.  SUMMARY

Consideration of a proposal to acquire a 0.2764 acre parcel located in Hanapépé, Kona
Moku, further identified as Tax Map Key (4)1-8-008: 065.

Open Space Commission action may include any of the following actions:
1. Approve the final evaluation and recommendation/dossier recommendation; or
2. Decline the final evaluation and recommendation/dossier recommendation; or
3. Defer the final evaluation and recommendation/dossier recommendation.

Il. BACKGROUND OF PROPERTY

PROJECT INFORAMTION
Parcel Location: | Hanapépé, Kaua'i, Hawal'i
Tax Map Key(s): | (4) 1-8-008: 065 | Area: | 0.2764 acres

LAND USE DESIGNATIONS & VALUES

Zoning: | T4VC-F

State Land Use District: | Urban

General Plan Designation: | Residential

County Real Property Assessed Value: | $602,000 (2023 appraisal is also available for
discussion)

Owner(s): | Kaua'i Petroleum Co LTD

Owner Response:

Date Public Recommendation Received: | December 18, 2017

Ill. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND BACKGROUND

The subject lot of record is a 0.2764 acre parcel located in Hanapépé, Hanapépé
Ahupuaa, Kona Moku, Kaua'i, Hawai'i. The subject parcel is located within the T4
Village Center — West Kaua'‘i (T4VCF) transect of the West Kaua'i Form Based
Code Zoning District, which is akin to the County commercial zone.

4444 Rice Street, Suite Ad473 » Lihu'e, Hawai'i 96766 + (808) 241-4050 (b)
An Equal Opportunity Employer . .
*

MAY 1 6 2024



Open Space Commission
May 9, 2024 Meeting
TMK: (4) 1-8-008: 065

Page 2

IV.

V.

Geographically, the lot is bounded to the south by Kaumualii Highway, to the west
by Moi Road, and to the north and east by residential properties that are currently
used for residential purposes.

The initial proposal concerning this lot was presented to the Commission on
December 29, 2017, when it received preliminary approval to conduct further
research. Over the ensuing years, the Commission reviewed multiple supplemental
reports providing updates on these parcels. After several constructive discussions
with the property owners concerning the sales price, communications and
negotiations unfortunately stalled when the County ceased to receive further
correspondence from the owners.

Recently, the County of Kaua'i has successfully reestablished contact with Par
Hawai‘i and reopened discussions regarding the acquisition of these parcels.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Please refer to Exhibit A for preliminary and supplemental Director Reports
regarding the subject property.

PRELIMINARY EVALUATION

The following should be considered regarding the possible amended acquisition:

Under Rules of Practice and Procedure of the County of Kaua‘i Public Access,
Open Space, and Natural Resources Preservation Fund Commission, as amended
on April 14, 2016, (Open Space Rules) §1-5-4, the possible acquisition of the
Hanapépé Massacre Parcels will comply with all criteria for acquisition:

1. The proposal fulfills at least one of the Commission’s purposes. Actually,
the acquisition fulfills all of the following purposes:

¢ Public outdoor recreation and education, including access to beaches and
mountains

¢ Preservation of historic or cuiturally important land areas and sites

¢ Protection of significant habitats or ecosystems, including buffer zones

e Preserving forests, beaches, coastal areas and agricultural lands

e Conserving land in order to reduce erosion, floods, landslides, and runoff

e |mproving disabled and public access to, and enjoyment of, public land
and open space

¢ Acquiring disabled and public access to public land, and open space

¢ Conserving land for open space and scenic values



Open Space Commission

May 9,

2024 Meeting

TMK: (4) 1-8-008: 065

Page 3

Acquiring the Hanapépé parcels directly supports and fulfills multiple objectives
of the Open Space Commission, aligning with its core mission and purposes. The
Hanapépé parcels mark the site where a pivotal historical event in Hawai'‘i's labor
history occurred. The proposal to acquire the parcels will ensure that the site and
a piece of history is maintained and not lost to potential development or neglect.
The preservation of the Hanapépé parcels allows for the possibility of educational
spaces where the public can learn about the significant events of the Hanapépé
Massacre of 1924.

. The cost for the acquisition would be commensurate to the public interest

served.

The acquisition of the Hanapepe parcels is commensurate to the public interest
served primarily because preserving these parcels helps maintain a vital part of
local and national history. The historical significance of these parcels as the site
of the Hanapepe Massacre of 1924 is profound. This event was a critical moment
in the labor movement in Hawaii, marking a significant struggle between Filipino
plantation workers and local authorities.

By preserving this site, the community acknowledges and honors the memories
of those who lost their lives in this tragic event, ensuring that the lessons and
stories from this period continue to educate and resonate with current and future
generations. This serves the public interest by fostering a deeper understanding
of the social and economic challenges that shaped Hawaii, contributing to
broader historical awareness and civic engagement. Furthermore, it safeguards a
physical space where people can reflect on the impacts of historical events,
reinforcing the values of justice and solidarity in the community.

The process for acquiring the Hanapépé Massacre parcels will be
commensurate to the public interest served. Factors may include, but are
not limited to:

a. The type of property interest that is proposed for acquisition (for
example, an easement versus fee simple ownership)
b. Whether or not the acquisition will be an adversarial process.

The landowner is willing to work with and sell both parcels; thus, no additional
litigation is needed for the acquisition.



Open Space Commission

May 9,

2024 Meeting

TMK: (4) 1-8-008: 065

Page 4
4.

Vl. P

Based

The required maintenance will be reasonable and commensurate to the
public interest served.

If acquired, the proposal for the parcels would include a memorial with a possible
parking area on the parcels. The parcels are flat and are currently mowed and
maintained by the landowner. The site remains undeveloped and is used to park
one abandoned car and occasionally has a food truck operating on parcel 065.
Thus, maintenance requirements for the parcels would be minimal and likely will
include lawn mowing, weed whacking, and occasionally dealing with uses (like
abandoned cars) that do not comport with the park and memorial site uses.

A representative of the County of Kaua'i Parks and Recreation Department has
been participating with discussions regarding the possible acquisition of the
Hanapépé parcels and has indicated their willingness to facilitate an Adopt-A-
Park Program with possible stewardship groups. In the meantime, the Parks
Department has committed to conducting minimal maintenance at the parcels
including weed whacking and lawn mowing. Thus, the site will require
maintenance by the County; however, the required maintenance will be minimal
and be commensurate to the public interest served.

Pursuant to Section 1-5-5 of the Open Space Rules, any proposed
acquisition that contains extremely dangerous attributes in the land or that
poses a risk of serious injury or death shall not be recommended.

Prohibitive factors for acquisition of the Hanapépé parcel do not exist.

RELIMINARY CONCLUSION

on the information contained in the Report’s Findings and Evaluation, the

Planning Department concludes the following:

1.

Acquisition of the Hanapépé parcels will fulfill at least one of the Commission’s
purposes for public access, open space, and natural resources preservation.

. The cost for the acquisition is commensurate to the public interest served.

The process for acquiring the Hanapépé parcels will be commensurate to the
public interest served.

The parcels would require maintenance by the County; however, required
maintenance will be minimal and be commensurate to the public interest served.



Open Space Commission
May 9, 2024 Meeting
TMK: (4) 1-8-008: 065

Page 5

In addition, the Parks Department has expressed a commitment to facilitate an
Adopt-A-Park program for stewards to assist with maintenance of the parcels and
the memorial.

5. In addition, pursuant to Section 1-5-5 of the Open Space Rules, there are no
extremely dangerous attributes in the land that poses a risk of serious injury or
death.

Vil. PRELMINARY RECOMMENDATION

Based on the foregoing evaluation it is hereby recommended that the Commission
approve the proposal to acquire a 0.2764 acre parcel located in Hanapépé&, Kona
Moku, further identified as Tax Map Key (4)1-8-008: 065.

This report may not represent the Planning Department’s final recommendation in view

of the forthcoming public hearings before the Open Space Commission where the entire
record should be considered prior to decision making. The entire record includes but is

not be limited to:

1. Government agency comments, if any;
2. Testimony from the general public and interested others; and

3. The landowner’s response to an inquiry for acquisition.

Digitally signed by Shelea

Shelea Koga St 240501
By 09:59:26 -10'00'

SHELEA KOGA
Planner

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

Digitally signed by Jodi
Jodi Higuchi 53224 0501
y 09:43:03 -10'00
JODI A. HIGUCHI SAYAGUSA
Deputy Director of Planning




EXHIBIT A

Preliminary Report and Supplemental Reports previously transmitted to the Open
Space Commission regarding Tax Map Key (4) 1-8-008:065 & (4) 1-8-008:071.



EXHIBIT |

Preliminary Report Dated January 5, 2018



Michael A. Dahilig

Director of Planning

IL

COUNTY OF KAUA‘I

Ka‘aina S. Hull
Deputy Dircctor of Planning

PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PRELIMINARY REPORT

PROJECT DATA

PROJECT INFORAMTION

Parcel Location: | Hanapepe

Tax Map Key(s): | (4) 1-8-008:065

Area: | 0.2764

LAND USE DESIGNATIONS & VALUES

Zoning:

R-6

State Land Use District:

Urban

General Plan Designation:

Residential

Assessed Value:

$264,500

Market Value:

$264,500

Appraised Value:

To Be Determined

Owner(s):

Kaua‘i Petroleum Co. LTD

Owner Response:

Date Public Recommendation Received:

December 18, 2017

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE

The subject lot of record is a 0.2764 acre parcel located in Hanapepe, Hanapépé Ahupua‘a,
Kona Moku, Kaua‘i Island, Hawai‘i. It is located within the County of Kaua‘i’s Residential
(R-6) Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered to the south by Kaumualii Highway; it is bordered to the west
by Moi Road, and it is bordered to the north and east by residential properties currently in
residential use.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
December 29, 2017
Page 2 of 3

IlI. AGENCY COMMENTS
Forthcoming

IV. PRELIMINARY EVALUATION

In reviewing the proposed project site for acquisition, the following should be considered:

1. The subject lot of record could be considered for acquisition for its historical
significance. In the Hanap&p& community the subject lot of record is known to be the
staging area of what is known as the Hanapspé Massacre, also called the Battle of
Hanapepe of the 1920°s. The massacre occurred as part of the Filipino efforts to
unionize the sugar plantation workers. Acquisition of this parcel may be an
opportunity for the Hanapépé community and Kaua'i as a whole to recognize the
labor struggles and prominent role migrant Filipino workers played in Kaua’i’s
history.

2. The establishment and maintenance of a memorial honoring those lives lost in the
Hanap@pé Massacre may require partnering with a private entity. Additional research
would be necessary to engage in outreach and locating such entities willing to
undertake and support such a project.

3. Pursuant to Section 1-5-5 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the County of
Kaua‘i Public Access, Open Space, and Natural Resources Preservation Fund
Commission, there do not appear to be any prohibitive factors for acquisition of the
subject property.

V. PRELIMINARY CONCLUSION

Based on the information contained in the Report’s F indings and Evaluation, the Planning
Department concludes the following:

* Acquisition of the subject property fulfills at least one of the Commission’s
purposes for preservation of historic or culturally important land areas.

* The cost for the acquisition may be commensurate to the public interest served.

* The process for the acquisition may be commensurate to the public interest
served.

VI. PRELMINARY RECOMMENDATION

Based on the foregoing evaluation and conclusion it is hereby recommended that the
subject property receive PRELIMINARY APPROVAL for acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
December 29, 2017
Page 3 of 3

If granted preliminary approval, the Department will initiate further research to determine
the specific cost and process for acquisition and/or the establishment of a conservation
easement.

1. If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will be issuing a final review and evaluation at least 90 days
prior to the first Commission meeting in March 2018.

2. If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is not commensurate to the public interest

served, the Department will notify the Commission of its findings and recommend the
Commission decline further review of the subject property for acquisition.

The Commission is further advised that this report does not represent the Planning
Department’s final recommendation in view of the forthcoming public hearing process
whereby the entire record should be considered prior to decision making. The entire record
includes but is not be limited to:

a. Pending government agency comments;

b. Testimony from the general public and interested others; and

¢. The land owner’s response to an inquiry for acquisition.

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

r/’
B Lo
“ RAAINA §.HULL
Deputy Director of Planning

Date: !,/(//‘9




EXHIBIT A

Real Property Assessment



12/29/2017 qpublic9.gpublic.net/hi_kauai_disptay.phpZcounty=hi_kauai&KEY=180080650000

ff*r’"ursr;/ cF g

J(.h-'lJ_-_.___ a
Recent Sales in Nelahborhood
Recent Sates In Area frevious Pavced HNexk Pasrcel Return to Maln Search Page Kaual Heme
) Owner and Parcel lnformanon
Owner Name/ Type KAUAI PETROLEUM CO LTD / Fee Owner Today s Date December 25, 2017
3011 AUKELE ST STE C 3
Mailing Addr.e.ss~ LIHUE, H1 96766 Parcel fomber 180080650000
Locatloo Address DEM_O GAS STATION .Project Na_me )
Tax uassmcatlon COMMERCIAL Parcet Map Show Parcel Mup]
Nelghborhood Code 1811-3 _ _ ‘Land Area (acres) 0.2764
I.egal Information Land Area (approximate sq ¢t) ) ) 1.2 042
Assessment Iniormahon ) MMLA&M
Total
Tax Total Market Total Assessed
Year Classification Value Value Total Exemption Netv‘l;::ble
2018 . COMMERCIAL $264,500 $ 264,500 : $0 : $ 264,500

lmprovement Informaﬂon
No Impravement Information avanabie ror this parcel

] ; y Other Bulldlﬁg and Va;'d'__lmprave'ment_s ) ;o
De_scriptl_on . Quantity Year Bulit Area
No informatlon assodated with thls parcel

) . ) Permit lnfoqr_naﬁon '
Date Permit Number . Reason Parmit Amount
No permit Inforrnatlon assodated with this parcel.

) Sales !nformat)on . ) :
Sale Da__te Price xnstrumeng_# Instr t Type [anstr : Descrip\(on DateRecorded Document# Cert 8 Book/Paga o yan Tax Do t Type
No sales information assodated with thls parcel

_ Current Tax Bill Information 2017 YaxPavipents  Show Historical Taxes

Tax Period Description l:mg:l?t: Ass::f:ent : c:;':”;“ .’::: Penalty Interest  Other A’gz:“‘

2017-2 Real Property Tax 02/20/2018  $10722  $000  §1,071.22  $0.00  $0.00 - $000  $1,071.22

Tax Bifl with Intersst computed through 12/31/2017 $1071.22  $000  $1,071.22  $000  $0.00  $000  $1,071.22
A e aisnhathoed Previous Parcel Next Parces Boturn to Maln Search Pads © KauslMome

The Kauai County Tax Asselssor's Office makes every effort to produce the most acturate information possible. No warrantles, expressed or implied, are provided for the data
herein, its use or Intarpretation. Website Updated: December 29, 2017
02010 by the Kauxi County Tax Assessor's Olﬁchebxﬂo design by gpublic.ae(

http:/igpublico.apublic.net/Mi_kauai_disptay.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=180080650000 i1



EXHIBIT B

Tax Map Key (TMK) Map



WAV VIMIN BBV 4O WoT e

2700t 83 08°te wo'vr'ws io...ch&q\ (ﬁcﬂ

e g gy

V) v Wiy~
e gy
i anfva,,,g

d
L
.. !’ e
- oy
e SR SEEEEIER e
X8
2
Wi
)
. ann
el
= PR
]
1l
.. "
. t e
. .
Y 138y Mn
fley QQ.. (2% -
P N -
)

1

LR MR S e

\.
gll

bt v n %
ale-r

5
Y,
]
rELIT]

¥
w3

b :““‘
pie ,.E b

S Eree 38

VI,

4
B

ovm g 00
e fo n“«!\!lclﬂu A
g
v -y
‘% 4 " Ry
. g 5
5, T RARe,
' :
5 S KRR
. fp o
e v
G N
&Y s

5T

¢
-]

..\ .
o,
- vy aleel .
AT e e / T
: } o e o

53) e T
-‘uﬁl“ 27
Yl ra s,y 2 fl.ﬂ.xwﬂ
A/\
,.V >
AV
NS »*
W e i D
N / FAAN
\ . o y
N o i _x/ ! '
ﬂ\ Y N S ywe -ﬂ. q oy / ~
— e \ 02 e o opese A\ :

{() o .:.\A?.\-llt!fn.-l. j M... 1
h/ Q, A MO ® Oafom




EXHIBIT I

Supplemental #3 to Preliminary Report dated
November 5, 2018, which contains Supplemental
Reports #2 and #1



Ka‘dina S. Hull

Deputy Director of Planning

Michael A. Dahilig

Director of Planning

COUNTY OF KAUA*I
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC ACCESS, OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL RESOURCES
PRESERVATION FUND COMMISSION

SUPPLEMENTAL #3 to PRELIMINARY REPORT

. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE

The subject lot of record is a 0.2764 acre parcel located in Hanapepe. Hanapépé Ahupua-a.
Kona Moku. Kaua'i Island. Hawai'i. It is located within the County of Kaua'i's Residential
(R-6) Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered to the south by Kaumualii Highway: it is bordered to the west
by Moi Road. and it is bordered to the north and cast by residential properties currently in
residential use.

IL.  ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

L. o its Public Access. Open Space and Natural Resources Preservation Commission
meeting held on October 1. 2018. the Commission requested an update on
communications with regards to negotiations with the Land Owner following its
transmittal of the appraisal on 8/13/18.

a. Received communication back from l.and Owner. they are in receipt of the
appraisal and will be conducting an appraisal of their own, Upon completion
of their appraisal. they will be contacting us to continue negotiations.

e

Nani Sadora \

Planner

Date: [!/._'3/ 1%




IMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
November 2. 2018
Page 2 ot 2

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

NG, L

-\
KA-AINA S. HULL
Deputy Director of Planning

Date: "1J'/l9




EXHIBIT A

Supplemental #2 to Preliminary Report



Ka‘aina S. lull

Deputy Director of Planning

Michael A. Dahilig

Director of Planning

COUNTY OF KAUA‘I
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC ACCESS, OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL RESOURCES
PRESERVATION FUND COMMISSION

SUPPLEMENTAL #2 to PRELIMINARY REPORT

.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE
The subject lot of record is a 0.2764 acre parcel located in Hanapepe, Hanapépé Ahupua‘a,
Kona Moku, Kaua‘i Island, Hawai‘i. it is located within the County of Kaua‘i’s Residential
(R-6) Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered to the south by Kaumualii Highway; it is bordered to the west
by Moi Road, and it is bordered to the north and east by residential properties currently in
residential use.

II.  ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

I. Inits Public Access, Open Space and Natural Resources Preservation Commission
meeting held on April 12, 2018, the Commission received an Appraisal Report and is
communicating negotiations with the Land Owner for acquisition. This Appraisal
Report could be grounds for preliminary offer should Council want to take action for

this acquisition.

2. The Department is continuing its rescarch with the Hanapépé Community Association
and the Filipino Community for input regarding the commemorative memorial and a
possible stewardship agreement to maintain the property. Additional research would
be necessary to engage in outreach and in locating such entities willing to undertake
and support such a project. (See attached Exhibit A Supplemental #1 to Preliminary

Report).
[H. AGENCY COMMENTS

Forthcoming

IY. EVALUATION
In reviewing the proposed project site for acquisition, the following should be considered:



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
April 12,2018
Page 2 of 3

V.

Vi.

1. The Department is in receipt of an Appraisal of the subject lot of record and have
several scheduled meetings along with transmitting the appraisal amounts to the Land

Owner.

2. Upon concluding negotiations, the Department shall report to the Commission for
action.

3. Should the Commission maintain their recommendation for acquisition, the
Department could send communications by way of a dossier to County Council to
include the appraisal report which could be grounds for Council consideration for

acquisition,

CONCLUSION

Based on the information contained in the Report’s Findings and Evaluation, the Planning
Department concludes the following:

* The Department shall communicate with the Land Owner and Commission for
an agreed market value, should the Commission maintain their recommendation
for acquisition the Department will send communications by way of a dossier to
County Council for consideration for acquisition.

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the foregoing evaluation and conclusion it is hereby recommended that the
subject property maintain TENTATIVE APPROVAL for acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement.

The Department will initiate further research to determine the specific cost and process for
acquisition and/or the establishment of a conservation easement.

1. If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will be issuing a final review and evaluation at least 90 days
prior to the first Commission meeting in July 2018.

2. If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is not commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will notify the Commission of its findings and recommend the
Commission decline further review of the subject property for acquisition.

The Commission is further advised that this report does not represent the Planning
Department’s final recommendation in view of the forthcoming public hearing process
whereby the entire record should be considered prior to decision making. The entire record
includes but is not be limited to:






TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
April 12,2018
Page 3 of 3
a. Pending government agency comments;

b. Testimony from the general public and interested others; and

c. The land owner’s response to an inquiry for acquisition.
po y

/
A
{ {
By / e
;d—Nani Sado

Planner

Date: X!L;/’g

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

4 ]
By %_f}a

N o
KA‘AINA §. HULL
Deputy Director of Planning

j
Date: g’}""gj@




EXHIBIT A

Supplemental #1 to Preliminary Report



Ka‘aina 8. Huli

Michael A. Dahili
& Deputy Director of Planning

Director of Planning

COUNTY OF KAUA
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC ACCESS, OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL RESOURCES
PRESERVATION FUND COMMISSION -

SUPPLEMENTAL #1 to PRELIMINARY REPORT

I. PROJECT DATA

PROJECT l'NFOR_-AMI‘ION

Parcel Location: Hanapepe

Tax Map Key(s): | (4) 1-8-008:065 | Area: 10.2764
LAND USE DESIGNATIONS & YALUES
Zoning; | R-6

State Land Use District: | Urban
General Plan Designation: Residential

Assessed Value: | $264,500

Market Value: | $264,500

Appraised Value: | To Be Determined

Owner(s): | Kaua‘i Petroleum Co, LTD

Owner Response:

Date Puhlic Recommendation Received: December 18, 2017

L. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE

The subject lot of record is a 0.2764 acre parcel located in Hanapepe, Hanap&pé Ahupua‘a,
Kona Moku, Kaua‘i Island, Hawai‘i. It is [ocated within the County of Kaua‘i’s Residential

(R-6) Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered o the south by Kaumualii Highway; it is bordered to the west
by Moi Road, and it is bordered to the north and east by residential properties currently in



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
February 8, 2018
Page 2 of 5

residential use.

‘

{Il. ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

L

At its Public Access, Open Space and Natural Resources Preservation Commissi'on
meeting held on January 11, 2018, the Commission received and tentatively approved
the property for acquisition based on its significance. The Commission also requested

At its Public Access, Open Space and Natural Resources Preservation Commission
meeting held on January 11, 2018, the Commission received and tentatively approved

a. The Department reached oust to several members of the community to make
contact with the land owner and was not successful. On February 12, 2018 the
Department sent a letter by certified mail to the Land Owner.

° The Department received communication from the Land Owner on
O‘abu Kaua‘i Petroleum Co., LTD which is now Par Hawai‘i and is in
discussions for possible sale,

* On March 28, 2018, the Department met with representatives for the
land owner, and there is a willingness for sale of both properties, Tt has
been communicated to the Department to move forward with an
appraisal for further discussions,

1. The Department is in the procurement process of securing a
Real Property Appraiser to complete an appraisal for both
subject properties.

It is known within the local community that the site of parcel 71 is the exact staging

a. The ‘Ohana of plantation workers that took part in the strikes of 1924 through
1940 are families that stil| reside here on Kava‘j and within the State of

Hawaii,



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
February 8, 2018
Page 3 of §

4. There is strong expressed interest and support from the community for acquisition.

a. Community is in support that the memorial plaque that is curreatly located at
the Hanap&pe Town Park to be relocated to subject property, parcel 71 which
is the more appropriate location for families to honor their loved ones and for
the community to consider a possibly a memorial park.

b. The Department will be meeting with the Filipino Chambers of Commerce
and other community non-profit organizations for interest in either a
stewardship agreement or to take on the development of a plar in relocating
the current memorial plaque from the Hanapép& Town Park and possibly a
memorial pack with the community’s invalvement.

5. The Hanapépé Massacre played a significant role in organizing the different
ethnicities of plantation workers and ultimately helped to create the labor union and
what is known today as the ILWU (International Longshore and Warehouse Union).

1V. AGENCY COMMENTS
Forthcoming

V. EVALUATION
In reviewing the proposed project site for acquisition, the following should be considered:

I The subject lot of record could be considered for acquisition for its historical
significance. In the Hanap&pé community, the subject lot of record is known to be the
staging area of the Hanap&pé Massacre, also called the Battle of Hanapepe of the
1920s, The massacre occurred as part of the Filipino efforts to unionize the sugar
plantation workers. Acquisition of this parcel may be an opportunity for the
Hanap&p& community and Kaua‘i as a whole to recognize the labor struggles and
prominent role migrant Filipino workers played in Kaua’i’s history.

2. The establishment and mainteoance of a memorial honoring those lives lost in the
Hanapépé Massacre may require parmering with a private entity. Additional researeh
would be necessary to engage in outreach and locating such entities willing to

undertake and support such a project.

3. Pursuant to Section 1-5-5 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the.County of —
Kaua‘j Public Access, Open Space, and Natural Resources Preservation Fund
Commissien, there do not appear to be any prohibitive factors for acquisition of the

subject property.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
February 8, 2018
Page 4 of §

VI. CONCLUSION
Based on the information contained in the Report’s Findings and Evaluation, the Planning
Department concludes the following:

* Acquisition of the subject property fulfills at least one of the Commission’s
purposes for preservation of historic or culturally important land areas.

* The cost for the acquisition may be commensurate to the public interest served.

¢ The process for the acquisition may be commensurate to the public interest
served.

YII. RECOMMENDATION
Bascd on the foregoing evaluation and conclusion it is hereby recommended that the
subject property maintain TENTATIVE APPROVAL for acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement,

The Department will initiate further research to determine the specific cost and process for
acquisition and/or the establishment of a conservation easement.

L. If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will be issuing a final review and evaluation at least 90 days

prior to the first Commission meeting in July 2018.

2. If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is not commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will notify the Commission of its findings and recommend the
Commission decline further review of the subject property for acquisition.

The Commission is further advised that this report does not represent the Planning

Department’s final recommendation in view of the forthcoming public hearing process
whereby the entire record should be considered prior to decision making. The entire record

includes but is not be limited to:
a. Pending government agency comments;
b. Testimony from the general public and interested others; and

c. The land owner’s response to an inquiry for acquisition.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065

February 8, 2018
Page Sof 5
By /

Nani Sadora =~ 7
Planner

Date: lt/b/rﬁ
/7

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

OOk

”  KA'AINAS.HULL
Deputy Director of Planning

Date: 10 /7
7




EXHIBIT A

Property Research



Blood In The Fields: The

Hanapépe Massacre And
The 1924 Filipino Strike




a ‘
oot Y
¥ -
A

Pablo Manlapit, labor leader and self-made faw

ver, couldn't be stopped by arrests,
intimidation and axile. {Courtesy of Fiipinas

Magazine)



n Sept. 9, 1924, striking Filipino workers from the Makawel]

plantation in Hanapepe, on the Hawaiian island of Kaua'i, armed
themselves sith guns, knives, rocks and clubs and plunged headlong into
a bloody confrontation with the police. What came to be alternately known
as the Battle of Hanapépeé and the Hanapépe Massacre was only one of
several dramatic battles that shaped the relationship between labor and
capital in the state of Hawai'i. And Filipinos figured centrally in almost all

of them.

Between 1920 and 1940, Filipinos, making the greatest sacrifices, led the
struggle of Hawai'i's working class for the democratic right to belong to a
union and for an end to racial discrimination and the feudal practices of

plantation bosses.

When Filipinos first arrived in Hawai'i at the turn of the century, they
found a colonial backwater dominated by a smali elite of havle (white)
businessmen whose corporations were known as the Big Five—Castle &
Cooke, Theo H. Davies, Alexander and Baldwin, C, Brewer and Amfac.
The Big Five coatrolled the islands’ economy and politics, following the
overthrow of the Hawaiian Kingdom and annexation by the United States
tn 1898. At the bottom of society were the masses of tmmigrants and
Hawaiian laborers who produced the wealth of the isfands.

The plantation system was sharply divided not only along class lines, but
also along race and nationality. The Hawai'i Sugar Planters Association
(HSPA) skilltully practiced divide-and-rule by deliberately recruiting
workers of different nationalities and races, and abetting cultural and
tinguistic differences by housing workers in segregated camps: Puke
(Chinese), Japanese, Pudagee (Portuguese), Spanish and Filipino. Work
assignments and wages were often determined by race.



Bv the 1920s, the Chinese, Japanese and Koreans—who had sutfered bitter

deteats in earlier strikes—were leaving plantations for better jobs and pay
in Honolulu and other big towns, or migrating to the U.S. mainland. To
make up for the loss of workers, the HSPA encouraged the immigration of
more than 100,000 Filipinos to Hawai'i between 1910 and 1932,

Once the Filipinos arrived, they were distributed among 40 HSPA -affiliated
plantations on the islands of Kaua'i, O’ahu, Maui, Moloka'i, Lana'i and the
Big [sland of Hawai'i, drastically changing the ethnic composition of the

plantations. In 1915, Filipinos constituted only 19 percent of the work force.
the Japanese, 54 percent. By 1932, only 19 percent of the plantation workers

were [apanese and nearly 70 percent were Filipino.

Most Filipino warkers were from the llocos provinces and the Visayan
islands. Between 1916 and 1928, HSPA labor recruiters brought 66,436
Filipinos to the islands. Of this number, 37,114 (about 60 percent) came
from the four {locano provinces of llocos Sur, [locos Norte, Abra and La
Union; 17,799 (or about 27 percent) originated from Cebu, Bohol, Leyte and
Negros. About 8,525 reported that they came from Pangasinan and Tarlac.

The rest came from 35 other provinces.

“The Hanapépé Massacre was only one of
several dramatic battles that shaped the
relationship between labor and capital in
the State of Hawai'i."

HSPA labor recruiters in the Philippines consciously selscted uneducated
workers of peasant origins. As late as 1930, seven out ot ten Filipino
plantation warkers could neither read nor write. Recruits suspected of

having even slight schooling were systematically screened out by the HSPA

as potential troublemakers



Most ot the early Filiping immigrants were young men who came withayt

parents. wives oc children. from 1920 to 1930, the HSPA brought in 65,613
Filipino laborers, while allowing 5,285 women and 3,091 children to
accompany the men. The Filipino male to female ratio was almost 14 to [.

The social handicaps of the early Filipino immigrants made them idea|
Ks, such as hoeing,

candidates for the most arduous and monotonous tas
during cane planting and cutting, hauling, loading

planting and weeding
rvest. Their lives revolved around the 10-12 hour

and fluming during ha
work day and the factory mill whistle,

[t didn't take long before the first wave of Filipino immigrants, like tha
other nationalities before them. began to rebe| against the social and
economic conditions they found in paradise.

Blood-Unionism

HSPA’s divide-and-cule policy resulted in “blood unionism” among the
various ethnic groups. Each group—the Chinese, Japanese, Portuguese,
Hawaiians and Filipinos~fought the plantation bosses separately and
without coordination. Al strikes prior to the establishment of the
[nternationa Longshore and Warehouse Union (ILWU) in the 19405 ended
in tragic and costly defeat for the workers. The exception ivas the strike of
Filipinos on Maui in 1937 led by Vibora Luviminda, the last of the racially-

based unions in Hawai'j,




Unlike most Filipina workers, who were [locanos or Visavan, Pably
Manlapit was a Tagalog. Born in Lipa, Batangas, Manlapit was five yeacs
old when Jose Rizal, the Philippine national hero, was executed by the
spanish in 1896 and eight years old when the Philippine-American War
began in February 1898. Manlapit came to Hawai'i as a 19-vear-old in 1910,
He had completed grade school in the Philippnes but was somehow able
ta convince labor recruiters that he was a suitable worker. He was assigned
to a plantation on the island of Hawai'i but was s00n dismussed. He moved
to the town of Hilo, where he started two newspapers and ran a pool hall.
Later, he moved to Honolulu and wocked as a salesman and stevedore.
Manlapit became an interpreter and Janitor in a legal office, where he
studied law. [n 1918, he qualified as a District Court Practitioner, becoming

the first Filipino lawyer in Hawai'

A labor historian wrote that Manlapit was “an eloquent agitator, but an

incapable administrator.” For all his faults, M
elderly Filipinos still speak of him with awe and respect.

anlapit had charisma, and




A plantation-ara house

Mestizo-looking and tall for a Filipino—he was sty feet tall—Manlapit

tirelessly represented Filipino workers in their grievances against their
employers, becoming enormously popular among Filipinos throughout the
territory. He also drew the attention and hatred of the HSPA.

[n 1919, Manlapit traveled from istand to island recruiting members into
the Filipino Labor Union (FLU). [n 1920, Manlapit and Japanese labor
leaders formed the Higher Wage Movement. Following the HSPA's
rejection of their demands for better wages, improved working conditions
and equal pay for the same work regardless of race and sex, Manlapit and
the Japanese labor leaders asked their respective unions to strike. [t was the
first time unions representing different nationalities united in a joint strike

with a common demand.

Filipinos and [apanese wockers left the fields and kept the mills idle in
Waipahu, Waialua, ‘Ewa, Kahuku and Waimanalo. At the height of the
strike, the HSPA’s hired goons evicted more than 12,000 workers from their

plantation housing.

But the strike was broken when Manlapit suddenly pulled the Filipinos out
of it due to an apparent dispute with the Japanese leaders. The HSPA taok
advantage of the split by spreading rumors and intrigues to demoralize the

strikers.
The tirst interracial strike in the history of Hawai'i lasted three months,
with the HSPA spending several million dollars to crush it. The defeat deals

a severe blow to the fapanese union, and it would be another 20 years
before it would again play a central role in Hawai'i’s labor movement.

The Higher Wage Movement




After the defeat of the 1920 strike, Manlapit started a new labor
organization with the help of George Wright, later to become the English
editor of the Hawaii Hochi, the Japanese community newspaper. The HSPA
had Manlapit thrown in jail twice and made it difficult for him to practice
law. Undaunted, Manlapit continued visiting various plantations to forge

the Filipino Higher Wage Movement.

The Movement petitioned the HSPA in 1923 for a $2-a-day, 40-hour work
week and an end to abuses. The HSPA ignored these demands. Manlapit

appealed to the colonial Philippine government to send a labor

commissioner to investigate the working conditions in Hawaii and to
mediate between the planters and the Filipino workers. Governor General
Leonard Wood appointed former [locos Norte governor Cayetano Ligot as

special investigator.

Escorted by HSPA officials, Ligot paid token visits to several plantations. In
an authoritative statement on the situation of Filipino laborers in Hawai’i,
Ligot blamed the Filipinos themselves for their troubles. They were too
unstable, said Ligot, and had fallen prey to parasitic gamblers and con men
who snuck into the plantations to disrupt their otherwise pleasant
situation. Management, he said, was doing its best to provide wholesome
working conditions and decent wages. He urged his compatriots to give
their services wholeheartedly to the plantations to bring honor to the
Filipino people. Ligot concluded his report by attacking the activities of

Filipino labor leaders, especially Maniapit.

Ligot was only one of many labor commissioners sent by the colonial
government in Manila who would work hand in glove with the HSPA
against the interest of Filipino workers. While Ligot was discouraging
Filipino workers from fighting to get more than their $20 a month wage, his
report included a request to increase his monthly salary to $250. Ligot's
subservience earned him notoriety among Filipinos in Hawai'i. Filipino



old-timers still speak jokingly of “mistake Ligot” when something goes
wrong over matters which they have little or na control.

The 1924 Hanapépé Massacre

[n April 1924, one month after Ligot's report was made public, Manlapit
called on all Filipino workers to walk out and strike. Twelve thousand
Filipinos from 23 of the 45 plantations went on a long, violent and tragic

strike that would last eight months.

The strike was doomed from the start. The HSPA again employed its time-
tested weapon of divide-and-rule. This time they pitted Filipinos against
Filipinos—Ilocanos against Visayans. llocano laborers were recruited from
the Philippines as strikebreakers. The tragic scene of striking Filipino
workers and their families being evicted From their plantation-owned
houses and replaced with newly arrived workers from the Philippines was

repeated throughout the islands.

Thousands of strikers pitched tents near beaches and sugarcane fields.
HSPA agents set up an elaborate spy network to infiltrate strike meetings,
sow dissension and break up rallies. The plantation bosses adeptly used

bribes as well as actual physical beatings.

What became the bloodiest incident in the history of labor in Hawai'i
occurred in Hanapepe on the island of Kaua'i on Sept. 9, 1924, Strikers at
the Makaweli plantation armed themselves with guns, cane knives, rocks
and clubs and captured two [locano strikebreakers, Kaua'i Sheriff William
Rice led a posse to this camp on the banks of a small river just above the
town of Hanapépé to demand the release of the captured scabs.

The strikers resisted, and a battle ensued lasting several davs. When the
smoke cleared, 16 Filipinos and four policemen were dead and scoces
wounded. At Sheriff Rice’s cequest, Gov. Farrington seat two machine-gun



squads and rifle companies of the National Guard to Kaua'i. The National
Guard restored order, arresting more than 100 strikers. Seventy-six
Filipinos were brought to trial, and 60 were given four-year sentences.

e g e
&3 e e e e ==
) Fe ST o e - o

- HANAPEPE PINSSACAE
MBZR 9 1021 A% TRE MIIGNT OF TR AuEN .

. £t : INO SUGAT FLLUIATION STRIME 1y 1iaree
COUELEEH (16) FILISILO ELINTATION 1 ODHERS OF VISAYAN GCES 1Y i Fous g |
UCEUEN 020 n.:fm.mo 4 VIOLENT COUFROMTANON ALONG WBMACERE NOAD 115 v ronsm

FaS COMZ TO QF KEOWH 15 THE “HANLDEPE CMSSALAE - UL
-2 THE LOSS OF (2CORDS MAVE OASCURED 11 gt TER
TD OUT O RECHECT FOT TNOHSRE WHASE 14 REE 41O 11
D HERE THE¢ SKALL RENIN SIHELESL (AN Gy T 14
END D AAD VNN PME SHA L MATE DISCOVERED TuFi A4

P

TUELT FMAT SyBOUTES THE SITMIRIC SNT ODIE P AYER 64
1O &0 QITTER ®IGTOIY O The LA8OD LAOVER ST oy e 1
oyd Y B0
ACHMOHLED AP EMTS

. ASFIRT BASKBLE THRONGH TeF EFFNDTS OF T Jimns: coatitpnn
o "“«":-'N% [ala ks TANNT L OF KANAC THE KA EIPILA CTHIZLIAY CAPONTTRE

TS cosanzed CO2GANITAT:ONS . THE HANAY WISAYAS €113 1Ay s AF Y, 117

HAMADEDE. HAUAL — SEDTEYMARD ¢ 2ANG

The marker commemorating the sacrifice of Filipino workers in the history of Hawaii's
Labor Movement (Photo by Mona Lisa Yuchengco)

Manlapit and Cecil Basan, another prominent Filipino labor leader, were
sentenced to ten years, even though the two men weren’t even present in
Kaua'i during the massacre. Yeacs later, one eldeclv Filipino woman, then a
aurse at the immigration station in Honolulu, stated that several witnesses,
who had been promised $10.000 each and a ticket back to the Philippines.

testitied talsely against Manlapit and Basan.

The Hawai'i Hochi wrote that Manlapit had been railroaded into prison, a
victim of made-up evidence, perjured testimony, racial prejudice and class
natred. Manlapit was exiled from Hawai'i and lett for California where he
staved until 1932. With Filipino leaders jailed oc exiled and theic



organization shattered, the strike of 1924 continued inettectively, albeit
heroically, for another three months,

The 1937 Maui Strike

Labor activity on the plantations declined until the height ot the Great
Depression in 1933, when Manlapit returned from his exile. Together with
Antonio Fagel and Epifanio Taok, Manlapit formed a new Filipino Labor
Union. To avoid a repeat of 1924, the HSPA made a preemptive move by
jailing Taok and banishing Manlapit permanently to the Philippines in

1935.

fagel took the union underground and renamed it Vibora Luviminda.
Vibora was the num de guerre of the Filipino patriot Artemio Ricarte, who
tought in the Philippine revolution against Spain and refused to sign an
vath of lovalty to the United States. Luviminda stood for Luzon, Visayas
and Mindanrao—signifying the unity of the Filipinos. In 1936, Fagel
brought Vibora Luviminda out into the open and launched a strike at
Pu’unéne plantation on Maui. Three thousand Filipinos joined the strike.
With the Depression still at its height, the HSPA hired scabs from the
massive ranks of the unemploved. The Philippine Commissioner in
Washington sent a wire, as did President Manuel Quezon, to the striking
Filipinos calling on them to return to work. After three months, the HSPA
negotiated with the union to end the strike, 4 first 10 Hawai'i's history. The
striking workers won a 15-percent wage increase.

[n the midst of the negotiations, however, Fagel was arrested on trumped-

up charges of kidnapping a Filipino strikebreaker. Fagel and seven other
strike leaders were brought to trial, which dragged on for months. They
were found guilty and sent to jail. The Vibora Luviminda, the last of
Hawai'i's racial union, then fell into disarray, making the Pu‘unéne strike

the last cacial strike in Hawai'i.



The Vibora Luviminda strike of 1937 also marked the first hme that haofe
labor leaders extended strike support to plantation workecs. Jack Hall, the
tounder of the [LWU, who was sent to organize Hawaii's waterfront
workers by the left-wing Congress of [ndustrial Organizations (CIO),
played a central role in building support for the strike. So did William
Bailey, the editor of The Voice of Labor, who was also an organizer of the

American Communist Party in Hawai'i.

One Big Union

After 1937, the idea of an industry-wide, interracial union began to take
hold among plantation and waterfront workers. The plantation-based
Filipino community was drawn into the key social drama unfolding in
Hawai’i—the struggle to build one big union. Taking the lessons from the
bitter labor wars waged by Filipinos between 1920 and 1940, the (LWwU
started its drive to unite Hawai'i's ethnically diverse working class under

the slogan, “An injury to one is an injury to all.”

The years following World War [l saw epic battles between Hawai'i's
workers—led by the ILWU—and the Big Five: the three-month-long 1946
Sugar Strike, the 1947 Pineapple Strike; the bitter six-month-long 1949
Long-Shore Strike and the four-month-long 1958 Sugar Strike. The ILWU

won each time.

As the largest ethnic group on the plantations, Filipinos plaved a crucial
role in the outcome of these historic events. The question of victory or
defeat hinged on their unity and determination to stand behind their latt-
wing unions, which often came under intense anti-communist attacks. With
the [LWU firmly established as a political and economic force in Hawaii,
those in power have had to listen with begrudging respect to the voice of
the Filipino plantation workers. Hasvai'i's sugar and pineapple workers
would emerge as the highest-paid agricultural workers in the world. The
losvest paid sugar and pineapple workers in the tield earn more than nine



dollars an hour. They have comorehensive medical plans, paid holidays
and vacation and receive sick and severance pay They re entitled to
warkmen's compensation if they get injuced on the job, and are covered by
the state’s collective bacgaining law. Hawaii 1> the only state in which all
worKers in large-scale agricultural eaterprises are organized in a labor
unioa and have been for nearly 50 vears.

But the captains of Hawai'i's agribusiness never tully reconciled
themselves with labor’s gains. Fiems such as Castle & Cooke, Dole and Del
Monte have shitted practically all of their sugar and pineapple opecations
to countries such as the Philippines, Thailand and Costa Rica, where they
can pay workers one-tenth of the wages earned by Hawai'i's workers. After
World War [L, there were 36 sugar and nearly a dozen pineapple
plantations employving more than 33,000 workecs. Today, there are only
four sugar and two pineapple plantations operating in Hawai’i, emploving
tewec than 2,000 people. The decline helps mask the islands history of 2pic

labor struggles. a tumultuous past in which filipinos plaved a heroic role.

‘ ennte Gandnes |

The editors would like to thank Oscar Peitaranda and feanetie Gandioiw

Lazant for pointiig out vur error: the Hanapepe Massacre happened ir 194 ’
nut 1942 as we orgnally posted. We have made Hie corrzction We dpolugize

Foi ot mrsecke




Dean Alegado was a professor in ethnic studies and director of the
Center for Philippines Studies in the School for Hawaiian, Asian and
Pacific Studies at the University of Hawaii in Honolulu. He currently
lives in Subic, Philippines.

Reprinted from Filipinas Magazine, October 1997,



EXHIBIT HI

Supplemental Report #4 to Preliminary Report
(unsigned)



Ka‘aina S. Hull

Director of Planning

Jodi Higuchi Sayegusa
Deputy Director of Planning

e

COUNTY OF KAUA‘I
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC ACCESS, OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL RESOURCES

IIL.

PRESERVATION FUND COMMISSION
SUPPLEMENTAL #4 to PRELIMINARY REPORT

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE

The subject lot of record is a 0.2764 acre parcel located in Hanapepe, Hanapépé Ahupua‘a,
Kona Moku, Kaua‘i Island, Hawai‘i. It is located within the County of Kaua‘i’s Residential
(R-6) Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered to the south by Kaumualii Highway; it is bordered to the west
by Moi Road, and it is bordered to the north and east by residential properties currently in
residential use.

ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

1. As of the last communications to the Commission, supplement report #3 dated
November 2018, the Department continues to have a difficult time getting a response
from the Land Owner. Previous contact has since retired and temporarily being
handled by Scott Kimball. Email communications sent December 2018, February
2019, March 2019 and April 2019.

a. On April 24, 2019, the Department received an email response from Scott
Kimball on behalf of the Land Owner. We were able to communicate via
phone conversation and per Mr. Kimball the appraisal amount offer for
purchase is not an acceptable offer at this time. Asking that the Commission
consider increasing its offer or include a possible land swap of County owned
property for equal or higher land value for possible consideration.

b. The Department reviewed the potential for the County of Kaua‘i land swap
and there are no options of this type of offer for the Commission to consider.
¢. Communication sent to Land Owner to provide an offer for sale.

2. On June 7, 2019, the Department received email communications from Land Owner
and an offer to sell the property for $430,000.00.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
May 9, 2019
Page 2 of 2

By

Nani Sadora
Planner

Date:

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

By

KA‘AINA S. HULL
Director of Planning

Date:




EXHIBIT IV

Supplemental Report #5 to Preliminary Report
(unsigned)



Jodi Higuchi Sayegusa
Deputy Director of Planning

Ka‘dina S. Hull

Director of Planning

PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC ACCESS, OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL RESOURCES
PRESERVATION FUND COMMISSION

SUPPLEMENTAL #5 to PRELIMINARY REPORT

I.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE

The subject lot of record is a 0.2764 acre parcel located in Hanapepe, Hanapépé Ahupua‘a,
Kona Moku, Kaua‘i Island, Hawai‘i. It is located within the County of Kaua‘i's Residential
(R-6) Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered to the south by Kaumualii Highways; it is bordered to the west
by Moi Road, and it is bordered to the north and east by residential properties currently in
residential use.

II. ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

L. As of the Commissions last supplemental report dated June 2019, the Commission
continues to support by unanimous vote to proceed with negotiations to acquire.

a. The Department continues to have a difficult time getting any response from
the Land Owner.

b. Email and voice mail communications have been made to the Land Owner to
set up a meeting on O*ahu for further negotiations and the Department has not
received any response. Last voice mail and email communication were sent on
October 9, 2019.

2. The Department has recently been made aware of an article first appearing in a
Garden Island newspaper on September 9, 2019, “Hanap&p& War” and a more recent
article on September 27, 2019 “The Hanapé&pé Massacre Mpystery” that is now being
researched by Emmy Award winning documentary filmmaker and the Kaua‘i Chapter
of the Filipino American National Historical Society to produce a new documentary.

a. In light of this new information, it is the Department’s recommendation to
defer this matter to allow the Department to reach out to the group conducting
this research to get further input.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
October 10, 2019
Page 2 of 3

III.

IV.

PRELIMINARY EVALUATION
In reviewing the proposed project site for acquisition, the following should be considered.
1. There is an expressed interest and consideration on behalf of the landowner to sell.

2. Given the property’s historical significance, the acquisition of the property does fulfill
the following Commission purposes:

a. Preserving of cultural and historic sites;
b. Improving access to public land and open space;
C. Acquiring access to public land and open space;
d. Conserve land open space and scenic values.
3. Additional time is needed to allow completion of a new documentary and research by
Emmy Award winning documentary filmmaker and the Kaua‘i Chapter of the
Filipino American National Historical Society.

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the foregoing additional findings and preliminary evaluation it is hereby
recommended that the subject property be DEFERRED for acquisition.

The Commission is further advised that this report does not represent the Planning
Department’s final recommendation in view of the forthcoming public hearing process
whereby the entire record should be considered prior to decision making. The entire record
includes but is not be limited to:

a. Pending government agency comments;

b. Testimony from the general public and interested others; and

¢. The land owner’s response to an inquiry for acquisition.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
October 10, 2019
Page 3 of 3

By

Nani Sadora
Planner

Date:

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

By

KA*AINA S. HULL
Director of Planning

Date:




DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

KA’AINA HULL, DIRECTOR
JODI A. HIGUCHI SAYEGUSA, DEPUTY DIRECTOR

MICHAEL A. DAHILIG, MANAGING DIRECTOR

Public Access, Open Space, and Natural Resources Preservation
Fund Commission (“Open Space Commission”)

The Preliminary Report and Supplemental Reports that were previously transmitted to
the Open Space Commission regarding this property identified as Tax Map Key (4)1-8-
008: 071 are attached as Exhibits. To date, the property owner has not yet responded
to the Planning Department's letter that renewed its inquiry regarding the owner's
willingness to sell the property to the County.

. RECOMMENDATION

Based on the foregoing the recommends that consideration of acquiring the
subject property be DEFERRED. If the Planning Department does not receive

months, it will prepare an updated report that analyzes the proposal to acquire the
property in an adversarial manner unless the Commission directs otherwise.

0\@’3

-l
\JOP! A. HIGUCHI SAYAGUSA
Deputy Director of Planning

Date: '5/9 I / 2/2

4444 Rice Street, Suite A473 - Lihu'e, Hawai'i 96766 » (808) 241-4050 (b) I !
[ ]

An Equal Opportunity Employer

JUN 0 9 2022



EXHIBIT |

Preliminary Report Dated January 5, 2018



Michael A. Dahilig

Director of Planning

IL.

Sy eria

COUNTY OF KAUA‘1
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Ka‘dina S. Hull

Deputy Dircctor of Planning

PRELIMINARY REPORT

PROJECT DATA

PROJECT INFORAMTION

Parcel Location: | Hanapepe

Tax Map Key(s): | (4) 1-8-008:071

Area: | 0.2867

LAND USE DESIGNATIONS & VALUES

Zoning:

R-6

State Land Use District:

Urban

General Plan Designation:

Residential

Assessed Value:

$269,900

Market Value:

$269,900

Appraised Value:

To Be Determined

Owner(s):

Kaua‘i Petroleumn Co LTD

Owner Response:

Date Public Recommendation Received:

December 18, 2017

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE

The subject lot of record is a 0.3709 acre parcel located in Hanapepe, Hanapgpé Ahupua‘a,
Kona Moku, Kaua‘i Island, Hawai‘i. It is located within the County of Kaua‘i’s Residential

(R-6) Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered to the north by Hanap&pé Road; it is bordered to the west by
Moi Road, and it is bordered to the east and south by residential properties currently in

residential use.




TMK: (4) 1-8-008:071
December 29, 2017
Page 2 of 3

IIl. AGENCY COMMENTS

Forthcoming

IV. PRELIMINARY EVALUATION

VL

In reviewing the proposed project site for acquisition, the following should be considered:

1. The subject lot of record could be considered for acquisition for its historical
significance. In the Hanapépé community the subject lot of record is known to be the
staging area of what is known as the Hanap€p& Massacre, also called the Battle of
Hanapepe of the 1920°s. The massacre occurred as part of the Filipino efforts to
unionize the sugar plantation workers. Acquisition of this parcel may be an
opportunity for the Hanapépé community and Kaua‘i as a whole to recognize the
labor struggles and prominent role migrant Filipino workers played in Kaua’i’s
history.

2. The establishment and maintenance of a memorial honoring those lives lost in the
Hanapép& Massacre may require partnering with a private entity. Additional research
would be necessary to engage in outreach and locating such entities willing to
undertake and support such a project.

3. Pursuant to Section 1-5-5 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the County of
Kaua‘i Public Access, Open Space, and Natural Resources Preservation Fund
Commission, there do not appear to be any prohibitive factors for acquisition of the
subject property.

PRELIMINARY CONCLUSION

Based on the information contained in the Report’s Findings and Evaluation, the Planning
Department concludes the following;

* Acquisition of the subject property fulfills at least one of the Commission’s
purposes for preservation of historic or culturally tmportant land areas.

* The cost for the acquisition may be commensurate to the public interest served.

¢ The process for the acquisition may be commensurate to the public interest
served.

PRELMINARY RECOMMENDATION

Based on the foregoing evaluation and conclusion it is hereby recommended that the
subject property receive PRELIMINARY APPROVAL for acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:071
December 29, 2017
Page 3 of 3

If granted preliminary approval, the Department will initiate further research to determine
the specific cost and process for acquisition and/or the establishment of a conservation
€asement.

1. If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will be issuing a final review and evaluation at least 90 days
prior to the first Commission meeting in March 2018.

S

If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is not commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will notify the Commission of its findings and recommend the
Commission decline further review of the subject property for acquisition.

The Commission is further advised that this report does not represent the Planning
Department’s final recommendation in view of the forthcoming public hearing process
whereby the entire record should be considered prior to decision making. The entire record
includes but is not be limited to:

a. Pending government agency comments;

b. Testimony from the general public and interested others; and

c. The land owner’s response to an inquiry for acquisition.

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

g, J—A
KA‘AINA S. HULL
Deputy Director of Planning

Date: ’/ 5 /'b>
/ 7




EXHIBIT A

Real Property Assessment



gpublic9.qpublic.nethi_kavai_display.php?county=hi_kavai&KEY=180080710000

.:':_ Lt r ) -
CELv Ry 0 Tl

NS B P B RS,
= ke y

Previous Parce) Next Parced Beturn to Mailn Search Pagg Enval Home
) Owner and Parcel Information )
Owner Name/ Type KAUAI PETROLEUM CO LTD / Fee Owner Today's Date i December 29, 2017
" 3011 AUKELE ST STE C
o : 1 07
Malllng“Ad rfss. LIHUE, HI 96766 . Parcet Number 80080710000
'Location Address HANAPEPE RD Project Name . .
Tax Classificatlon COMMERCIAL 'Parcel Map Shoyv Parcel Map l
Nelghborhood Code' 1811-3 tand Area (acres) . 0.2867
Legal_ Information Lang Area (apprqxlmate sq ft) 12,490

Information  Show Histaricol Assessments

' Totat
i Tax Total Market Total Assessed
Year Classification value Value Total Exemption Netv':al::hle
2018 | COMMERCIAL - $ 269,900 $269,500 Y $ 269,900

. ; Improvement Information .
No Imprpve_mem lnfqrmatlu_n ayailable fpr _thls parc_el.

) ' Other Bullding and Yard Improvements
Description Quantity ) ) Year Built Area
. No information associated with this parcel.
_' ﬁermit Information
’ Reason

Date ) . ’ ’ _Per:m.lt Number ) ) :
No permit information asso_clated with this parcel. )

Permit Amount

Sales !nrormatlon-

Sale Date P_r{ge .I.nst'fu'gﬁ.:nt #.: Inslru.mq'nt T"."f' Ins!.?yv;ent_bmrlptlon : !_’a_te Récorded Document # Cert # _Bonl;/Pﬁge Conveyanco Tax' 'Do'cvment Type
No sales Information associated with this parcel.
o Current Tax Bill Information 2047 Tux Payments  Show pistoricyl Taxes
Tax Perlod - Description Dour;gglaat; : AS,Z::,‘Q“ Cr:;;!s . .'::x' . Penalty . Interest - Other A'g::"‘
0172 ' ResiPropenyTex 0202018 $1093.09  $0.00  $1,093.09 . 5000 . $000  $000  $1,093.09
Tax Btli with Interest computed through 12/31/2017 $ 1,093.09 $ 0.00 $1,093.09 $0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,093.09
) s

Recent Sajes in Ares Preyvious Parce} Next Pargel Beturn to Ma[n Search Page Kaual Home
The Kauai County Tax A.ssessor‘s Office makes avery effort zo produce the most accurate Information possible. No warranties, expressed ar Implied, are provided for the data
hereln, ks use or lnterpretathn. Webslte Updated: December 29, 2017

© 2010 by the Kaual Céunly Tax Assessor's OfTice | Website darign by g,nnm.ng[

htip:/iqpublic.qpublic.nethi_kauai_d isplay.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=1800807 10000 11



EXHIBIT B

Tax Map Key (TMK) Map



kbt LN

F

BRSNS

-
= B, T
23

T
=]
@it ass

LR B Y

o
R o] ameu
v —

e2hamy

R

T R S bt
TR
e A
R

et Evipows) ’an!h.“hh‘ng! -
2

P oL :
LA, cie
bl ot Bgseny s 'ﬂnﬂig S

e
i

i
R

&
o o

P T -
i B

37

¥
i

AT]
sa

HE
s pazualr ge

Jymfszae . Ss
[CERE T

gall“.

H

Sk

£50y
'

Rt
bearty




EXHIBIT Il

Supplemental #3 to Preliminary Report dated
November 5, 2018, which contains Supplemental
Reports #2 and #1



Michael A. Dabilig

Director of Planming

Ka‘dina S. Hull

Deputy Dicector of Planning

COUNTY OF KAUA‘I
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC ACCESS, OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL RESOURCES

PRESERVATION FUND COMMISSION
SUPPLEMENTAL #3 to PRELIMINARY REPORT

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE

The subject lot of record is a 0.2867 acre parcel located in Hanapepe. Hanap&pe Ahupua-a.
Kona Moku. Kaua“i Island. Hawai"i. It is located within the County of Kaua'i's Residential
(R-6) Zoning District.

‘The lot of record is bordered to the north by Hanap&pé Road: it is bordered to the west by
Moi Road. and it is bordered to the east and south by residential properties currently in
residential use.

ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

In its Public Access. Open Space and Natural Resources Preservation Commission
meeting held on October 11, 2018. the Commission requested an update on
communications with regards to negotiations with the Land Owner following its
transmittal of the appraisal on 8/13/18.

a. Received communication back from Land Owner. they are in receipt of the
appraisal and will be conducting an appraisal of their own. Upon completion
of their appraisal. they will be contacting us to continue negotiations.

Nani Sadora
Planner

Date: H! 5—’} 1<




TMK: (4) 1-8-008:071
November 2. 2018
Page 2 of 2

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

-~ KA'AINA'S. HULL.
Deputy Director of Planning

Date: ‘A/f /"
, 7




EXHIBIT A

Supplemental #2 to Preliminary Report



Ka‘dina S. Hull

Michael A. Dahilig
Deputy Director of Planning

Director of Planning

COUNTY OF KAUA‘I
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC ACCESS, OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL RESOURCES
PRESERVATION FUND COMMISSION

SUPPLEMENTAL #2 to PRELIMINARY REPORT

[. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE
The subject lot of record is a 0.2867 acre parcel located in Hanapepe, Hanapépé Ahupua‘a,
Kona Moku, Kaua‘i Island, Hawai‘i. It is located within the County of Kaua‘i’s Residential
(R-6) Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered to the north by Hanap€pé Road; it is bordered to the west by
Moi Road, and it is bordered to the east and south by residential properties currently in

residential use.
H. ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

I Inits Public Access, Open Space and Natural Resources Preservation Commission
meeting held on April 12, 2018, the Commission received an Appraisal Report and is
communicating negotiations with the Land Owner for acquisition. This Appraisal
Report could be grounds for preliminary offer should Council want to take action for
this acquisition.

2. The Department is continuing its research with the Hanapépé Community Association
and the Filipino Community for input regarding the commemorative memorial and a
possible stewardship agreement to maintain the property. Additional research would
be necessary to engage in outreach and in locating such entities willing to undertake
and support such a project.

. AGENCY COMMENTS

Forthcoming

IV. EVALUATION
In reviewing the proposed project site for acquisition, the following should be considered:



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:071
April 12,2018
Page 2 of 3

V1.

1. The Department is in receipt of an Appraisal of the subject lot of record and have
several scheduled meetings along with transmitting the appraisal amounts to the Land

Owner.

2. Upon concluding negotiations, the Department shall report to the Commission for
action.

3. Should the Commission maintain their recommendation for acquisition, the
Department could send communications by way of a dossier to County Council to
include the appraisal report which could be grounds for Council consideration for

acquisition.

CONCLUSION

Based on the information contained in the Report’s Findings and Evaluation, the Planning
Department concludes the following:

* The Department shall communicate with the Land Owner and Commission for
an agreed market value, should the Commission maintain their recommendation
for acquisition the Department will send communications by way of a dossier to
County Council for consideration for acquisition.

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the foregoing evaluation and conclusion it is hereby recommended that the
subject property maintain TENTATIVE APPROVAL for acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement.

The Department will initiate further research to determine the specific cost and process for
acquisition and/or the establishment of a conservation easement.

1. If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will be issuing a final review and evaluation at least 90 days
prior to the first Commission meeting in September 2019.

2. If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is not commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will notify the Commission of its findings and recommend the
Commission decline further review of the subject property for acquisition.

The Commission is further advised that this report does not represent the Planning
Department’s fina) recommendation in view of the forthcoming public hearing process
whereby the entire record should be considered prior to decision making. The entire record
includes but is not be limited to:



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:071
April 12,2018
Page 3 of 3

a. Pending government agency comments;

b. Testimony from the general public and interested others; and

¢. The land owner’s response to an inquiry for acquisition.

A A
By O
¢vi~Nani Sadora
Planner

Date: 8/ q :’i/, 7

!

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

] (Y
KAAINAB. HULL
Deputy Director of Planning

/
Date: ?jﬂ i 4




EXHIBIT A

Supplemental #1 to Preliminary Report



Michael A. Dahilig

Director af Planning

IL

Ka‘aina S, Huli

Deputy Director of Planning

COUNTY OF KAUA‘I
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PRELIMINARY REPORT

PROJECT DATA

PROJECT INFORAMTION

Parcel Location: | Hanapepe

Tax Map Key(s): | (4) 1-8-008:071

Area: | 0.2867

LAND USE DESIGNATIONS & VALUES

Zoning:

R-6

State Land Use District:

Urban

General Plan Designation:

Residential

Assessed Value:

$269,900

Market Value:

$269,900

Appraised Value:

To Be Determined

Owner(s):

Kaua‘i Petroleum Co LTD

Owner Response:

Date Public Recommendation Received:

December 18, 2017

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE

The subject lot of record is a 0.3709 acre parcel located in Hanapepe, Hanapépé Ahupua‘a,
Kona Moku, Kaua‘i Island, Hawai‘i. [t is located within the County of Kaua‘i’s Residential

(R-6) Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered to the north by Hanap&pé Road; it is bordered to the west by
Moi Road, and it is bordered to the east and south by residential properties currently in

residential use.




TMK: (4) 1-8-008:071
December 29, 2017
Page 2 of 3

III. AGENCY COMMENTS

Forthcoming

1V. PRELIMINARY EVALUATION

VL

In reviewing the proposed project site for acquisition, the following should be considered:

1. The subject lot of record could be considered for acquisition for its historical
significance. In the Hanap&pé community the subject lot of record is known to be the
staging area of what is known as the Hanapé&pé Massacre, also called the Battle of
Hanapepe of the 1920’s. The massacre occurred as part of the Filipino efforts to
unionize the sugar plantation workers. Acquisition of this parcel inay be an
opportunity for the Hanap&pé community and Kaua‘i as a whole to recognize the
labor struggles and prominent role migrant Filipino workers played in Kaua'i’s
history.

2. The establishment and maintenance of a memorial honoring those lives lost in the
Hanapepé Massacre may require partnering with a private entity. Additional research
would be necessary to engage in outreach and locating such entities willing to
undertake and support such a project.

3. Pursuant to Section 1-5-5 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the County of
Kaua‘i Public Access, Open Space, and Natural Resources Preservation Fund
Comumission, there do not appear to be any prohibitive factors for acquisition of the
subject property.

PRELIMINARY CONCLUSION

Based on the information contained in the Report’s Findings and Evaluation, the Planning
Department concludes the following:

° Acquisition of the subject property fulfills at least one of the Commission’s
purposes for preservation of historic or culturally important land areas.

e The cost for the acquisition may be commensurate to the public interest served.

o The process for the acquisition may be commensurate to the public interest
served.

PRELMINARY RECOMMENDATION

Based on the foregoing evaluation and conclusion it is hereby recommended that the
subject property receive PRELIMINARY APPROVAL for acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:071
December 29, 2017
Page 3 of 3

If granted preliminary approval, the Department will initiate further research to determine
the specific cost and process for acquisition and/or the establishment of a conservation

easement.

1. If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will be issuing a final review and evaluation at least 90 days

prior to the first Commission meeting in March 2018.

2. If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is not commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will notify the Commission of its findings and recommend the
Commission decline further review of the subject property for acquisition.

The Commission is further advised that this report does not represent the Planning

Department’s final recommendation in view of the forthcoming public hearing process
whereby the entire record should be considered prior to decision making. The entire record

includes but is not be limited to:
a. Pending government agency comments;

b. Testimony from the general public and interested others; and

¢. The land owner’s response to an inquiry for acquisition.

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

N
. ’/ ~ :
By ﬁL e

KA‘AINA S. HULL
Deputy Director of Planning

Date: ’/ 5 /’é’




EXHIBIT A

Real Property Assessment



12/2912017

qpu....8.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_dispiay.php?county=hi_kauaid: . . =180080710000

Brevious Parcet Next Parce] Retura to Main Seacch Page Kauai Home
Owner and Parcel Information
Owner Name/ Type KAUAI PETROLEUM CO LTD / Fee Owner Today's Date December 29, 2017
3011 AUKELE ST STE C
Mailing Address LIHUE, HI 96766 Parcel Number 180080710000
Location Address HANAPEPE RD Project Name
Tax Classification COMMERCIAL Parcel Map Show Parcel Map I
Neighborhood Code 181143 Land Area (acres) 0.2867
tegal Information Land Area (approximate sq ft) 12,490

Assessment Information Show Historical Assessmeats

Total
Tax Total Market Total Assessed
Year Classification Value Value Total Exemption Net Taxable
Value
2018 COMMERCIAL $ 269,900 $ 269,900 $0 $ 269,900
Improvement Information
No improvement information available for this parcel.
Other Building and Yard Improvements
Description Quantity Year Built Area
No information associated with this parcel.
Permit Information
Date Parmit Number Reason

Permit Amount
No permut information associated with this parcel.

Sales Information

Sale Date Price Instrument # Instrument Type Instrument Description Date Recorded Document # Cert # 8ook/Page Conveyance Tax Document Type
No sales information associated with this parcel.

Current Tax Bill Information 2047 Tax Paymeats  Show Historical Yaxes

Original Taxes Tax Net Amount
Tax Period Description Due Date Assessment Credits Tax Penalty Interest Other Due
2017-2 Real Property Tax 02/20/2018 $ 1,093.09 $ 0.00 $ 1,093.09 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,093.09
Tax Bill with Interest computed through 12/31/2017 $ 1,093.09 $ 0.00 $ 1,093.09 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,093.09
B e 0 Nalabbarhood Previous Pacce] Hext Paccel Search Pa Kaual Home
The Kaual County Tax Assessor’s Office makes every effart to produce the most accurate information possible. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data
herein, its use or interpretation. Website Updated: December 29, 2017

O 2010 by the Kanai County Tas Assessor's Office | Website design by apublic.nel

hilp://qpublic9.qpublic nelihi_kauai_display.php?county=hi_kaual&KE Y= 1800807 10000 1"



EXHIBIT B

Tax Map Key (TMK) Map



g
HOOV » i3IS FONY I¥enNs
AINW  ONINVANGD -w.mv Pt
o N e
808l | oy -
a5 T—=trm
[ 2ovis 4 olATe
' wp St sesds
V0 Jivig oo SR SN 2 S —
m_————e =, [ =me RS, TeEne
weemise o

i s vren
O Dmnr3 ey B 10 Trery
T o o 0
S e pa S o A
e et te lﬂgﬁiﬁﬁﬁ“ﬂl\ viow

et .
e aptevnct fo oo, A
HOROY I ngye A

NO1153¢

L4 B v

VIV VINIVM DIV 4O WO

"
o
-~
- n
fmorw,
o
P 4
asm
=
Py
o
4..!.-vn.a.-.\.
e w T
'l PR
Crtew ©
Ay o
XTI
it
m-uu b@l.
iy
v
Awi)

LIS I
L, gx way
ELIE L act




EXHIBIT A

Property Research



Blood In The Fields: The

Hanapépé Massacre And
The 1924 Filipino Strike




4 )

Pablo Manlapit, labor leader and self-made lawyer, couldn't be stopped by arrests,
intimidation and exile. (Courtesy of Filipinas Magazine)



n Sept. 9, 1924, striking Filipino workers from the Makaweli

plantation in Hanapeps, on the Hawaiian island of Kaua'i, armed
themselves with guns, knives, rocks and clubs and plunged headlong into
a bloody confrontation with the police. What came to be alternately known
as the Battle of Hanapépé and the Hanapépe Massacre was only one of
several dramatic battles that shaped the relationship between labor and
capital in the state of Hawai’i. And Filipinos figured centrally in almost all

of them.

Between 1920 and 1940, Filipinos, making the greatest sacrifices, led the
struggle of Hawai'i's working class for the democratic tight to belong to a
union and for an end to racial discrimination and the feudal practices of

plantation bosses.

When Filipinos first arrived in Hawai'i at the turn of the century, they
tound a colonial backwater dominated by a small elite of haule (white)
businessmen whose corporations were known as the Big Five—Castle &
Cooke, Theo H. Davies, Alexander and Baldwin, C. Brewer and Amfac.
The Big Five controlled the islands’ economy and politics, following the
overthrow of the Hawaiian Kingdom and annexation by the United States
in 1898. At the bottom of society were the masses of immigrants and
Hawailan laborers who produced the wealth of the isfands.

The plantation system was sharply divided not only along class lines, byt
also along race and nationality. The Hawai'i Sugar Planters Association
(HSPA) skillfully practiced divide-and-rule by deliberately recruiting
workers of different nationalities and races, and abetting cultural and
linguistic differences by housing workers in segregated camps: Pake
(Chinese), Japanese, Pudagee (Portuguese), Spanish and Filipino. Work
assignments and wages were often determined by race.



ad suffered bitter

By the 1920s, the Chinese, Ja panese and Koreans—whao h
and pay

deteats in earlier strikes—were leaving plantations for better jobs
in Honolulu and other big towns, or migrating to the U.S. mainland. To
make up tor the loss of workers, the HSPA encouraged the immigration of

more than 100,000 Filipinos to Hawai’i between 1910 and 1932.

Once the Filipinos arrived, they were distributed among 40 HSPA -atfiliated
plantations on the islands of Kaua'i, O’ahu, Maui, Moloka'i, Lana‘i and the
Big Island of Hawai'i, drastically changing the ethnic composition of the
plantations. In 1915, Filipinos constituted only 19 percent of the work torce,
the Japanese, 54 percent. By 1932, only 19 percent of the plantation workers
were [apanese and nearly 70 percent were Filipino.

Most Filipino warkers were from the [locos provinces and the Visayan
islands. Between 1916 and 1928, HSPA labor recruiters brought 66,436
Filipinos to the islands. Of this number, 37,114 (about 60 percent) came
from the four [locano provinces of [locos Sur, llocos Norte, Abra and La
Union: 17,799 (or about 27 percent) originated from Cebu, Bohol, Leyte and
Negros. About 8,525 reported that they came from Pangasinan and Tarlac.

The rest came from 35 other provinces.

“The Hanapépe Massacre was only one of
several dramatic battles that shaped the
relationship between labor and capital in

the State of Hawai'j."

HSPA labor recruiters in the Philippines consciously selected uneducated
workers of peasant origins. As late as 1930, seven out ot ten Filipino
plantation workers could neither read nor write. Recruits suspected of
having even slight schooling were systematically screened out by the HSPA

as potential troublemakers.



Most of the early Filiping immigrants were young men who came without
parents, wives or children. From 1920 to 1930, the HSPA brought in 65,618
Filipino laborers, while allowing 5,286 women and 3,091 children to

dccompany the men, The Filipino male to female ratio was almost 14 to |.

The social handicaps of the early Filipino immigrants made them ideal
candidates for the most arduous and monatonous tasks, such as hoeing,
during cane planting and cutting, hauling, loading

planting and weeding
rvest. Their lives revolved around the 10-12 hour

and fluming during ha
work day and the factory mill whistle.

[t didn’t take long before the first wave of Filipino immigrants, like the
other nationalities before them, began to rebel against the social and
economic conditions they found in paradise.

Blood-Unionism

HSPA's divide-and-rule policy resulted in “blood unionism” among the
various ethnic groups. Each group—the Chinese, fapanese, Portuguese,
Hawaiians and Filipinos—fought the plantation bosses separately and
without coordination. All strikes prior to the establishment of the
[nternational Longshore and Warehouse Union (ILWU) in the 1940s ended
(n tragic and costly defeat for the workers. The exception was the strike of
Filipinos on Maui in 1937 led by Vibora Luviminda, the last of the racially-

based unions in Hawat'i.

Between 1920 and 1940, Filipinos organized 12 strikes against the sugar
barons. The most dramatic and bloodiest of these occurred in 1920, 1924
and 1937. The most important historical figure in Hawai'i’s Filipino

community before World War [I was Pablo Manlapit, the founder of the

early Filipino labor movement.



Unlike most Filipino workers, who were [locanos or Visavan, Pablo
Manlapit was a Tagalog. Born in Lipa, Batangas, Manlapit was five years
old when Jose Rizal, the Philippine national hero, was executed by the
Spanish in 1896 and eight years old when the Philippine-American War
began in February 1898. Manlapit came to Hawai‘i as a 19-year-old in 1910.
He had completed grade school in the Philippines but was somehow able
to convince labor recruiters that he was a suitable worker. He was assigned
to a plantation on the island of Hawai‘i but was soon dismissed. He moved
to the town of Hilo, where he started two newspapers and ran a pool hall.
Later, he moved to Honolulu and worked as 4 salesman and stevedore.
Manlapit became an interpreter and janitor in a legal office, where he
studied law. In 1918, he qualified as a District Court Practitioner, becoming

the first Filipino lawyer in Hawai'i,

A labor historian wrote that Manlapit was “an eloquent agitator, but an
incapable administrator.” For all his faults, Manlapit had charisma, and
elderly Filipinos still speak of him with awe and respect.




A plantation-era house

Mestizo-looking and tall for a Filipino—he was six feet tall—Manlapit
tirelessly represented Filipino workers in their grievances against their
employers, becoming enormously popular among Filipinos throughout the
territory. He also drew the attention and hatred of the HSPA.

[n 1919, Manlapit traveled from island to island recruiting members into
the Filipino Labor Union (FLU). [n 1920, Manlapit and Japanese labor
leaders formed the Higher Wage Movement. Following the HSPA's
rejection of their demands for better wages, improved working conditions
and equal pay for the same work regardless of race and sex, Manlapit and
the Japanese labor leaders asked their respective unions to strike. It was the
first time unions representing different nationalities united in a joint strike

with a common demand.

Filipinos and Japanese workers left the fields and kept the mills idle in
Waipahu, Waialua, ‘Ewa, Kahuku and Waimanalo. At the height of the
strike, the HSPA's hired goons evicted more than 12,000 workers from their

plantation housing.

But the strike was broken when Manlapit suddenly pulled the Filipinos out
of it due to an apparent dispute with the Japanese teaders. The HSPA took
advantage of the split by spreading rumors and intrigues to demoralize the

strikers.

The first interracial strike in the history of Hawai'i lasted three months,

with the HSPA spending several million dollars to crush it. The defeat dealt
a severe blow to the Japanese union, and it would be another 20 vears
before it would again play a central role in Hawai'i's labor movement.

The Higher Wage Movement



After the defeat of the 1920 strike, Manlapit started a new labor
organization with the help of George Wright, later to become the English
editor of the Hawaii Hochi, the Japanese community newspaper. The HSPA
had Manlapit thrown in jail twice and made it difficult for him to practice
law. Undaunted, Manlapit continued visiting various plantations to forge

the Filipino Higher Wage Movement.

The Movement petitioned the HSPA in 1923 for a $2-a-day, 40-hour work
week and an end to abuses. The HSPA ignored these demands, Manlapit
appealed to the colonial Philippine government to send a labor

commissioner to investigate the working conditions in Hawaii and to
mediate between the planters and the F ilipino workers. Governor General
Leonard Wood appointed former [locos Norte governor Cayetano Ligot as

special investigator.

Escorted by HSPA officials, Ligot paid token visits to several plantations. [n
an authoritative statement on the situation of Filipino laborers in Hawai‘i,
Ligot blamed the Filipinos themselves for their troubles. They were too
unstable, said Ligot, and had fallen prey to parasitic gamblers and con men
who snuck into the plantations to disrupt their otherwise pleasant
situation. Management, he said, was doing its best to provide wholesome
working conditions and decent wages. He urged his compatriots to give
their services wholeheartedly to the plantations to bring honor to the
Filipino people. Ligot concluded his report by attacking the activities of

Filipino labor leaders, especially ivlanlapit.

Ligot was only one of many {abor commissioners sent by the colonial
government in Manila who would work hand in glove with the HSPA
against the interest of Filipino workers. While Ligot was discouraging
Filipino workers from fighting to get more than their $20 a month wage, his
report included a request to increase his month] y salary to $250. Ligot's
subservience earned him notoriety among Filipinos in Hawai'i. Filipino



old-timers still speak jokingly of “mistake Ligot” when something goes
wrong over matters which they have little or no control.

The 1924 Hanapépé Massacre

In April 1924, one month after Ligot’s report was made public, Manlapit
called on all Filipino workers to walk ouit and strike. Twelve thousand
Filipinos from 23 of the 45 plantations went on a long, violent and tragic

strike that would last eight months.

The strike was doomed from the start. The HSPA again employed its time-
tested weapon of divide-and-rule. This time they pitted Filipinos against
Filipinos—Ilocanos against Visayans. [locano laborers were recruited from
the Philippines as strikebreakers. The tragic scene of striking Filipino
workers and their families being evicted from their plantation-owned
houses and replaced with newly arrived workers from the Philippines was

repeated throughout the islands.

Thousands of strikers pitched tents near beaches and sugarcane fields,
HSPA agents set up an elaborate Spy network to infiltrate strike meetings,
sow dissension and break up rallies. The plantation bosses adeptly used

bribes as well as actual physical beatings.

What became the bloodiest incident in the history of labor in Hawai'i
occurred in Hanapépeé on the island of Kaua'i on Sept. 9, 1924. Strikers at
the Makaweli plantation armed themselves with guns, cane knives, rocks
and clubs and captured two Ilocano strikebreakers. Kaua'i Sheriff William
Rice led a posse to this camp on the banks of a small river just above the
town of Hanapeéps to demand the release of the captured scabs.

The strikers resisted, and a battle ensued lasting several dayvs. When the
smoke cleared, 16 Filipinos and four policemen were dead and scores
wounded. At Sheriff Rice's request, Gov. Farrington sent two machine-gun



squads and tifle companies of the National Guard to Kaua't. The National
Guard restored order, arresting more than 100 strikers. Seventy-six
Filipinos were brought to trial, and 60 were given four-year sentences.

O SEDIGAIBEN 9 1927 AT TRE MEIGNT OF Tz
SIRFED S s < £ FINRINO SUGAR Py ot KE -
e {\:E,-tu” (1e) FILISNG £LaNTATION % ODKERS OF VISAYAN ANEE 2157 ?\Tv‘%“vg::}})ﬁ R
QUCEMEN OIS0 QURING A VIOLENT COUFAONTANON ALONG WANACESE AOAD n.r\.}}-m}
HAS COME TO PE KKOWH AS THE “HANEOEDE L1SSACRE v S IR
THE LAPSE 82 fIUE LMD THE (085 OF fIC0R G e =
gl ce ot e 1005 0F FeCORDS HMAVE QDSCURED THE INZHATER on
02 IMASE (210 0ED Onr 05 RESPECT O TANSE WHOSE ¢ 882 NOT |E\;'('L
g LRE USTED HERE gy SHALL RELISMY AN L£8 4 10w Aoy }h ]“:”‘,‘\

SOLNDY P A0p vy VME SHA L WAYE DISCOUENED TREN [ale})
AEE BONARS TNE MENARY AT THOSE WHOD OED 1) ThiG e
ATZS 00 FUEAT Tyt SYLBOUTES THE SITRICANT DOIE P; M‘Ff; 3]
CRAERS 11 Trm 1 axn ATTER HISTNIY OF ThE {agOR ’.'..')‘;FP.‘:!H LR R RS YT '

c¥e O AN
ACHMOWILEDRIIEMTS
VIGG Hrern 0 ar teAd pranT PASIPLE THRNIIGH THF EFFODTS OF Tt Zlmmn Contgtpnn
rr:.:mz.m")u O NSy © SANRT L OF KA THE KALA FILED.A CEH‘EP.P!-‘\‘. (-_q';.n;‘ﬁ-;E
Lo ara}s SPTES AT PONQGANIZATINNS  THE HALIAY VIS AYAS CUR ey  Ar . 139
LHD SERZ 400 G el -Ci0 NANADEPE, KAUAI — SEDTIFUARD 6 2nng

The marker commemorating the sacrifice of Filipino workers in the history of Hawaii's
Labor Movement (Photo by Mona Lisa Yuchengco)

Manlapit and Cecil Basan, another prominent Filipino labor leader, were
sentenced to ten years, even though the two men weren’t even present in
Kaua'i during the massacre. Years later, one elderly Filipino woman, then a
nurse at the immigration station in Honolulu, stated that several witnesses,
who had been promised $10,000 each and a ticket back to the Philippines,

testified talsely against Manlapit and Basan.

The Hawai'i Hochi wrote that Manlapit had been railroaded into prison, a
victim of made-up evidence, perjured testimony, racial prejudice and class
hatred. Manlapit was exiled from Hawai’i and left for California where he
stayved until 1932. With Filipino leaders jailed or exiled and their



organization shattered, the strike of 1924 continued netfectively, albeit
heroically, for another three months.

The 1937 Maui Strike

Labor activity on the plantations declined until the height of the Great
Depression in 1933, when Manlapit returned from his exile. Together with
Antonio Fagel and Epifanio Taok, Manlapit formed a new Filipino Labor
Union. To avoid a repeat of 1924, the HSPA made a preemptive move by
jailing Taok and banishing Manlapit permanently to the Philippines in

1935.

Fagel took the union underground and renamed it Vibora Luviminda,
Vibora was the nunt de guerre of the Filipino patriot Artemio Ricarte, who
tought in the Philippine revolution against Spain and refused to sign an
oath of loyalty to the United States. Luviminda stood for Luzon, Visayas
and Mindanao—signifying the unity of the Filipinos. In 1936, Fagel
brought Vibora Luviminda out into the open and launched a strike at
Pu’unené plantation on Maui. Three thousand Filipinos joined the strike.
With the Depression still at its height, the HSPA hired scabs from the
massive ranks of the unemployed. The Philippine Commissioner in
Washington sent a wire, as did President Manuel Quezon, to the striking
Filipinos calling on them to return to work. After three months, the HSPA
negotiated with the union to end the strike, a first in Hawai’i's historyv. The

striking workers won a 15-percent wage increase.

[n the midst of the negotiations, however, Fagel was arrested on trumped-
up charges of kidnapping a Filipino strikebreaker. Fagel and seven other
strike leaders were brought to trial, which dragged on for months. They
were found guilty and sent to jail. The Vibora Luviminda, the last of
Hawai'i's racial union, then fell into disarray, making the Pu’unéné strike

the last racial strike in Hawai'i.



The Vibora Luviminda strike of 1937 also marked the fiest time that haole
[abor [eaders extended strike support to plantation workecs. fack Hall, the
tounder of the [LWU, who was sent to organize Hawaii's waterfront
workers by the left-wing Congress of [ndustrial Organizations (CIO),
played a central role in building support for the strike. So did William
Bailey, the editor of The Voice of Labur, who was also an organizer of the

American Communist Party in Hawai'i.

One Big Union

Atter 1937, the idea of an industry-wide, interracial union began to take
hold among plantation and waterfront workers, The plantation-based
Filipino community was drawn into the key social drama unfolding in
Hawai’i—the struggle to build one big union. Taking the lessons from the
bitter labor wars waged by Filipinos between 1920 and 1940, the [LWU
started its drive to unite Hawai'i's ethnically diverse working class under

the slogan, “An injury to one is an tnjury to all.”

The years following World War Il saw epic battles between Hawai'i’s
workers—led by the ILWU~—and the Big Five: the three-month-long 1946
Sugar Strike, the 1947 Pineapple Strike; the bitter six-month-long 1949
Long-Shore Strike and the four-month-long 1958 Sugar Strike. The ILWU

won each time.

As the largest ethnic group on the plantations, Filipinos plaved a crucial
cole in the outcome of these historic events. The question of victory or
defeat hinged on their unity and determination to stand behind their left-
wing unions, which often came under intense anti-communist attacks. With
the [LWU firmly established as a political and economic force in Hawaii,
those in poswver have had to listen with begrudging respect to the voice of
the Filipino plantation workers. Hawai'i's sugar and pineapple workers
would emerge as the highest-paid agricultural workers in the world. The
lowest paid sugar and pineapple workers in the field earn more than nine



dollars an hour. They have comprehensive medical plans, paid holidays
and vacation and receive sick and severance pay. They're entitled to
waorkmen’s compensation if they get injured on the job, and are covered by
the state’s collective bargaining law. Hawai'i is the only state in which all
workers in large-scale agricultural enterprises are organized in a labor
union and have been for nearly 50 vears.

But the captains of Hawai'i's agribusiness never fully reconciled
themselves with labor’s gains. Firms such as Castle & Cooke, Dole and Del
Monte have shifted practically all of their sugar and pineapple operations
to countries such as the Philippines, Thailand and Costa Rica, where they
can pay workers one-tenth of the wages earned by Hawai'i's workers. After
World War I, there were 36 sugar and nearly a dozen pineapple
plantations employing more than 35,000 workers. Today, there are only
four sugar and two pineapple plantations operating in Hawai'i, employing
fewer than 2,000 people. The decline helps mask the islands’ history of epic
labor struggles, a tumultuous past in which Filipinos played a heroic role.

The editors would Like to thank Oscar Pedaraida and Jeanette Gandioncu
Lazam for potnting vut vur ervor: the Hanapepe Massacre happened in 1924,
nut 1942, as we urigimally posted. We luve made Hie correction. We apologize

for aure nustake




Dean Alegado was a professor in ethnic studies and director of the
Center for Philippines Studies in the School for Hawaiian, Asian and
Pacific Studies at the Untversity of Hawaii in Honolulu, He cy rrently

lives in Subic, Philippines.
Reprinted from Filipinas Magazine, October 1997.



EXHIBIT 1lI

Supplemental Report #4 to Preliminary Report
(unsigned)



Ka‘aina S. Hull

Director of Planning

Jodi Higuchi Sayegusa

Deputy Director of Planning

PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC ACCESS, OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL RESOURCES

IL

PRESERVATION FUND COMMISSION
SUPPLEMENTAL #4 to PRELIMINARY REPORT

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE

The subject lot of record is a 0.2867 acre parcel located in Hanapepe, Hanapépe Ahupua‘a,
Kona Moku, Kaua‘i Island, Hawai‘i. It is located within the County of Kaua‘i’s Residential
(R-6) Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered to the north by Hanapépé Road,; it is bordered to the west by
Moi Road, and it is bordered to the east and south by residential properties currently in
residential use.

ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

1. As of the last communications to the Commission, supplement report #3 dated
November 2018, the Department continues to have a difficult time getting a response
from the Land Owner. The previous contact has since retired and is temporarily being
handled by Scott Kimball. Email communications sent to Mr. Kimball December
2018, February 2019, March 2019 and April 2019.

a. On April 24, 2019, the Department received an email response Mr. Kimball
on behalf of the Land Owner. The Department was able to communicate via
phone conversation and per Mr. Kimball the Commissions appraisal amount
offer for purchase is not an acceptable offer at this time. Mr. Kimball is
proposing that the Commission increases its offer or include a possible land
swap of County of Kaua‘i owned property for equal or higher land value for
possible consideration.

b. The Department reviewed the potential for the County of Kaua‘i land swap
and there are no options of this type of offer for the Commission to consider.
¢. Communication sent to Land Owner to provide an offer for sale.

2. OnJune 7, 2019, the Department received email communications from Land Owner
and an offer to sell in the amount of $445,000.00.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:071
May 9, 2019
Page 2 of 2

By

Nani Sadora
Planner

Date:

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

By

KA‘AINA S. HULL
Director of Planning

Date:




EXHIBIT IV

Supplemental Report #5 to Preliminary Report
(unsigned)



Jodi Higuchi Sayegusa

Deputy Director of Planning

Ka‘aina S. Hull

Director of Planning

ANt

COUNTY OF KAUA‘I
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC ACCESS, OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL RESOURCES
PRESERVATION FUND COMMISSION

SUPPLEMENTAL #5 to PRELIMINARY REPORT

L. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE

The subject lot of record is a 0.2867 acre parcel located in Hanapepe, Hanapépé Ahupua‘a,
Kona Moku, Kaua‘i Island, Hawai‘i. It is located within the County of Kaua‘i’s Residential
(R-6) Zoning District.

The Iot of record is bordered to the north by Hanapépé Road,; it is bordered to the west by
Moi Road, and it is bordered to the east and south by residential properties currently in
residential use.

II. ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

I As of the Commissions last supplemental report dated June 2019, the Commission
continues to support by unanimous vote to proceed with negotiations to acquire.

a. The Department continues to have a difficult time getting any response from
the Land Owner.

b. Email and voice mail communications have been made to the Land Owner to
set up a meeting on O“ahu for further negotiations and the Department has not
received any response. Last voice mail and email communication were sent on
October 9, 2019.

2. The Department has recently been made aware of an article first appearing in a
Garden Island newspaper on September 9, 2019, *“Hanapépé War” and a more recent
article on September 27, 2019 “The Hanap&pe Massacre Mystery” that is now being
researched by Emmy Award winning documentary filmmaker and the Kaua‘i Chapter
of the Filipino American National Historical Society to produce a new documentary.

a. In light of this new information, it is the Department’s recommendation to
defer this matter to allow the Department to reach out to the group conducting
this research to get further input.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:071
October 10, 2019
Page 2 of 3
III. PRELIMINARY EVALUATION
In reviewing the proposed project site for acquisition, the following should be considered.

1. There is an expressed interest and consideration on behalf of the landowner to seil.

2. Given the property’s historical significance, the acquisition of the property does fulfill
the following Commission purposes:

a. Preserving of cultural and historic sites;
b. Improving access to public land and open space;
¢. Acquiring access to public land and open space;
d. Conserve land open space and scenic values.
3. Additional time is needed to allow completion of a new documentary and research by
Emmy Award winning documentary filmmaker and the Kaua‘i Chapter of the
Filipino American National Historical Society.

IV. RECOMMENDATION

Based on the foregoing additional findings and preliminary evaluation it is hereby
recommended that the subject property be DEFERRED for acquisition.

The Commission is further advised that this report does not represent the Planning
Department’s final recommendation in view of the forthcoming public hearing process
whereby the entire record should be considered prior to decision making. The entire record
includes but is not be limited to:

a. Pending government agency comments;

b. Testimony from the general public and interested others; and

b. The land owner’s response to an inquiry for acquisition



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:071
October 10, 2019
Page 3of 3

By

Nani Sadora
Planner

Date:

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

By

KA*AINA S. HULL
Director of Planning

Date:




DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

KA‘AINA HULL, DIRECTOR
JODI A. HIGUCHI SAYEGUSA, DEPUTY DIRECTOR

DEREK S.K. KAWAKAMI, MAYOR
REIKO MATSUVAMA, MANAGING DIRECTOR

Public Access, Open Space, and Natural Resources Preservation
Fund Commission (“Open Space Commission”)

Final Evaluation and Recommendation/Dossier Recommendation

.  SUMMARY

Consideration of a proposal to acquire a 0.2764 acre parcel located in Hanapépé, Kona
Moku, further identified as Tax Map Key (4)1-8-008: 065.

Open Space Commission action may include any of the following actions:
1. Approve the final evaluation and recommendation/dossier recommendation; or
2. Decline the final evaluation and recommendation/dossier recommendation; or
3. Defer the final evaluation and recommendation/dossier recommendation.

Il. BACKGROUND OF PROPERTY

PROJECT INFORAMTION
Parcel Location: | Hanapépé, Kaua'i, Hawal'i
Tax Map Key(s): | (4) 1-8-008: 065 | Area: | 0.2764 acres

LAND USE DESIGNATIONS & VALUES

Zoning: | T4VC-F

State Land Use District: | Urban

General Plan Designation: | Residential

County Real Property Assessed Value: | $602,000 (2023 appraisal is also available for
discussion)

Owner(s): | Kaua'i Petroleum Co LTD

Owner Response:

Date Public Recommendation Received: | December 18, 2017

Ill. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND BACKGROUND

The subject lot of record is a 0.2764 acre parcel located in Hanapépé, Hanapépé
Ahupuaa, Kona Moku, Kaua'i, Hawai'i. The subject parcel is located within the T4
Village Center — West Kaua'‘i (T4VCF) transect of the West Kaua'i Form Based
Code Zoning District, which is akin to the County commercial zone.

4444 Rice Street, Suite Ad473 » Lihu'e, Hawai'i 96766 + (808) 241-4050 (b)
An Equal Opportunity Employer . .
*

MAY 1 6 2024



Open Space Commission
May 9, 2024 Meeting
TMK: (4) 1-8-008: 065

Page 2

V.

Geographically, the lot is bounded to the south by Kaumuali‘i Highway, to the west
by Moi Road, and to the north and east by residential properties that are currently
used for residential purposes.

The initial proposal concerning this lot was presented to the Commission on
December 29, 2017, when it received preliminary approval to conduct further
research. Over the ensuing years, the Commission reviewed multiple supplemental
reports providing updates on these parcels. After several constructive discussions
with the property owners concerning the sales price, communications and
negotiations unfortunately stalled when the County ceased to receive further
correspondence from the owners.

Recently, the County of Kaua'i has successfully reestablished contact with Par
Hawai‘i and reopened discussions regarding the acquisition of these parcels.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Please refer to Exhibit A for preliminary and supplemental Director Reports
regarding the subject property.

PRELIMINARY EVALUATION

The following should be considered regarding the possible amended acquisition:

Under Rules of Practice and Procedure of the County of Kaua‘i Public Access,
Open Space, and Natural Resources Preservation Fund Commission, as amended
on April 14, 2016, (Open Space Rules) §1-5-4, the possible acquisition of the
Hanapépé Massacre Parcels will comply with all criteria for acquisition:

1. The proposal fulfills at least one of the Commission’s purposes. Actually,
the acquisition fulfills all of the following purposes:

e Public outdoor recreation and education, including access to beaches and
mountains

o Preservation of historic or culturally important land areas and sites

¢ Protection of significant habitats or ecosystems, including buffer zones

e Preserving forests, beaches, coastal areas and agricultural lands

e Conserving land in order to reduce erosion, floods, landslides, and runoff

¢ Improving disabled and public access to, and enjoyment of, public land
and open space

e Acquiring disabled and public access to public land, and open space



Open Space Commission

May 9,

2024 Meeting

TMK: (4) 1-8-008: 065

Page 3

e Conserving land for open space and scenic values

Acquiring the Hanapépé parcels directly supports and fulfills multiple objectives
of the Open Space Commission, aligning with its core mission and purposes. The
Hanapépé parcels mark the site where a pivotal historical event in Hawai‘i's labor
history occurred. The proposal to acquire the parcels will ensure that the site and
a piece of history is maintained and not lost to potential development or neglect.
The preservation of the Hanapépé parcels allows for the possibility of educational
spaces where the public can learn about the significant events of the Hanapépé
Massacre of 1924.

The cost for the acquisition would be commensurate to the public interest
served.

The acquisition of the Hanapepe parcels is commensurate to the public interest
served primarily because preserving these parcels helps maintain a vital part of
local and national history. The historical significance of these parcels as the site
of the Hanapepe Massacre of 1924 is profound. This event was a critical moment
in the labor movement in Hawaii, marking a significant struggle between Filipino
plantation workers and local authorities.

By preserving this site, the community acknowledges and honors the memories
of those who lost their lives in this tragic event, ensuring that the lessons and
stories from this period continue to educate and resonate with current and future
generations. This serves the public interest by fostering a deeper understanding
of the social and economic challenges that shaped Hawaii, contributing to
broader historical awareness and civic engagement. Furthermore, it safeguards a
physical space where people can reflect on the impacts of historical events,
reinforcing the values of justice and solidarity in the community.

. The process for acquiring the Hanapépé Massacre parcels will be

commensurate to the public interest served. Factors may include, but are
not limited to:

a. The type of property interest that is proposed for acquisition (for
example, an easement versus fee simple ownership)
b. Whether or not the acquisition will be an adversarial process.

The landowner is willing to work with and sell both parcels; thus, no additional
litigation is needed for the acquisition.



Open Space Commission

May 9,

2024 Meeting

TMK: (4) 1-8-008: 065

Page 4

4,

vVl. P

Based

The required maintenance will be reasonable and commensurate to the
public interest served.

If acquired, the proposal for the parcels would include a memorial with a possible
parking area on the parcels. The parcels are flat and are currently mowed and
maintained by the landowner. The site remains undeveloped and is used to park
one abandoned car and occasionally has a food truck operating on parcel 065.
Thus, maintenance requirements for the parcels would be minimal and likely will
include lawn mowing, weed whacking, and occasionally dealing with uses (like
abandoned cars) that do not comport with the park and memorial site uses.

A representative of the County of Kaua'i Parks and Recreation Department has
been participating with discussions regarding the possible acquisition of the
Hanapépé parcels and has indicated their willingness to facilitate an Adopt-A-
Park Program with possible stewardship groups. In the meantime, the Parks
Department has committed to conducting minimal maintenance at the parcels
including weed whacking and lawn mowing. Thus, the site will require
maintenance by the County; however, the required maintenance will be minimal
and be commensurate to the public interest served.

Pursuant to Section 1-5-5 of the Open Space Rules, any proposed
acquisition that contains extremely dangerous attributes in the land or that
poses a risk of serious injury or death shall not be recommended.
Prohibitive factors for acquisition of the Hanapépé parcel do not exist.

RELIMINARY CONCLUSION

on the information contained in the Report’s Findings and Evaluation, the

Planning Department concludes the following:

1.

Acquisition of the Hanapépé parcels will fulfill at least one of the Commission’s
purposes for public access, open space, and natural resources preservation.

The cost for the acquisition is commensurate to the public interest served.

The process for acquiring the Hanapépé parcels will be commensurate to the
public interest served.



Open Space Commission
May 9, 2024 Meeting
TMK: (4) 1-8-008: 065

Page 5

4. The parcels would require maintenance by the County; however, required
maintenance will be minimal and be commensurate to the public interest served.
In addition, the Parks Department has expressed a commitment to facilitate an
Adopt-A-Park program for stewards to assist with maintenance of the parcels and
the memorial.

5. In addition, pursuant to Section 1-5-5 of the Open Space Rules, there are no
extremely dangerous attributes in the land that poses a risk of serious injury or
death.

Vil. PRELMINARY RECOMMENDATION

Based on the foregoing evaluation it is hereby recommended that the Commission
approve the proposal to acquire a 0.2867 acre parcel located in Hanapépé, Kona
Moku, further identified as Tax Map Key (4)1-8-008: 071.

This report may not represent the Planning Department’s final recommendation in view

of the forthcoming public hearings before the Open Space Commission where the entire
record should be considered prior to decision making. The entire record includes but is

not be limited to:

1. Government agency comments, if any;
2. Testimony from the general public and interested others; and

3. The landowner’s response to an inquiry for acquisition.

Digitally signed by Shelea

Shelea Koga g:?: 2024.05.01
By 10:00:19 -10'00'

SHELEA KOGA
Planner

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

Digitally signed by Jodi
JOdl HIQUChi giagt:?’;i024.05.01
By 09:42:48 -10'00'
JODI A. HIGUCHI SAYAGUSA
Deputy Director of Planning




EXHIBIT A

Preliminary Report and Supplemental Reports previously transmitted to the Open
Space Commission regarding Tax Map Key (4) 1-8-008:065 & (4) 1-8-008:071.



EXHIBIT |

Preliminary Report Dated January 5, 2018



Michael A. Dahilig

Director of Planning

1L

Ka‘gina S. Hull
Dcputy Dircctor of Planning

COUNTY OF KAUA‘X

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
PRELIMINARY REPORT
PROJECT DATA
' PROJECT INFORAMTION
Parcel Location: | Hanapepe

Tax Map Key(s): | (4) 1-8-008:065 Area: | 0.2764
LAND USE DESIGNATIONS & VALUES
Zoning: | R-6
State Land Use District: | Urban

General Plan Designation:

Residential

Assessed Value:

$264,500

Market Value:

$264,500

Appraised Value:

To Be Determined

Owner(s):

Kaua‘i Petroleum Co. LTD

Owner Response:

Date Public Recommendation Received:

December 18, 2017

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE

The subject lot of record is a 0.2764 acre parcel located in Hanapepe, Hanapépé Ahupua‘a,
Kona Moku, Kaua‘i Island, Hawai‘i. It is located within the County of Kaua‘i’s Residential
(R-6) Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered to the south by Kaumualii Highways; it is bordered to the west
by Moi Road, and it is bordered to the north and east by residential properties currently in
residential use.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
December 29, 2017
Page 2 of 3

II. AGENCY COMMENTS
Forthcoming

IV. PRELIMINARY EVALUATION

In reviewing the proposed project site for acquisition, the following should be considered:

VL

I.

The subject lot of record could be considered for acquisition for its historical
significance. In the Hanapépe community the subject lot of record is known to be the
staging area of what is known as the Hanap€pe Massacre, also called the Battle of
Hanapepe of the 1920°s. The massacre occurred as part of the Filipino efforts to
unionize the sugar plantation workers. Acquisition of this parcel may be an
apportunity for the Hanap&pé community and Kaua'i as a whole to recognize the
labor struggles and prominent role migrant Filipino workers played in Kaua’i’s
history.

The establishment and maintenance of a memorial honoring those lives lost in the
Hanap@pé Massacre may require partnering with a private entity. Additional research
would be necessary to engage in outreach and locating such entities willing to
undertake and support such a project.

Pursuant to Section 1-5-5 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the County of
Kaua‘i Public Access, Open Space, and Natural Resources Preservation Fund
Commission, there do not appear to be any prohibitive factors for acquisition of the
subject property.

PRELIMINARY CONCLUSION

Based on the information contained in the Report’s Findings and Evaluation, the Planning
Department concludes the following:

* Acquisition of the subject property fulfills at least one of the Commission’s
purposes for preservation of historic or culturally important land areas.

¢ The cost for the acquisition may be commensurate to the public interest served.

* The process for the acquisition may be commensurate to the public interest
served.

PRELMINARY RECOMMENDATION

Based on the foregoing evaluation and conclusion it is hereby recommended that the
subject property receive PRELIMINARY APPROVAL for acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
December 29, 2017
Page 3 of 3

If granted preliminary approval, the Department will initiate further research to determine
the specific cost and process for acquisition and/or the establishment of a conservation
easement.

L. If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will be issuing a final review and evaluation at least 90 days
prior to the first Commission meeting in March 2018.

2. 1f further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is not commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will notify the Commission of its findings and recommend the
Commission decline further review of the subject property for acquisition.

The Commission is further advised that this report does not represent the Planning
Department’s final recommendation in view of the forthcoming public hearing process
whereby the entire record should be considered prior to decision making. The entire record
includes but is not be limited to:

a. Pending government agency comments;

b. Testimony from the general public and interested others; and

¢. The land owner’s response to an inquiry for acquisition.

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

r‘
B
KL_K‘%éA £ HULL

Deputy Director of Planning

Date: ',/f’ /-9




EXHIBIT A

Real Property Assessment



12/29/2017 qpublic9.qpublic. nethi_kauai_display. php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=180080650000

T - 7 - "
oy W . A i lidy )
. ; — e ald e 2
- > Slate e fE 3
Recant Saleln Nelahborhood Bravious Parcel Next Parced Refurn to Main Search Page Kauai Home
_ Owner and Parcel Informatnon :
Owner Name/ Type KAUAI PETROLEUM CO LTD / Fee Owner Today" s Date December 29, 2017
3011 AUKELE ST STE C ¢
Malllng Addrus. UHUE, HI 96766 Parég Nflmber 180080650000
Locatl_on Address DEMO GAS STATION .Project Name
Tax Qlassification COMMERCIAL Parcel Map Show PwmlMapf
Nelghborhoad Code 1811-3 :Lanl_d Area (Iacru)l 0. 2764
Logal lr_ﬂurmnlon _Land Area _(_approxlmn_te sq &) ) ) 12_,043
_ Assessment Information Show Histarical Assessmenty i
Total
Tax Total Market Total Assessed
Year Classification Value Value Total Exemption Netv::::ble
2018 COMMERCIAL $ 264,500 ' $ 264,500 : $0 $ 264,500

lmprovement Informatlon
No Improvement lntormation available ror this parcel

) ) Other Bullqlﬁg and Yal_'d“lmprovgmentsﬂ
Description . Quantity

s ki, 13 Year Buit Area
No hformat'lo_n associated with this parcel.
} Permit !nfoqnation '
Date Permit Number Reason ) L Permit Amount
No permit !nformetlon amdated wuth r.hls parcel
: ) Sales Information . ) :
Sale Dgte Price xnstrumen_tl L4 Instr Type I:..n_- . Descripﬂon Date Recorded Document # Cert 3 Book/Page cam_/eya_t_nce Tax " Document Type
No sales lnforrnatlon asodated with thls parcsl .
, Current Tax Bill lnformatlov mzamm Mﬁmn_l.n;g )
Origlnal Taxes i Tax Net Amount
Tax Period Dm"‘k_’_" Due Date . Assessment  Credits Tax Penalty  Interest M" . Due
2017-2 Real Property Tax 02/20/2018 $1, 071 22 5 0 00 $1,071.22 $ 0.00 $0.00 .' 0.00 $ l,_q_7l.2;
Tax Bill with Intarest computed through 12/31/2017 $1, 071 22 $0. 00 4 1,071.22 $ 0.00 . $0.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,071_.2_2
N ; ; . ]
%ﬁ“‘}%ﬁm Erevious Parcel Mext Parcet Roturn to Maln Search Page Kaual Home
The Kauai County Tax Assessor's Office makes every effort to produce the most accurate information possible. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data
herein, its use or lnterpretatlor\ Website Updated: December 29, 2017

©2010 by the Kayac C;m'n!.v Tax Assessor's Offics | Website desfp: by mﬂm

htlp;//qpublics.qpubilc.net/hi_kauaLdls play.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=1 80080650000 111



EXHIBIT B

Tax Map Key (TMK) Map



S0 sovatrid
Ll 78 T R s
ey yaio g

° | DAy Yo
e SO TSRS

Y, - LISN?
~€.

loy \Qﬁ ~)\

Y -y
(d L
-
>
o = »)

G ooy oy
o AF e sy

WAV VIwm SN %0 50w

28z
i
Ex

w
1] oy | 1Y
B 1‘! ll.' ié

: .!‘s’.'. b1
FREFRR P

W)

Jrlranitsg
R YO

1AT
i%7 I%a§

¥
2e3

e
B e
EURF R

Y

ﬁs lv:-
ve ST
g..’.s Ve
bl
o [
-.......u
L4 powy. ish S
!xn-«.uﬁll-l\mws{; mrs ar
/ DY L e g.ﬂ.—.mo_.
) @ .i-x.!“u v L FIN
4 S :
g A [ - B
vy — o8 {1 220
: > sin 6 57
i
» 15
A Ll 2.
= i ey L
F14 /. e
< s
ﬂ g ./ SN
2 iy Jo epess // "o
LN
o
LA
PPN
F 4 602 uw
4 4 " g
. amon




EXHIBIT lI

Supplemental #3 to Preliminary Report dated
November 5, 2018, which contains Supplemental
Reports #2 and #1



Ka‘dina S. Hull

Depaty Dircctor vl Planning

Michael A. Dahilig

Dircctor ol Planning

COUNTY OF KAUA“I
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC ACCESS, OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL RESOURCES
PRESERVATION FUND COMMISSION

SUPPLEMENTAL #3 to PRELIMINARY REPORT

l.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE
The subject lot of record is a 0.2764 acre parcel located in Hanapepe. Hanapépé Ahupua-a.
Kona Moku. Kauva'i [sland. Hawai'i. It is located within the County of Kaua'i's Residential
(R-6) Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered to the south by Kaumualii Highway: it is bordered to the west
by Moi Road. and it is bordered to the north and cast by residential properties currently in
residential use.

1.  ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

I Inits Public Access. Open Space and Natural Resources Preservation Commission
meeting held on October [1. 2018. the Commission requested an update on
communications with regards to negotiations with the Land Owner following its
transmittal of the appraisal on 8/13/18.

a. Received communication back from Land Owner. they are in receipt of the
appraisal and will be conducting an appraisal of their own. Upon completion
of their appraisal. they will be contacting us to continue negotiations.

W o

Nani Sadora \

Planner

Date: H/._B”/_ 1%




FMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
November 2. 2018
Page 2 ot 2

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

By%\ —

KA"AINA S. HULL
Deputy Director of Planning

Date: "1‘,(,/'9




EXHIBIT A

Supplemental #2 to Preliminary Report



Ka‘aina S. Hull

Deputy Director of Planning

Michael A. Dahilig

Director of Planning

COUNTY OF KAUAI
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC ACCESS, OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL RESOURCES
PRESERVATION FUND COMMISSION

SUPPLEMENTAL #2 to PRELIMINARY REPORT

I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE

The subject lot of record is a 0.2764 acre parcel located in Hanapepe, Hanapépé Ahupua‘a,
Kona Moku, Kaua‘i Island, Hawai‘i. It is located within the County of Kaua‘i’s Residential

(R-6) Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered to the south by Kaumualii Highway; it is bordered to the west
by Moi Road, and it is bordered to the north and east by residential properties currently in

residential use.

I1.  ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

I. In its Public Access, Open Space and Natural Resources Preservation Commission
meeting held on April 12, 2018, the Commission received an Appraisal Report and is
communicating negotiations with the Land Owner for acquisition. This Appraisal
Report could be grounds for preliminary offer should Council want to take action for

this acquisition.

2. The Department is continuing its rescarch with the Hanapépé Community Association
and the Filipino Community for input regarding the commemorative memorial and a
possible stewardship agreement to maintain the property. Additional research would

be necessary to engage in outreach and in locating such entities willing to undertake
and support such a project. (See attached Exhibit A Supplemental #1 to Preliminary

Report).
[H. AGENCY COMMENTS

Forthcoming

Y. EVALUATION
In reviewing the proposed project site for acquisition, the following should be considered:



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
April 12,2018
Page 2 of 3

V.

VI

1. The Department is in receipt of an Appraisal of the subject lot of record and have
several scheduled meetings along with transmitting the appraisal amounts to the Land

Owner.

2. Upon concluding negotiations, the Department shall report to the Commission for
action.

3. Should the Commission maintain their recommendation for acquisition, the
Department could send communications by way of a dossier to County Council to
include the appraisal report which could be grounds for Council consideration for

acquisition.

CONCLUSION

Based on the information contained in the Report’s Findings and Evaluation, the Planning
Department concludes the following:

* The Department shall communicate with the Land Owner and Commission for
an agreed market value, should the Commission maintain their recommendation
for acquisition the Department will send communications by way of a dossier to
County Council for consideration for acquisition.

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the foregoing evaluation and conclusion it is hereby recommended that the
subject property maintain TENTATIVE APPROVAL for acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement.

The Department will initiate further research to determine the specific cost and process for
acquisition and/or the establishment of a conservation easement.

1. If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will be issuing a final review and evaluation at least 90 days
prior to the first Commission meeting in July 2018.

2. If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is not commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will notify the Commission of its findings and recommend the
Commission decline further review of the subject property for acquisition.

The Commission is further advised that this report does not represent the Planning
Department’s final recommendation in view of the forthcoming public hearing process
whereby the entire record should be considered prior to decision making. The entire record
includes but is not be limited to:






TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
April 12,2018
Page 3 of 3
a. Pending government agency comments;

b. Testimony from the general public and interested others; and

c. The land owner’s response to an inquiry for acquisition.

/y//\,
| g_.ﬁj/ﬁ,
By_ / e

¢vNani Sad

Planner

Date: X!L;/IX

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

ﬁ' ]
)
By%_\;

\‘ = 4
KA‘AINA §. HULL
Deputy Director of Planning

i
Date: g,} 4;’2




EXHIBIT A

Supplemental #1 to Preliminary Report



Michael A. Dahilig
Director of Planning

Ka‘sina S. Huli
Deputy Director of Planning

COUNTY OF KAUA‘I
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC ACCESS, OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL RESOURCES
PRESERVATION FUND COMMISSION

SUPPLEMENTAL #1 to PRELIMINARY REPORT

IL

PROJECT DATA

PROJECT INFORAMTION

Parcel Location: Hanapepe

Tax Map Key(s): | (4) 1-8-008:065

| Area: [ 02764

LAND USE DESIGNATIONS & VALUES

Zoning:

R-6

State Land Use District:

Urban

General Plan Designation:

Residential

Assessed Value;

$264,500

Market Valae;

$264,500

Appraised Value:

To Be Determined

Owaner(s):

Kaua‘i Petroleum Co. LTD

Owner Response:

Date Public Recommendation Received:

December 18, 2017

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE

The subject lot of record is 2 0.2764 acre parcel located in Hanapepe, Hanapépé Ahupua‘a,
Kona Moku, Kaua‘i Island, Hawai‘i. It is located within the County of Kaua‘{’s Residential

(R-6) Zoning District,

The lot of record is bordered ¢o the south by Kaumualii Highway; it is bordered to the west
by Moi Road, and it is bordered to the north and east by residential properties currently in




TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
February 8, 2018
Page 2 of §

residential use,

'

{Il. ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

L. At its Public Access, Open Space and Natural Resources Preservation Commission
meeting held on January 11, 201 8, the Commission received and tentatively approved
the property for acquisition based on its significance. The Commission also requested
that the Department reach out to the Hanapé&pé Community Association and the

Filipino Community.

2. Atits Public Access, Open Space and Natural Resources Preservation Commission
meeting held on January 11, 2018, the Commission received and tentatively approved
the property for acquisition. The Commission also requested that the Department
reach out to the landowner to see if there js an expressed interest in selling. The
Commission would like to acquire both subject properties; however should there be
interest from the [andowner in solling only one of the two subject properties, the

Commission’s interest would be in parcel 71.

a. The Department reached out to several members of the community to make
contact with the land owner and was not successful. On February 12, 2018 the
Department sent a letter by certified mail to the Land Owner.

° The Department received communication from the Land Owner on
O‘ahu Kaua‘i Petroleum Co., LTD which is now Par Hawai‘i and is in
discussions for possible sale.

* On March 28, 2018, the Department met with representatives for the
land owner, and there is a willingness for sale of both properties, Tt has
been communicated to the Department to move forward with an
appraisal for further discussions.

1. The Department is in the procurement process of securing a
Real Property Appraiser to complete an appraisal for both
subject properties.

3. ltis known within the lacal community that the site of parcel 71 is the exact staging
area of the Hanap&pé Massacre of 1924, On September 9, | 924, at the height of the
Filipino sugar plantation strike in Kaua‘i, sixteen (16) Filipino plantation workers of
Visayan ancestry and four (4) policemen died during this violent confrontation along
Hanapgpé Road. (See attached Exhibit A)

a.  The ‘Ohana of plantation workers that took part in the strikes of 1924 through
1940 are families that still reside here on Kaua‘i and within the State of

Hawai'i.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
February 8, 2018
Page 3 of 5

4. There is strong expressed interest and support from the commumity for acquisition.

a. Community is in support that the memorial plaque that is currently located at
the Hanap€p& Town Park to be relocated to subject property, parce! 7f which
is the more appropriate location for families to honor their loved ones and for
the community to consider a possibly 2 memorial park.

b. The Department will be meeting with the Filipino Chambers of Commerce
and other community non-profit organizations for interest in either a
stewardship agreement or to take on the development of a plan in relocating
the current memorial plaque from the Hanapépg Town Park and possibly a
memorial park with the community’s involvement.

5. The Hanapépé Massacre played a significant role in organizing the different
ethnicities of plantation workers and ultimately helped to create the labor union and
what is known today as the ILWU (Intemational Longshore and Warehouse Union).

IV, AGENCY COMMENTS
Forthcoming

V. EVALUATION
In reviewing the proposed project site for acquisition, the following should be considered:

I. The subject lot of record could be considered for acquisition for its historical
significance. In the HanapEpe community, the subject lot of record is known to be the
staging area of the Hanap&ps Massacre, also called the Battle of Hanapepe of the
1920°s. The massacre occurred as part of the Filipino efforts (o unionize the sugar
plantation workers. Acquisition of this parcel may be an opporiunity for the
Hanapép& community and Kaua‘i as a whole to recognize the labor struggles and
prominent role migrant Filipine workers played in Kaua’i’s history,

2. The establishment and mainteoance of a memorial honoring those lives lost in the
Hanapépé Massacre may require parmering with a private entity. Additional research
would be necessary to engage in outreach and locating such entities willing to

undertake and support such a project.

3. Pursuant to Section 1-5-5 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure of theCountyof —
Kaua'j Public Access, Open Space, and Natural Resources Preservation Fund
Commission, there do not appear to be any prohibitive factors for acquisition of the

subject property.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
February 8, 2018
Page 4 of 5

VI. CONCLUSION
Based on the information contained in the Report’s Findings and Evaluation, the Planning
Department concludes the following:

* Acquisition of the subject property fulfills at least one of the Commission’s
purposes for preservation of historic or culturaily important land areas.

¢ The cost for the acquisition may be commensurate to the public interest served,

¢ The process for the acquisition may be commensurate to the public inferest
served,

YII. RECOMMENDATION
Based on the foregoing evaluation and conclusion it is hereby recommended that the
subject property maintain TENTATIVE APPROVAL for acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement,

The Department will initiate further research to determine the specific cost and process for
acquisition and/or the establishment of a conservation easement.

I, If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishiment of a conservation easement is commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will be issuing a final review and evaluation at least 90 days
prior to the first Commission meeting in July 2018. .

2. If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is not commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department wilf notify the Commission of its findings and recommend the
Commission decline further review of the subject property for acquisition.

The Commission is further advised that this report does not represent the Planning

Department’s final recommendation in view of the forthcoming public hearing process
whereby the entire record should be considered prior to decision making. The entire record

includes but is not be limited to:
a. Pending government agency comments;
b. Testimony from the general public and jnterested others; and

¢. The land owner's response to an inquiry for acquisition,



T™MK: (4) 1-8-008:065
February 8, 2018
Page 5 of 5
By /

Nani Sadora ~
Planner

Date: lt/b/rﬁ
17

—

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

'7’_L£

” KA‘AINA S. HULL
Deputy Director of Planning

Date: 0 /7
7




EXHIBIT A

Property Research



Blood In The Fields: The
Hanapépe Massacre And
The 1924 Filipino Strike




Pablo Manlapit, fabor leader and self-m

ade lawyer, couldn't be stopped by arrests,
intimidation and axile. {Courtesy of Filip

Inas Magazine)



N Sept. 9. 1924, striking Fitipino workers from the Makaweli

plantation in Hanapepe, on the Hawaiian island of Kaua'i, armed
themselves with guns, knives, rocks and clubs and plunged headlong into
a bloody confrontation with the police. What came to be alternately known
as the Battle of Hanapepeé and the Hanapépe Massacre was only one of
several dramatic battles that shaped the relationship between labor and
capital in the state of Hawai'i. And Filipinos figured centrally in almost all

of them.

Between 1920 and 1940, Filipinos, making the greatest sacrifices, led the
struggle of Hawai'i's working class for the democratic tight to belong to a
union and for an end to racial discrimination and the feudal practices of

plantation bosses.

When Filipinos first arrived in Hawai'i at the turn of the century, they
found a colonial backwater dominated by a small elite of havle (white)
businessmen whose corporations were known as the Big Five—Castle &
Cooke, Theo H. Davies, Alexander and Baldwin, C. Brewec and Amfac.
The Big Five coatrolled the islands’ economy and politics, following the
overthrow of the Hawaiian Kingdom and annexahon by the United States
tn 1898. At the bottom of society were the masses of tmmigrants and
Hawaiian laborets who produced the wealth of the islands.

The plantation system was sharply divided not only along class lines, but
also along race and nationality. The Hawai'i Sugar Planters Association
(HSPA) skilltully practiced divide-and-rule by delibératel_y recruiting
workers of different nationalities and races, and abetting cultural and
linguistic differences by housing workers in segregated camps: Puake
(Chinese), Japanese, Pudagee (Portuguese), Spanish and Filipino. Work
assignments and wages were often determined by race.



By the 1920s, the Chinese, Japanese and Koreans—who had sutfeced bitter
deteats in earlier strikes—were leaving plantations for better jobs and pay
in Honolulu and other big towns, or migrating to the U.S. mainland. To
make up for the loss of workers, the HSPA encouraged the immigration of
more than 100,000 Filipinos to Hawai'i between 1910 and 1932

Once the Filipinos acrived, they were distributed among 40 HSPA-affiliated
plantations on the islands of Kaua‘i, O’ahu, Maui, Moloka‘i, Lana’; and the
Big [sland of Hawai'i, drastically changing the ethnic composition of the

plantations. In 1915, Filipinos constituted only 19 percent of the work force.
the Japanese, 54 percent. By 1932, only 19 percent of the plantation workers

were [apanese and nearly 70 percent were Filipino.

Most Filipino workers were from the llocos provinces and the Visayan
islands. Between 1916 and 1928, HSPA labor recruiters brougzht 66,436
Filipinos to the islands. Of this number, 37,114 (about 40 percent) came
from the four (locano provinces of llocos Sur, llocos Norte, Abra and La
Union: 17,799 (or about 27 percent) originated from Cebu, Bohol, Leyte and
Negros. About 8,525 reported that they came from Pangasinan and Tarlac.

The rest came from 35 other provinces.

“The Hanapépé Massacre was only one of
several dramatic battles that shaped the
relationship between labor and capital in

the State of Hawai'i."

HSPA labor recruiters in the Philippines consciously selacted uneducated
warkers of peasant origins. As late as 1930, seven out of ten Filipino
plantation warkers could neither read nor write. Recruits suspected of
having even slight schooling were systematically screened out by the HSPA

as potential troublemakers



Most of the early Filipino immigrants were young men who came withayt
1920 to 1930, the HSPA brought in 65,6138

5,286 women and 3,091 children to
male to female ratio was almost [4 to [,

parents. wives or children. From
Filipino laborers, while allowing
accompany the men, The Filipino

The social handicaps of the early Filipino immigrants made them idea

candidates for the most arduous and monotonous tasks, such as hoeing,
planting and weeding during cane planting and cutting, hauling, loadin
and fluming during harvest. Their lives revolved around the 10-12 hoy

work day and the factory mill whistle,

[tdidn't take long before the first wave of Filipino immigrants, like the
other nationalities before them, began to rebel against the social and
economic conditions they found in paradise.

Blood-Unionism

HSPA's divide-and-cule policy resulted in “blood unionism” among the
various ethnic groups. Each group—the Chinese, Japanese, Portuguese,
ans and Filipinos—tought the plantation bosses separately and

0 the establishment of the

ILWU) in the 1940s ended
Xception was the strike of

Hawaii
without coordination. Al] strikes prior t
[nternational Longshore and Warehouse Unijon |
in tragic and costly deteat for the workers, Thee

Filipinos on Maui in 1937 jad by Vibora Luviminda, the |ast of the racially-

based unions in Hawai'j,



Unlike most Filipina workers, who were [locanos or Visavan, Pablo
Manlapit was a Tagalog. Born in Lipa, Batangas, Manlapit was five years
old when [ose Rizal, the Philippine national hero, was executed by the
Spanish in 1896 and eight years old when the Philippine-American War
began in February (898 Manlapit came to Hawai'i as 4 19-vear-old in 1910,
He had completed grade school in the Philippines but was somehow able
to convince labor recruiters that he was a suitable worker He was assigned
to a plantation on the island of Hawai'i but was soon dismussed. He moved
to the town of Hilo, where he started two newspapers and ran a pool hall.
Later, he moved to Honolulu and wocked as 4 salesman and stevedore.
Manlapit became an interpreter and janitor in a legal office, where he
studied law. [n 1918, he qualified as a District Court Practitioner, becoming

the first Filipino lawyer in Hawai'i

“an eloquent agitator, but an
arisma, and

A labor historian wrote that Manlapit was
incapable administrator.” For all his faults, Manlapit had ch

elderly Filipinos still speak of him with awe and respect.




A plantation-ara house

Mestizo-looking and tall for a Filipino—he was st feet tall—Manlapit
tirelessly represented Filipino workers in their grievances against their
employers, becoming enormously popular among Filipinos throughout the
territory. He also drew the attention and hatred of the HSPA.

[n 1919, Manlapit traveled from istand to island recruiting members into
the Filipino Labor Union (FLU). In 1920, Manlapit and Japanese labor
leaders formed the Higher Wage Movement. Following the HSPA's
rejection of their demands for better wages, improved working conditions
and equal pay for the same work regardless of race and sex, Manlapit and
the Japanese labor leaders asked their respective unions to strike. [t was the
first time unions representing different nationalities united in a joint strike

with a common demand.

Filipinos and [apanese wockers left the fields and kept the mills dle in
Waipahu, Waialua, ‘Ewa, Kahuku and Waimanalo. At the height of the
strike, the HSPA's hired goons evicted more than 12,000 workers trom their

plantation housing.

But the strike was broken when Manlapit suddenly pulled the Filipinos out
of it due to an apparent dispute with the Japanese leaders. The HSPA took
advantage of the split by spreading rumors and intrigues to demoralize the

strikers.

The first interracial strike in the history of Hawai'i lasted three months,
with the HSPA spending several million dollars ta crush it. The defeat dealt

ere blow to the [apanese union, and it would be another 20 years

a sev
abor movement.

before it would again play a central role in Hawai'i’s |

The Higher Wage Movement




After the defeat of the 1920 strike, Manlapit started a new labor
organization with the help of George Wright, later to become the English
editor of the Hawaii Hochi, the Japanese community newspaper. The HSPA
had Manlapit thrown in jail twice and made it dificult for him to practice
law. Undaunted, Manlapit continued visiting various plantations to forge

the Filipino Higher Wage Movement.

The Movement petitioned the HSPA in 1923 for a $2-a-day, 40-hour work
week and an end to abuses. The HSPA ignored these demands. Manlapit

appealed to the colonial Philippine government to send a labor

commissioner to investigate the working conditions in Hawaii and to
mediate between the planters and the Filipino workers. Governor General
Leonard Wood appointed former [locos Norte governor Cayetano Ligot as

special in vestigator.

Escorted by HSPA officials, Ligot paid token visits to several plantations. In
an authoritative statement on the situation of Filipino laborers in Hawai’i,
Ligot blamed the Filipinos themselves for their troubles. They were too
unstable, said Ligot, and had fallen prey to parasitic gamblers and con men
who snuck into the plantations to disrupt their otherwise pleasant
situation. Management, he said, was doing its best to provide wholesome
working conditions and decent wages. He urged his compatriots to give
their services wholeheartedly to the plantations to bring honor to the
Filipino people. Ligot concluded his report by attacking the activities of

Filipino (abor (eaders, especially Manlapit.

Ligot was only one of many labor commissioners sent by the colonial
government in Manila who would work hand in glove with the HSPA
against the interest of Filipino workers. While Ligot was discouraging
Filipino workers from fighting to get more than their $20 a month wage, his
report included a request to increase his monthly salary to $250. Ligot's
subservience earned him notoriety among Filipinos in Hawa'i. Filipino



old-timers still speak jokingly of “mistake Ligot” when something goes
wrong aver matters which they have little or no control.

The 1924 Hanapépé Massacre

[n April 1924, one month after Ligot's report was made public, Manlapit
called on all Filipino workers to walk out and strike. Twelve thousand
Filipinos from 23 of the 45 plantations went on a long, violent and tragic

strike that would last eight months.

The strike was doomed from the start. The HSPA again employed its time-
tested weapon of divide-and-rule. This time they pitted Filipinos against
Filipinos—Ilocanos against Visayans. Ilocano laborers were recruited from
the Philippines as strikebreakers. The tragic scene of striking Filipino
workers and their families being evicted from their plantation-owned
houses and replaced with newly arrived wockers from the Philippines was

repeated throughout the islands.

Thousands of strikers pitched tents near beaches and sugarcane tields.
HSPA agents set up an elaborate spy network to infiltrate strike meetings,
sow dissension and break up rallies. The plantation bosses adeptly used

bribes as well as actual physical beatings.

What became the bloodiest incident in the history of labor in Hawal'i
occurred in Hanapepe on the island of Kaua'i on Sept. 9, 1924. Strikers at
the Makaweli plantation armed themselves with guns, cane knives, rocks
and clubs and captured two llocano strikebreakers. Kaua'i Sheriff William
Rice led a posse to this camp on the banks of a small civer just above the
town of Hanapépé to demand the release of the captured scabs.

The strikers resisted, and a battle ensued lasting several davs. When the
smoke cleared, 16 Filipinos and four policemen were dead and scoces
wounded. At Sheriff Rice’s cequest, Gov. Farrington seat tw o machine-gun



squads and rifle companies ot the National Guard to Kaua't. The National
Guard restored order, arresting more than 100 strikers. Seventy-six
Filipinos were brought to trial, and 60 were given four-year sentences.

A NAPEPE MASSACRE
" SSDIGHBER 9 1021 AT THE KIIGNT OF THE AILEING SUGAR
dy = ¢ X G b HEART, TOME W 1i ks
:(;‘;“l“;‘“ (1€) LU0 ELANTATION \SODUERS ¢ vnsavmaug:ceski 2 Z'&?:“;é‘f:.i:'ti NS
AUCEUEN D20 ”\ulﬂn\”OLENT CONUFRONIANON ALONG WANACERE NOAD nas .}AST 8
1S COME TO OF REOWH £S5 TME “HANLOEPT CASSALAE - s
BE NS ALD INE (0SS OF (2CARAS MavE OISCURED 1€ g
$ < CORNS MAVE QF '€ MELATES ¢
ADED Al of RESPECT YOOy TROQE WHOSE fars Y £s
MERE TREY SHAL) BTN, SIRMELESS H{NNE O T 12t
Y AOD NN TME SMA L LAYE DISCOYERED TME N CAsL . v ir
RONNRS TE MELAJY OF 218 THASE WHO DED 1] TG R T
‘J_E'—':‘-T THAT SYL'BOUTES THE SINAFIEANT ONIE PIAYER g © ;
T2 105 &4 ATTER KISTOAY O3 ThE | 3800 HAVENET 1) e tis
XYY o LE XY
My 2at ACKHOELEDAPIEMTS
= ::m t: AT (NAC HART £SZLPIE THRNNGH THE EFFNDTS OF Tt SH iy eovgeippn
! u?r;::.,:ﬁq L8200 £ COINT. OF HANAT THE KANSE FIIPRA CTHTEIINA CAPINTTTE
g .:\; :r SOk - CO2GANYZATOHNS THE HALAY VISAYAM C1IR WvAsyRem 11
L5 HERE POCA % A4S -C10 HANAREPE. HAUAL — SHDTEMAFD ¢ ¥ANG

The marker commemorating the sacrifice of Filipino workers in the history of Hawaii's
Labor Movement (Photo by Mona Lisa Yuchengco)

Manlapit and Cecil Basan, another prominent Filipino labor leader, were
sentenced to ten years, even though the two men weren’t even present in
Kaua'i during the massacre. Years later, one elderlv Filipino woman, then a
nurse at the immigration station in Honolulu, stated that several witnesses,
who had been promised $10.000 each and a ticket back to the Phulippines.

testitied talsely against Manlapit and Basan.

The Hawai'i Hochi wrote that Manlapit had been railroaded into prison, a
victim of made-up evidence, perjured testimony, racial prejudice and class
natred. Manlapit was exiled from Hawai't and lett for Califarnia where he
staved untu 1932, With Filipino leaders jailed or exiled and theie



organization shattered, the strike of 1924 continued mettectively, albeit
heroically, for another three months.

The 1937 Maui Strike

Labor activity on the plantations declined until the height of the Great
Depression in 1933, when Manlapit returned from his exile. Together with
Antonio Fagel and Epifanio Taok, Manlapit formed a new Filipino Labor
Union. To avoid a repeat of 1924, the HSPA made a preemptive move by
jailing Taok and banishing Manlapit permanently to the Philippines in

1935.

Fagel took the union underground and renamed it Vibora Luviminda,
Vibora was the num de guerre of the Filipino patriot Artemio Ricarte, who
tought in the Philippine revolution against Spain and refused to sign an
vath of loyalty to the United States, Luviminda stood for Luzon, Visayas
and Mindanao—signifying the unity of the Filipinos. [n 1936, Fagel
brought Vibora Luviminda out into the open and launched a strike at
Pu’unéne plantation on Maui. Three thousand Filipinos joined the strike.
With the Depression still at its height, the HSPA hired scabs from the
massive ranks of the unemployed. The Philippine Commissioner in
Washington sent a wire, as did President Manuel Quezon, to the striking
Filipinos calling on them to return to work. After three months, the HSPA
negotiated with the union to end the stcike, a first 1n Hawai'i's history. The

striking workers won a 15-percent wage increase.

[n the midst of the negotiations, however, Fagel was arrested on trumped-
up charges of kidnapping a Filipino strikebreaker. Fagel and seven other
strike leaders were brought to trial, which dragged on for months. They
were found guilty and sent to jail. The Vibora Luviminda, the last of
t1awai’i’s racial union, then fell into disarray. making the Pu'unéné strike

the last cacial strike in Hawaj'i.



The Vibora Luviminda strike of 1937 also marked the first time that haole
labor leaders extended strike support to plantation workers, Jack Hall, the
tounder of the [LWU, who was sent to organize Hawaii's waterfront
workers by the left-wing Congress of [ndustrial Organizations (CIQ},
played a central role in building support for the strike. So did William
Bailey, the editor of The Voice of Labur, who was also an organizer of the

American Communist Party in Hawai'i.

One Big Union

After 1937, the idea of an industry-wide, interracial union began to take
hold among plantation and waterfront workers, The plantation-based
Filipino community was drawn into the key social drama untolding in
Hawai'i—the struggle to build one big union. Taking the lessons from the
bitter labor wars waged by Filipinos between 1920 and 1940, the [LWU
started its drive to unite Hawai'i's ethnically diverse working class under

the slogan, “An injury to one is an injury to all.”

The years following World War [I saw epic battles between Hawai'i’s
workers—led by the ILWU~and the Big Five: the three-month-long 1946
Sugar Strike, the 1947 Pineapple Strike; the bitter six-month-long 1949
Long-Shore Strike and the four-month-long 1958 Sugar Strike. The [LWU

won each time.

As the largest ethnic group on the plantations, Filipinos plaved a crucial
cole in the outcome of these historic events. The question of victory or
defeat hinged on their unity and determination to stand behind their lert-
wing unions, which often came under intense anti-communist attacks. With
the [LWU firmly established as a political and economic force in Hawaii,
those in power have had to listen with begrudging respect to the voice of
the Filpino plantation workers. Hawai't's sugar and pineapple workers
would emerge as the highest-paid agricultural workers in the world. The
lowest paid sugar and pineapple workers in the tield earn more than nine



Jdollacs an hour. They have comprehensive medical plans, paid holidays
and vacation and receive sick and severance pay They re entitled to
workmen's compensation if they getinjured on the job, and are covered by

the state’s collective bargaining law. Hawai'1 1s the only state in which all

workers in large-scale agricultural enterprises are organized in a labor

union and have been for nearly 50 vears.

But the captains of Hawai'i's agribusiness never fully reconciled
themselves with labor’s gains. Firms such as Castle & Cooke, Dole and Del
Monte have shifted practically all of their sugac and pingapple operations
to countries such as the Philippines, Thailand and Costa Rica, where they
can pay workers one-tenth of the wages earned by Hawai'i's workers. After
World War {l, there were 36 sugar and nearly a dozen pineapple
plantations employing more than 35,000 workecs. Today, there are only
tour sugar and two pineapple plantations operating in Hawai'i, emploviny
tewec than 2,000 people. The decline helps mask the islands™ history of epic

labor struggles. a tumultuous past in which filipinos plaved a heroic role.

The editors would like to tHank Oscar Pertaranda and fearetie Gandioico

Lazane for pomntnrg out vur error: the Flanuapepe Massacrs happened e [924

HOE 942 as we ortgnally posted. We lave mude Hie corrsction We upolugize

for ot nisnike




Dean Alegado was a professor in ethnic studies and director of the
Center for Philippines Studies in the School for Hawaiian, Asian and
Pacific Studies at the University of Hawaii in Honoluly, He currently

lives in Subic, Philippines.
Reprinted from Filipinas Magazine, October 1997,



EXHIBIT Hi

Supplemental Report #4 to Preliminary Report
(unsigned)



Ka‘aina S. Hull

Director of Planning

Jodi Higuchi Sayegusa
Deputy Director of Planning

A

COUNTY OF KAUA‘I
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC ACCESS, OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL RESOURCES

II.

PRESERVATION FUND COMMISSION
SUPPLEMENTAL #4 to PRELIMINARY REPORT

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE

The subject lot of record is a 0.2764 acre parcel located in Hanapepe, Hanap&pé Ahupua‘a,
Kona Moku, Kaua‘i Island, Hawai'i. It is located within the County of Kaua‘i’s Residential
(R-6) Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered to the south by Kaumualii Highway; it is bordered to the west
by Moi Road, and it is bordered to the north and east by residential properties currently in
residential use.

ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

1. As of the last communications to the Commission, supplement report #3 dated
November 2018, the Department continues to have a difficult time getting a response
from the Land Owner. Previous contact has since retired and temporarily being
handled by Scott Kimball. Email communications sent December 2018, February
2019, March 2019 and April 2019.

a. On April 24, 2019, the Department received an email response from Scott
Kimball on behalf of the Land Owner. We were able to communicate via
phone conversation and per Mr. Kimball the appraisal amount offer for
purchase is not an acceptable offer at this time. Asking that the Commission
consider increasing its offer or include a possible land swap of County owned
property for equal or higher land value for possible consideration.

b. The Department reviewed the potential for the County of Kaua‘i land swap
and there are no options of this type of offer for the Commission to consider.
¢. Communication sent to Land Owner to provide an offer for sale.

2. On June 7, 2019, the Department received email communications from Land Owner
and an offer to sell the property for $430,000.00.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
May 9, 2019
Page 2 of 2

By

Nani Sadora
Planner

Date:

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

By

KA‘AINA S. HULL
Director of Planning

Date:




EXHIBIT IV

Supplemental Report #5 to Preliminary Report
(unsigned)



Jodi Higuchi Sayegusa
Deputy Director of Planning

Ka‘dina S. Hull

Director of Planning

PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC ACCESS, OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL RESOURCES
PRESERVATION FUND COMMISSION

SUPPLEMENTAL #5 to PRELIMINARY REPORT

I.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE

The subject lot of record is a 0.2764 acre parcel located in Hanapepe, Hanapépé Ahupua‘a,
Kona Moku, Kaua‘i Island, Hawai'i. It is located within the County of Kaua‘i's Residential
(R-6) Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered to the south by Kaumualii Highway; it is bordered to the west
by Moi Road, and it is bordered to the north and east by residential properties currently in
residential use.

II. ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

1. As of the Commissions last supplemental report dated June 2019, the Commission
continues to support by unanimous vote to proceed with negotiations to acquire.

a. The Department continues to have a difficult time getting any response from
the Land Owner.

b. Email and voice mail communications have been made to the Land Owner to
set up a meeting on O*ahu for further negotiations and the Department has not
received any response. Last voice mail and email communication were sent on
October 9, 2019.

2. The Department has recently been made aware of an article first appearing in a
Garden Island newspaper on September 9, 2019, “Hanapépé War” and a more recent
article on September 27, 2019 “The Hanapépé Massacre Mystery” that is now being
researched by Emmy Award winning documentary filmmaker and the Kaua‘i Chapter
of the Filipino American National Historical Society to produce a new documentary.

a. In light of this new information, it is the Department’s recommendation to
defer this matter to allow the Department to reach out to the group conducting
this research to get further input.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
October 10, 2019
Page 2 of 3
III. PRELIMINARY EVALUATION
In reviewing the proposed project site for acquisition, the following should be considered.

1. There is an expressed interest and consideration on behalf of the landowner to sell.

2. Given the property’s historical significance, the acquisition of the property does fulfill
the following Commission purposes:

a. Preserving of cultural and historic sites;
b. Improving access to public land and open space;
¢. Acquiring access to public land and open space;
d. Conserve land open space and scenic values.
3. Additional time is needed to allow completion of a new documentary and research by
Emmy Award winning documentary filmmaker and the Kaua‘i Chapter of the
Filipino American National Historical Society.

IV. RECOMMENDATION

Based on the foregoing additional findings and preliminary evaluation it is hereby
recommended that the subject property be DEFERRED for acquisition.

The Commission is further advised that this report does not represent the Planning
Department’s final recommendation in view of the forthcoming public hearing process
whereby the entire record should be considered prior to decision making. The entire record
includes but is not be limited to:

a. Pending government agency comments;

b. Testimony from the general public and interested others; and

c. The land owner’s response to an inquiry for acquisition.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:065
October 10, 2019
Page 3 of 3

By

Nani Sadora
Planner

Date:

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

By

KA‘AINA S. HULL
Director of Planning

Date:




DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

KA'AINA HULL, DIRECTOR
JODI A. HIGUCHI SAYEGUSA, DEPUTY DIRECTOR

Th
th

MICHAEL A. DAHILIG, MANAGING DIRECTOR

Public Access, Open Space, and Natural Resources Preservation

Fund Commission (“Open Space Commission”)

e Preliminary Report and Supplemental Reports that were previously transmitted to
e Open Space Commission regarding this property identified as Tax Map Key (4)1-8-

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the foregoing the recommends that consideration of acquiring the
subject property be DEFERRED. If the Planning Department does not receive
communication from the landowner in response to its inquiry within the next
months, it will prepare an updated report that analyzes the proposal to acquire the
property in an adversarial manner unless the Commission directs otherwise.

o TN

JOPI A. HIGUCHI SAYAGUSA
eputy Director of Planning

Date: '5/3 ’ / 7/2

4444 Rice Street, Suite A473 » Lihu'e, Hawai'i 96766 » (808) 241-4050 (b) I !
L ]

An Equal Opportunity Employer

JUN 0 9 2022



EXHIBIT |

Preliminary Report Dated January 5, 2018



Michael A. Dahilig

Director of Planning

1.

2

COUNTY OF KAUA‘1
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Ka‘aina S. Hull
Deputy Dircctor of Planning

PRELIMINARY REPORT

PROJECT DATA

PROJECT INFORAMTION

Parce] Location: | Hanapepe

Tax Map Key(s): | (4) 1-8-008:071

] Area: [0.2867

LAND USE DESIGNATIONS & VALUES

Zoning: | R-6
State Land Use District: | Urban
General Plan Designation: | Residential
Assessed Value: | $269,900
Market Value: | $269,900
Appraised Value: | To Be Determined
Owner(s): | Kaua‘i Petroleum Co LTD
Owner Response:

Date Public Recommendation Received:

December 18, 2017

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE

The subject lot of record is a 0.3709 acre parcel located in Hanapepe, Hanapépé Ahupua‘a,
Kona Moku, Kaua‘i Island, Hawai‘i. It is located within the County of Kaua‘i’s Residential

(R-6) Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered to the north by Hanapépé Road; it is bordered to the west by
Moi Road, and it is bordered to the east and south by residential properties currently in

residential use.




TMK: (4) 1-8-008:071
December 29, 2017
Page 2 of 3

1l. AGENCY COMMENTS

Forthcoming

1V. PRELIMINARY EVALUATION

V.

In reviewing the proposed project site for acquisition, the following should be considered:

1. The subject lot of record could be considered for acquisition for its historical
significance. In the Hanapépé community the subject lot of record is known to be the
staging area of what is known as the Hanap&p& Massacre, also called the Battle of
Hanapepe of the 1920°s. The massacre occurred as part of the Filipino efforts to
unionize the sugar plantation workers. Acquisition of this parcel may be an
opportunity for the Hanapépé community and Kaua‘i as a whole to recognize the
labor struggles and prominent role migrant Filipino workers played in Kaua’i’s
history.

2. The establishment and maintenance of a memorial honoring those lives lost in the
Hanapép€ Massacre may require partnering with a private entity. Additional research
would be necessary to engage in outreach and locating such entities willing to
undertake and support such a project.

3. Pursuant to Section 1-5-5 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the County of
Kaua‘i Public Access, Open Space, and Natural Resources Preservation Fund
Commission, there do not appear to be any prohibitive factors for acquisition of the
subject property.

PRELIMINARY CONCLUSION

Based on the information contained in the Report’s Findings and Evaluation, the Planning
Department concludes the following:

* Acquisition of the subject property fulfills at least one of the Commission’s
purposes for preservation of historic or culturally important land areas.

* The cost for the acquisition may be commensurate to the public interest served.

¢ The process for the acquisition may be commensurate to the public interest
served.

V1. PRELMINARY RECOMMENDATION

Based on the foregoing evaluation and conclusion it is hereby recommended that the
subject property receive PRELIMINARY APPROVAL for acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:071
December 29, 2017
Page 3 of 3

If granted preliminary approval, the Department will initiate further research to determine
the specific cost and process for acquisition and/or the establishment of a conservation
e€asement.

L. If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will be issuing a final review and evaluation at least 90 days
prior to the first Commission meeting in March 2018.

If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is not commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will notify the Commission of its findings and recommend the
Commission decline further review of the subject property for acquisition.

S

The Commission is further advised that this report does not represent the Planning
Department’s final recommendation in view of the forthcoming public hearing process
whereby the entire record should be considered prior to decision making. The entire record
includes but is not be limited to:

a. Pending government agency comments;

b. Testimony from the general public and interested others; and

¢. The land owner’s response to an inquiry for acquisition.

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

By )ﬁr—_

KA‘AINA S. HULL
Deputy Director of Planning

Date: ’/ 5 /’b>
/ 7




EXHIBIT A

Real Property Assessment



1212912017 gpublic9.qpublic.nevhi_kaual_display.php?county=hi_kauai&KEY=180080710000

Owner and Parcel Information
KAUAI PETROLEUM CO LTD / Fee Owner Today's Date

* 3011 AUKELE ST STE C
LIHUE, B 96766

Owner Name/ Type

:MaHing Address Parcet Number

'Location Address HANAPEPE RD .Project Name
Tax Classtfication COMMERCIAL Parcel Map
Nelghborhood Code 1811-3 Land Area (acres)
Legal Informatjon Land Area {approximate sq ft)
_ Assessment Information  Show Historicp] Assesgments
Tax Total Market Total Assessed
M Classification value Value Total Exemption
2018 ' COMMERGIAL $ 269,900 $269,500 $0
. Improvement Informatlon
No lmpfovement Inrormatlun avallable for thls parcnl
) Other Bullding and Yard Improvements
Description ) Quantity ] ) Year Buflt
_No information as'sp_clateq with this parcel.
Permit Inforrnahon
Date Permit Number 1 Reasan

Neo pe'mlt informatton asoclated with this parcel

Sales Inl'ormatlon

Sale Date Price InstrumenNc xnstmmenl Type - Ins!:rument Dmrlpuon Date Recorded - Document # Cert # Bonk/Pue Conveyance Tux Document Type

No sals Information associated with this parcel.

Current Tax Bill Information

Z_!J_Mmk smmamu_ng
Original 1

Tax Period Taxes Tax

 December 23, 2017

180080710000

Show Parce!Mm'

0.2867
12,490

Tatat
Net Taxable
Value

$ 269,900

'Permtt A;nounl

e "
o5 2 zibin

FIIEE N SR E
Previous Parcel Next Parcel Betum tg Maln Search Page Eaval Home

Net P . owar  Amount

' Description Due Date Assessment  Credits Tax Penatty 1“'"“_’ ounler _Due
2017-2 . Real Pmperty Tax i 02/20/2018 $ 1,093.09 $ 0 00 $ 1, 093.09 $ 0.00 $ (?‘.00 . $0.00 $ l_,_093.09
Tax Bill with Intesest computed Uuough 12/31/1017 $ 1,093.09 $ 0.00 $1,093.09 S_ 0.00_ $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,093.09
B Sales o prartood Previous Parce) NextParcel to . Kaual Home

The Kaual County Tax Assessor's Office makes every effort to produce the most accurate lnrormwon possible. No warranties,
hereln, ks use or interpretation. Website Updatedl Decernber 29, 2017

© 2010 by the Kaual County Tax Assessor's Office | Website deaign by anublicact

ht!p:I/qpublicg.qpublic.net/hi_kauai_display.php?county--hi_kauai&KEY:180080710000

expressed or Implied, are provided for the data

1M




EXHIBIT B

Tax Map Key (TMK) Map



Tl
4500 TP 2 h‘l& h
L )

VM S0 11v18 oo LR o

HONYVD SIWY NCUY X

- \
Houszs v
4

555"
j 1K

e

BT w g
SaEPhaxdy o,
g !

i

T Y SI¥ IR
iy mreaTT
3T

N

sf

i
“§8

48 1,

i

25 B0l N
LT iim?‘ih'

[

Py
B
yew
i
.o
im
Y
- ovw
fﬁ:!. shi
154
3m nu,ﬁ
Moty S°
wrage By
A bz
N "
k)

5
B
)




EXHIBIT 1l

Supplemental #3 to Preliminary Report dated
November 5, 2018, which contains Supplemental
Reports #2 and #1



Ka‘dina S. Hull

Deputy Director o Planning

Michacl A. Dahilig

Director of Planning

COUNTY OF KAUA
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC ACCESS, OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL RESOURCES
PRESERVATION FUND COMMISSION

SUPPLEMENTAL #3 to PRELIMINARY REPORT

I.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE
The subject Jot of record is a 0.2867 acre parcel located in Hanapepe. Hanap&pé Ahupuaa.
Kona Moku. Kaua'i [sland. Hawaii. It is located within the County ot Kaua'i's Residential
(R-6} Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered to the north by Hanap@pe Road: it is bordered to the west by
Moi Road. and it is bordered to the east and south by residential properties currently in
residential use.

II. ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

L. Inits Public Access. Open Space and Natural Resources Preservation Commission
meeting held on October 11, 2018. the Commission requested an update on
communications with regards to negotiations with the Land Owner following its
transmittal of the appraisal on 8/13/18.

a. Received communication back trom Land Owner. they are in receipt of the
appraisal and will be conducting an appraisal of their own. Upon completion
of their appraisal. they will be contacting us to continue negotiations.

By a f{h : \

Nani Sadora
Planner

Date: “/ 5”} 1<




I'MK: (4) 1-8-008:071
November 2. 2018
Page 2 of 2

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

132 ’ M

B ~—
< KA'AINA'S. HULL
Deputy Director of Planning

Date: 'A/f /"'
, 7




EXHIBIT A

Supplemental #2 to Preliminary Report



Ka‘dina S. Hull

Michael A. Dahilig
Deputy Director of Planning

Director of Planning

COUNTY OF KAUA‘I
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC ACCESS, OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL RESOURCES
PRESERVATION FUND COMMISSION

SUPPLEMENTAL #2 to PRELIMINARY REPORT

[. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE
The subject lot of record is a 0.2867 acre parcel located in Hanapepe, Hanapépé Ahupua‘a,
Kona Moku, Kaua‘i Island, Hawai‘i. It is located within the County of Kaua‘i’s Residential
(R-6) Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered to the north by Hanap&pé Road; it is bordered to the west by
Moi Road, and it is bordered to the east and south by residential properties currently in
residential use.

Il. ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

I Inits Public Access, Open Space and Natural Resources Preservation Commission
meeting held on April 12, 2018, the Commission received an Appraisal Report and is
communicating negotiations with the Land Owner for acquisition. This Appraisal
Report could be grounds for preliminary offer should Council want to take action for
this acquisition.

2. The Department is continuing its research with the Hanapépé Community Association
and the Filipino Community for input regarding the commemorative memorial and a
possible stewardship agreement to maintain the property. Additional research would
be necessary to engage in outreach and in locating such entities willing to undertake
and support such a project.

[Il. AGENCY COMMENTS
Forthcoming

IV. EVALUATION

In reviewing the proposed project site for acquisition, the following should be considered:



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:071
April 12,2018
Page 2 of 3

(48

I. The Department is in receipt of an Appraisal of the subject lot of record and have
several scheduled meetings along with transmitting the appraisal amounts to the Land

Owner.

2. Upon concluding negotiations, the Department shall report to the Commission for
action.

3. Should the Commission maintain their recommendation for acquisition, the
Department could send communications by way of a dossier to County Council to
include the appraisal report which could be grounds for Council consideration for

acquisition.

CONCLUSION

Based on the information contained in the Report’s Findings and Evaluation, the Planning
Department concludes the following:

* The Department shall communicate with the Land Owner and Commission for
an agreed market value, should the Commission maintain their recommendation
for acquisition the Department will send communications by way of a dossier to
County Council for consideration for acquisition.

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the foregoing evaluation and conclusion it is hereby recommended that the
subject property maintain TENTATIVE APPROVAL for acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement.

The Department will initiate further research to determine the specific cost and process for
acquisition and/or the establishment of a conservation easement.

1. If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will be issuing a final review and evaluation at least 90 days
prior to the first Commission meeting in September 2019.

2. If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is not commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will notify the Commission of its findings and recommend the
Commission decline further review of the subject property for acquisition.

The Commission is further advised that this report does not represent the Planning
Department’s final recommendation in view of the forthcoming public hearing process
whereby the entire record should be considered prior to decision making. The entire record
includes but is not be limited to:



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:071
April 12,2018
Page 3 of 3
a. Pending government agency comments;

b. Testimony from the general public and interested others; and

c. The land owner’s response to an inquiry for acquisition.

¢vi~Nani Sadora
Planner

Date: 3/ q }II 7

!

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

By /'~ L s

KAAINA 5. HULL
Deputy Director of Planning

/
Date: gjﬂ il e




EXHIBIT A

Supplemental #1 to Preliminary Report



Michael A. Dahilig

Director of Planning

IL

Ka‘aina S. Hull

PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PRELIMINARY REPORT

PROJECT DATA

PROJECT INFORAMTION

Parcel Location: | Hanapepe

Tax Map Key(s): | (4) 1-8-008:071

| Area: [ 0.2867

LAND USE DESIGNATIONS & VALUES

Zoning:

R-6

State Land Use District:

Urban

General Plan Designation:

Residential

Assessed Value:

$269,900

Market Value:

$269,900

Appraised Value:

To Be Determined

Owner(s):

Kaua‘i Petroleum Co LTD

Owner Response:

Date Public Recommendation Received:

December 18, 2017

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE

The subject lot of record is a 0.3709 acre parcel located in Hanapepe, Hanapépé Ahupua‘a,
Kona Moku, Kaua‘i Island, Hawai‘i. [t is located within the County of Kaua‘t’s Residential

(R-6) Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered to the north by Flanapépé Road; it is bordered to the west by
Mot Road, and it is bordered to the east and south by residential properties currently in

residential use.

Deputy Dircctor of Planning




TMK: (4) 1-8-008:071
December 29, 2017
Page 2 of 3

III.

v,

VI

AGENCY COMMENTS

Forthcoming

PRELIMINARY EVALUATION

In reviewing the proposed project site for acquisition, the tollowing should be considered:

I. The subject lot of record could be considered for acquisition for its historical
significance. Tn the Hanap&pé community the subject lot of record is known to be the
staging area of what is known as the Hanap&pé Massacre, also called the Battle of
Hanapepe of the 1920’s. The massacre occurred as part of the Filipino efforts to
unionize the sugar plantation workers. Acquisition of this parcel inay be an
opportunity for the Hanap&pé community and Kaua'i as a whole to recognize the
labor struggles and prominent role migrant Filipino workers played in Kaua'i’s
history.

2. The establishment and maintenance of a memorial honoring those lives lost in the
Hanapep& Massacre may require partnering with a private entity. Additional research
would be necessary to engage in outreach and locating such entities willing to
undertake and support such a project.

3. Pursuant to Section 1-5-5 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the County of
Kaua‘i Public Access, Open Space, and Natural Resources Preservation Fund
Commission, there do not appear to be any prohibitive factors for acquisition of the
subject property.

PRELIMINARY CONCLUSION

Based on the information contained in the Report’s Findings and Evaluation, the Planning
Department concludes the following:

o Acquisition of the subject property fulfills at least one of the Commission’s
purposes for preservation of historic or culturally important land areas.

* The cost for the acquisition may be commensurate to the public interest served.

o The process for the acquisition may be commensurate to the public interest
served.

PRELMINARY RECOMMENDATION

Based on the foregoing evaluation and conclusion it is hereby recommended that the
subject property receive PRELIMINARY APPROVAL for acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:071
December 29, 2017
Page 3 of 3

If granted preliminary approval, the Department will initiate further research to determine
the specific cost and process for acquisition and/or the establishment of a conservation

€asement.

1. If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will be issuing a final review and evaluation at least 90 days
prior to the first Commission meeting in March 2018.

2. If further research demonstrates that the cost and process of acquisition and/or the
establishment of a conservation easement is not commensurate to the public interest
served, the Department will notify the Commission of its findings and recommend the
Commission decline further review of the subject property for acquisition.

The Commission is further advised that this teport does not represent the Planning
Department’s final recommendation in view of the forthcoming public hearing process
whereby the entire record should be considered prior to decision making. The entire record
includes but is not be limited to:

a. Pending government agency comments;

b. Testimony from the general public and interested others; and

¢. The land owner’s response to an inquiry for acquisition.

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

™~
. 'J
By

KA‘AINA S. HULL
Deputy Director of Planning

Date: _'7[_7 . 7&_-_._



EXHIBIT A

Real Property Assessment



12/29/2017

gpL....9.qpublic.nethi_kauai_display.php?county= tu_kauai&: . . =180080710000

Brevious fascel Mext Parcel Betura to Maln Search Page Kauai Home
Owner and Parcel Information
Owner Name/ Type KAUAI PETROLEUM CO LTD / Fee Owner Today's Date December 29, 2017
3011 AUKELE ST STE C
Maiting Address LIHUE, H1 96766 Parcel Number 180080710000
Locatlon Address HANAPEPE RD Project Name
Tax Classification COMMERCIAL Parcel Map Show Parcel Mapl
Neighborhood Code 1811-3 Land Area (acres) 0.2867
Legal Information Land Area (approximate sq ft) 12,490

Assessment Information Show Historical Assessments

Total
Tax Total Market Total Assessed

Year Classification Value Value Total Exemption Netv':?::hle
2018 COMMERCIAL $ 269,900 $ 269,900 $0 $ 269,900

Improvement Information
No improvement information available for this parcel.

Other Building and Yard Improvements

Quantity Year Built
No informatlon associated with this parcel.

Description Area

Permit Information

Date Permit Number Reason Permit Amount

No permut information associated with this parcel.

Sales Information
Sale Date Price Instrument # Instrument Type Instrument Description Date Recorded Document # Cert Book/Page Conveyance Tax Document Type
No sales information associated with this parcel.

Current Tax Bill Information 2017 Tax Payments Show Historical Yaxes
Original Taxes Tax Net Amount
Tax Perlod Description Oue Date Assessment Credits Tax Penalty Interest Other Due
2017-2 Real Property Tax 02/20/2018 $ 1,093.09 $ 0.00 $ 1,093.09 $ 0.00 3 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,093.09
Tax 8iil with Interest computed through 12/31/2017 $ 1,093.09 $ 0.00 $ 1,093.09 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,093.09
Becent Saies 0 Nslahborhoog o Brevious Parcel Next Parcel Return to Main Search Page Kauai Home

The Kauai County Tax Assessor's Office makes every effort to produce the most accurate information possible. No warranties, expressed or wmplied, are provided for the data
herein, its use or interpretation. Website Updated: December 29, 2017

O 2010 by the Kauai County Tax Assessor’s Office | Website ddesign by gpublic.nel

hitp ffqpublic9 qpubllc.nelihl_kauai_display.php'?coumy=hl_kaual&KEY= 180080710000 111



EXHIBIT B

Tax Map Key (TMK) Map



My
HEO¥ » i 31vos FONV) 30y
NITHvd ONINVINGD "2 -mv.nq \hw [ ns
TR o wates
Q [¢) w | PP Wt s
™| 555 | aneT — SR o
lmuthn 1D, )
«or'74 02
0 3ivig e -.h.u.)nue.l,u.\ﬂwnm -1
MINVHD Scfvir MDY
o St Ay
=S o5

!
Ll 23 2V AR S O TRV Vi e e

e e,
R . oy o S S

X0 toW by o0
P rottrgy

- v

e e W ey ey yioa

\é

L¥eV,

s A vy

I B 42 ts3 e ok S e TR

ettt

WYV VIRV SdTdVING 4O WO

NOI197s

4 ¥ .

s

v o3
i
SSs

o

—

-~ kg
PHeh

Fian
w’l‘ﬁfi‘

Rl
211w
iy

31 3
] PN T T
g e

?

.
E

R

iy
>3 3‘;;
sradt Ay
Privian ¥

»
] . see =t g
R U 5 U FRT P N

i ETEI
Efﬁ‘; ¥
it

8

LEEF TN
o ag

e




EXHIBIT A

Property Research



Blood In The Fields: The
Hanapépe Massacre And
The 1924 Filipino Strike




)

Pablo Maniapit, labor leader and self-made lawyer, couldn't be stopped by arrests,
intimidation and exile. (Courtesy of Filipinas Magazine)

*



O n Sept. 9. 1924, striking Filipino workers from the Maka welj

plantation in Hanapepe, on the Hawaiian island of Kaua'i, armed
themselves with guns, knives, rocks and clubs and plunged headlong into
a bloody confrontation with the police. What came to be alternately known
as the Battle of Hanapeépe and the Hanapepe Massacre was only one of
several dramatic battles that shaped the relationship between labor and
capital in the state of Hawai'i. And Filipinos figured centrally in almost all

of them.,

Between 1920 and 1940, Filipinos, making the greatest sacritices, led the
struggle of Hawai'i's working class for the democratic tight to belong to a
union and for an end to racial discrimination and the feudal practices of

plantation bosses.

When Filipinos first arrived in Hawai'i at the turn of the century, they
tound a colonial backwater dominated by a small elite of havle (white)
businessmen whose corporations wete known as the Big Five—Castle &
Cooke, Theo H. Davies, Alexander and Baldwin, C. Brewer and Amfac.
The Big Five controlled the islands’ economy and politics, following the
overthrow of the Hawaiian Kingdom and annexation by the United States
in 1898. At the bottom of society were the masses of immigrants and
Hawaiian laborers who produced the wealth of the isfands.

The plantation system was sharply divided not only along class lines, but
also along race and nationality. The Hawai‘i Sugar Planters Association
(HSPA) skillfully practiced divide-and-rule by deliberately recruiting
workers of different nationalities and races, and abetting cultural and
linguistic differences by housing workers in segregated camps: Pake
(Chinese), Japanese, Pudagee (Portuguese), Spanish and Filipino. Work
assignments and wages were often determined by race.



By the 1920s, the Chinese, Japanese and Koreans—who had suftered bitter
deteats in earlier strikes—were lea ving plantations for better jobs and pay
in Honolulu and other big towns, or migrating to the U.S. mainland. To
make up for the loss of workers, the HSPA encouraged the immigration of
more than 100,000 Filipinos to Hawai'i between 1910 and 1932,

Once the Filipinos arrived, they were distributed among 40 HSPA-affiliated
plantations on the islands of Kaua'i, O’ahu, Maui, Moloka'i, Lana‘i and the
Big Island of Hawai'i, drastically changing the ethnic composition of the
plantations. In 1915, Filipinos constituted only 19 percent of the work force,
the Japanese, 54 percent. By 1932, only 19 percent of the plantation workers
were [apanese and nearly 70 percent were Filipino.

Most Filipino workers were from the [locos provinces and the Visayan
islands. Between 1916 and 1928, HSPA labor recruiters brought 66,436
Filipinos to the islands. Of this number, 37,114 (about €0 percent) came
from the four [locano provinces of [locos Sur, flocos Norte, Abra and La
Union; 17,799 (or about 27 percent) originated from Cebu, Bohol, Leyte and
Negros. About 8,525 reported that they came from Pangasinan and Tarlac.

The rest came from 35 other provinces.

“The Hanapépé Massacre was only one of
several dramatic battles that shaped the
relationship between labor and capital in

the State of Hawai'i."

HSPA labor recruiters in the Philippines consciously selected uneducated
workers of peasant origins. As late as 1930, seven out ot ten Filipino
plantation workers could neither read nor write. Recruits suspected of
having even slight schooling were systematically screened out by the HSPA

as potential troublemakers.



Most of the early Filiping immigrants were young men who came without
parents, wives or children. Fram 1920 to 1930, the HSPA brought in 65,618
Filipino laborers, while allowing 5,286 women and 3,091 children to

decompany the men, The Filipino male to female ratio was almost 14 to .

The social handicaps of the early Filipino immigrants made them ideal
candidates for the most arduous and monotonous tasks, such as hoeing,
during cane planting and cutting, hauling, loading

planting and weeding
rvest. Their lives revolved around the 10-12 hour

and fluming during ha
work day and the factory mill whistle.

[t didn’t take long before the first wave of Filipino immigrants, like the
other nationalities before them, began to rebel against the social and
economic conditions thev found in paradise.

Blood-Unionism

HSPA's divide-and-rule policy resulted in “blood unionism” among the
various ethnic groups. Each group—the Chinese, Japanese, Portuguese,
Hawaiians and Filipinos—fought the plantation bosses separately and
without coordination. All strikes prior to the establishment of the
[nternational Longshore and Warehouse Union (ILWU) in the 1940s ended
in tragic and costly defeat for the workers, The exception was the strike of
Filipinos on Maui in 1937 jed by Vibora Luviminda, the last of the racially-

based unions in Hawai'i,

Between 1920 and 1940, Filipinos organized 12 strikes against the sugar
barons. The most dramatic and bloodiest of these occurred in 1920, 1924

and 1937. The most important historical figure in Hawai'i’s Filipino
community before World War {I was Pablo Manlapit, the founder of the

early Filipino labor movement.



Unlike most Filipino workers, who were [locanos or Visavan, Pablo
Manlapit was a Tagalog. Born in Lipa, Batangas, Manlapit was five vears
old when Jose Rizal, the Philippine national hero, was executed by the
Spanish in 1896 and eight years old when the Philippine-American War
began in February 1898. Manlapit came to Hawai'i as a 19-year-old in 1910.
He had completed grade school in the Philippines but was somehow able
to convince labor recruiters that he was a suitable worker, He was assigned
to a plantation on the island of Hawai'i but was seon dismissed. He moved
to the town of Hilo, where he started two newspapers and ran a pool hall.
Later, he moved to Honolulu and worked as a salesman and stevedore.
Manlapit became an interpreter and janitor in legal office, where he
studied law. In 1918, he qualified as a District Court Practitioner, becoming

the first Filipino lawyer in Hawai'i

A labor historian wrote that Manlapit was “an eloquent agitator, but an
incapable administrator.” For all his faults, Manlapit had charisma, and
elderly Filipinos still speak of him with awe and respect.




A plantation-era house

Mestizo-looking and tall for a Filipino—he was six feet tall—Manlapit
tirelessly represented Filipino workers in their grievances against their
employers, becoming enormously popular among Filipinos throughout the
territory. He also drew the attention and hatred of the HSPA.

[n 1919, Manlapit traveled from island to island recruiting members into
the Filipino Labor Union (FLU). In 1920, Manlapit and Japanese labor
leaders formed the Higher Wage Movement. Following the HSPA’s
rejection of their demands for better wages, improved working conditions
and equal pay for the same work regardless of race and sex, Manlapit and
the Japanese labor leaders asked their respective unions to strike. It was the
first time unions representing different nationalities united in a joint strike

with a common demand.

Filipinos and Japanese workers left the fields and kept the mills idle in
Waipahu, Waialua, ‘Ewa, Kahuku and Waimanalo, At the height of the
strike, the HSPA’s hired goons evicted more than 12,000 workers from their

plantation housing.

But the strike was broken when Manlapit suddenly pulled the Filipinos out

of it due to an apparent dispute with the Japanese leaders. The HSPA took
advantage of the split by spreading rumors and intrigues to demoralize the

strikers.

The first interracial strike in the history of Hawai'i lasted three months,
with the HSPA spending several million dollars to crush it. The defeat dealt
a severe blow to the Japanese union, and it would be another 20 vears
before it would again play a central role in Hawai'i’s labor movement

The Higher Wage Movement



After the defeat of the 1920 strike, Manlapit started a new labor
organization with the help of George Wright, later to become the English
editor of the Hawaii Hochi, the Japanese community newspaper. The HSPA
had Manlapit thrown in jail twice and made it difficult for him to practice
law. Undaunted, Manlapit continued visiting various plantations to forge

the Filipino Higher Wage Movement.

The Movement petitioned the HSPA in 1923 for a $2-a-day, 40-hour work
week and an end to abuses. The HSPA ignored these demands, Manlapit
appealed to the colonial Philippine government to send a labor
commissioner to investigate the working conditions in Hawaii and to
mediate between the planters and the Filipino workers. Governor General
Leonard Wood appointed former [locos Norte governor Cayetano Ligot as

special investigator.

Escorted by HSPA officials, Ligot paid token visits to several plantations. (n
an authoritative statement on the situation of Filipino laborers in Hawai'i,
Ligot blamed the Filipinos themselves for their troubles. They were too
unstable, said Ligot, and had fallen prey to parasitic gamblers and con men
who snuck into the plantations to disrupt their otherwise pleasant
situation. Management, he said, was doing its best to provide wholesome
working conditions and decent wages. He urged his compatriots to give
their services wholeheartedly to the plantations to bring honor to the
Filipino people. Ligot concluded his report by attacking the activities of

Filipino fabor leadlers, especially Manlapit.

Ligot was only one of many labor commissioners sent by the colonial
government in Manila who would work hand in glove with the HSPA
against the interest of Filipino workers. While Ligot was discouraging
Filipino workers from fighting to get more than their $20 a month wage, his
report included a request to increase his monthly salary to $250. Ligot's
subservience earned him notoriety among Filipinos in Hawai'i. Filipino



old-timers still speak jokingly of “mistake Ligat” when something goes
wrong over matters which they have little or no control.

The 1924 Hanapépé Massacre

In April 1924, one month after Ligot’s report was made public, Manlapit
called on all Filipino workers to walk otit and strike. Twelve thousand
Filipinos from 23 of the 45 plantations went on a long, violent and tragic

strike that would [ast eight months.

The strike was doomed from the start. The HSPA again employed its time-
tested weapon of divide-and-rule. This time they pitted Filipinos against
Filipinos—Ilocanos against Visayans. [locano laborers were recruited from
the Philippines as strikebreakers. The tragic scene of striking Filipino
workers and their families being evicted from their plantation-owned
houses and replaced with newly arrived workers from the Philippines was

repeated throughout the islands.

Thousands of strikers pitched tents near beaches and sugarcane fields.
HSPA agents set up an elaborate spy network to infiltrate strike meetings,
sow dissension and break up rallies. The plantation bosses adeptly used

bribes as well as actual physical beatings.

What became the bloodiest incident in the history of labor in Hawai'i
occurred in Hanapépé on the island of Kaua'i on Sept. 9, 1924. Strikers at
the Makaweli plantation armed themselves with guns, cane knives, rocks
and clubs and captured two llocano strikebreakers, Kaua'i Sheriff William
Rice led a posse to this camp on the banks of a small river just above the
town of Hanapeps to demand the release of the captured scabs.

The strikers resisted, and a battle ensued lasting several days. When the
smoke cleared, 16 Filipinos and four policemen were dead and scores
wounded. At Sheriff Rice's request, Gov. Farrington sent two machine-gun



squads and rifle companies of the National Guard to Kaua'i. The National
Guard restored order, arresting more than 100 strikers. Seventy-six
Filipinos were brought to trial, and 60 were given four-year sentences.

e HANAPEPE MASSACRE
1) SEQIGAIBEN 9. 1929 AT TRE MIIGHT OF THE PIN X3
SISTEEN (18 FILIZING mamfno;.‘(i-.onae;:2:0?L\‘;Jshnenfaur?v‘-\geiklayim%"vS“'WE T
FOLICEMEM 120 OURIKG A VIOLENT COUFRONTATION ALONG |‘JAH-A°E°E ﬁoag“?».(-.f‘.}afxﬂ}
HAS COME TO PE RMNOWH AS TNE "HANLDEPE WIASSACAE - ot mas
DHELAPSFE A2 INIE 280 THE 10SS OF fICORDS 1Ay 3
3 (1 2] 4 22 O {Fa CORDS HAE OBSCURED TE gy MTE] 0
o.- TIHOSE thfv DED QLT 05 RESOZCT FOY TRDSE WHOQSE HAMZS &RE NOT aE\'mf
.\Luy_’gg USTED HERE THEY SHALL RENIN M13UIEL£SQ KROWMN Oty To THEN
TES LND T [OD HNTIL TME SHA | wavE DISCOUENED 1LFIN S
2 RONNANRS TNE NENARY AT 2N THOSE WHO DIED 1 ThI§ it eyt
~ AN EVELT THAT SYLBOUTES THE SITFICANT ODIE P aven g.cri
NS 0NG ANDY aTTER HISTOTY O THE 1 ABOR 1OVFRIENT 111 s
EER RN S
ACHMOMLEDMRLIEMTS
“_Mq HEeeN0IAL 1AS PIART DATKIBLE THRONGH THE EFFNOTS OF M-t —jamnn CINTET
,-,.,._mz,m,-,., oy E T LI £ ORNKT. OF KAT1AY THE KA FIED.O CSMIZIMLAY AP HATIEE
™E (*(,,-:.'\.'_:f_:t", LERNE 'EORGANIZATIONS . THE KAHAY VISAYAS €11 i 1 Af Y 149
LD BERZ HOCAL 5 AT -Ci0 NANAPEPE. KAUAL — SEDTFURFD 9 7006

The marker commemorating the sacrifice of Filipino workers in the history of Hawaii's
Labor Movement (Photo by Mona Lisa Yuchengco)

Manlapit and Cecil Basan, another prominent Filipino labor leader, were
sentenced to ten years, even though the two men weren't even present in
Kaua’'i during the massacre. Years later, one elderly Filipino woman, then a
nurse at the immigration station in Honolulu, stated that several witnesses,
who had been promised $10,000 each and a ticket back to the Philippines,

testitied falsely against Manlapit and Basan.

The Hawai'i Hochi wrote that Manlapit had been railroaded into prison, a
victim of made-up evidence, perjured testimony, racial prejudice and class
hatred. Manlapit was exiled from Hawai'i and lett for California where he
staved until 1932. With Filipino leaders jailed or exiled and their



organization shattered, the strike of 1924 continued inetfectively, albeit
heroically, for another three months.

The 1937 Maui Strike

Labor activity on the plantations declined until the height of the Great
Depression in 1933, when Manlapit returned from his exile. Together with
Antonio Fagel and Epifanio Taok, Manlapit formed a new Filipino Labor
Union. To avoid a repeat of 1924, the HSPA made a preemptive move by
jailing Taok and banishing Manlapit permanently to the Philippines in

1935.

Fagel took the union underground and renamed it Vibora Luviminda.
Vibora was the nun de guerre of the Filipino patriot Artemio Ricarte, who
tought in the Philippine revolution against Spain and refused to sign an
oath of lovalty to the United States. Luviminda stood for Luzon, Visayas
and Mindanao—signifying the unity ot the Filipinos. In 1936, Fagel
brought Vibora Luviminda out into the open and launched a strike at
Pu’unené plantation on Maui. Three thousand Filipinos joined the strike.
With the Depression still at its height, the HSPA hired scabs from the
massive ranks of the unemployed. The Philippine Commissioner in
Washington sent a wire, as did President Manuel Quezon, to the striking
Filipinos calling on them to return to work. After three months, the HSPA,
negotiated with the union to end the strike, a first in Hawai‘i's history. The

striking workers won a 15-percent wage increase.

In the midst of the negotiahions, however, Fagel was arrested on trumped-
up charges of kidnapping a Filipino strikebreaker. Fagel and seven other
strike leaders were brought to trial, which dragged on for months. They
were found guilty and sent to jail. The Vibora Luviminda, the last of
Hawai’i's racial union, then fell into disarray, making the Pu’unéné strike

the last racial strike in Hawai'i.



The Vibora Luviminda strike of 1937 also marked the first time that haole
labor [eaders extended strike support to plantation workecs. Jack Hall, the
tounder of the [LWU, who was sent to organize Hawaii's waterfront
workers by the left-wing Congress of Industrial Organizations (CIO),
played a central role in building support for the strike. So did William
Bailey, the editor of The Voice uf Labor, who was also an organizer of the

American Communist Party in Hawai'i.

One Big Union

After 1937, the idea of an industry-wide, interracial union began to take
hold among plantation and waterfront workers, The plantation-based
Filipino community was drawn into the key social drama unfolding in
Hawai’i—the struggle to build one big union. Taking the lessons from the
bitter labor wars waged by Filipinos between 1920 and 1940, the [LWU
started its drive to unite Hawai’i’s ethnically diverse working class under

the slogan, “An injury to one is an injury to all.”

The years tollowing World War Il sasv epic battles between Hawai'i's
workers—led by the [LWU—and the Big Five: the three-month-long 1946
Sugar Strike, the 1947 Pineapple Strike; the bitter six-month-long 1949
Long-Shore Strike and the four-month-long 1958 Sugar Strike. The ILWU

won each time.

As the largest ethnic group on the plantations, Filipinos playved a crucial
role in the outcome of these historic events. The question of victory or
defeat hinged on their unity and determination to stand behind their left-
wing unions, which often came under intense anti-communist attacks. With
the ILWU firmly established as a political and economic force in Hawaii,
those in posver have had to listen with begrudging respect to the voice of
the Filipino plantation workers. Hawai'i's sugar and pineapple workers
would emerge as the highest-paid agricultural workers in the world. The
lowest paid sugar and pineapple workers in the field earn more than nine



dollars an hour. They have comprehensive medical plans, paid holdays
and vacation and receive sick and severance pay. They're entitled to
workmen’s compensation if they get injured on the job, and are covered by
the state’s collective bacgaining law. Hawai'i is the only state in which all
workers in large-scale agricultural eaterprises are organized in a labor

union and have been for nearly 50 vears.

But the captains of Hawai'i's agribusiness never fully reconciled
themselves with labor’s gains. Firms such as Castle & Cooke, Dole and Del
Monte have shifted practically all of their sugar and pineapple operations
to countries such as the Philippines, Thailand and Costa Rica, where they
can pay workers one-tenth of the wages earned by Hawai'i's workers. After
World War [, there were 36 sugar and nearly a dozen pineapple
plantations employing more than 35,000 workers, Today; there are only
four sugar and two pineapple plantations operating in Hawai’i, employiny
fewer than 2,000 people. The decline helps mask the islands’ history of epic
labor struggles, a tumultuous past in which Filipinos played a heroic role.

The editors would like to thank Oscar Peitaranda aid feanette Gandiosco
Lazant for pointing out vur error: the Hanapepe Massacre happened in 1924
nut 1942, as we uriginally pusted. We have made Hie correction. VWe dpologize

for oue s take

e edada




Dean Alegado was q professor in ethnic studies and director of the
Center for Philippines Studies in the School for Hawaiian, Asian and
Pacific Studies at the University of Hawaii in Honolulu. He currently

lives in Subic, Philippines.
Reprinted from Filipinas Magazine, October 1997,



EXHIBIT Il

Supplemental Report #4 to Preliminary Report
(unsigned)



Ka‘dina S. Hull

Director of Planning

Jodi Higuchi Sayegusa

Deputy Director of Planning

PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC ACCESS, OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL RESOURCES

IL.

PRESERVATION FUND COMMISSION
SUPPLEMENTAL #4 to PRELIMINARY REPORT

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE

The subject lot of record is a 0.2867 acre parcel located in Hanapepe, Hanapépé Ahupuata,
Kona Moku, Kaua‘i Island, Hawai‘i. It is located within the County of Kaua‘i’s Residential
(R-6) Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered to the north by Hanapépg Road; it is bordered to the west by
Moi Road, and it is bordered to the east and south by residential properties currently in
residential use.

ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

l. As of the last communications to the Commission, supplement report #3 dated
November 2018, the Department continues to have a difficult time getting a response
from the Land Owner. The previous contact has since retired and is temporarily being
handled by Scott Kimball. Email communications sent to Mr. Kimball December
2018, February 2019, March 2019 and April 2019.

a. On April 24, 2019, the Department received an email response Mr. Kimball
on behalf of the Land Owner. The Department was able to communicate via
phone conversation and per Mr. Kimball the Commissions appraisal amount
offer for purchase is not an acceptable offer at this time. Mr. Kimball is
proposing that the Commission increases its offer or include a possible land
swap of County of Kaua‘i owned property for equal or higher land value for
possible consideration.

b. The Department reviewed the potential for the County of Kaua‘i land swap
and there are no options of this type of offer for the Commission to consider.
¢. Communication sent to Land Owner to provide an offer for sale.

2. OnJune 7, 2019, the Department received email communications from Land Owner
and an offer to sell in the amount of $445,000.00.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:071
May 9, 2019
Page 2 of 2

By

Nani Sadora
Planner

Date:

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

By

KA‘AINA S. HULL
Director of Planning

Date:




EXHIBIT IV

Supplemental Report #5 to Preliminary Report
(unsigned)



Jodi Higuchi Sayegusa

Deputy Director of Planning

Ka‘dina S. Hull

Director of Planning

AR =

COUNTY OF KAUA‘I
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC ACCESS, OPEN SPACE AND NATURAL RESOURCES
PRESERVATION FUND COMMISSION

SUPPLEMENTAL #5 to PRELIMINARY REPORT

L. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND USE

The subject lot of record is a 0.2867 acre parcel located in Hanapepe, Hanapépé Ahupua‘a,
Kona Moku, Kaua‘i Island, Hawai‘i. It is located within the County of Kaua‘i’s Residential
(R-6) Zoning District.

The lot of record is bordered to the north by Hanapépé Road; it is bordered to the west by
Moi Road, and it is bordered to the east and south by residential properties currently in
residential use.

II. ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

I. - As of the Commissions last supplemental report dated June 2019, the Commission
continues to support by unanimous vote to proceed with negotiations to acquire.

a. The Department continues to have a difficult time getting any response from
the Land Owner.

b. Email and voice mail communications have been made to the Land Owner to
set up a meeting on O‘ahu for further negotiations and the Department has not
received any response. Last voice mail and email communication were sent on
October 9, 2019.

2. The Department has recently been made aware of an article first appearing in a
Garden Island newspaper on September 9, 2019, “Hanapépé War” and a more recent
article on September 27, 2019 “The Hanapépe Massacre Mystery” that is now being
researched by Emmy Award winning documentary filmmaker and the Kaua‘i Chapter
of the Filipino American National Historical Society to produce a new documentary.

a. In light of this new information, it is the Department’s recommendation to
defer this matter to allow the Department to reach out to the group conducting
this research to get further input.



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:071
October 10, 2019
Page 2 of 3
III. PRELIMINARY EVALUATION
In reviewing the proposed project site for acquisition, the following should be considered.

1. There is an expressed interest and consideration on behalf of the landowner to sell.

2. Given the property’s historical significance, the acquisition of the property does fulfill
the following Commission purposes:

a. Preserving of cultural and historic sites;
b. Improving access to public land and open space;
C. Acquiring access to public land and open space;
d. Conserve land open space and scenic values.
3. Additional time is needed to allow completion of a new documentary and research by
Emmy Award winning documentary filmmaker and the Kaua‘i Chapter of the
Filipino American National Historical Society.

IV. RECOMMENDATION

Based on the foregoing additional findings and preliminary evaluation it is hereby
recommended that the subject property be DEFERRED for acquisition.

The Commission is further advised that this report does not represent the Planning
Department’s final recommendation in view of the forthcoming public hearing process
whereby the entire record should be considered prior to decision making. The entire record
includes but is not be limited to:

a. Pending government agency comments;

b. Testimony from the general public and interested others: and

b. The land owner’s response to an inquiry for acquisition



TMK: (4) 1-8-008:071
October 10, 2019
Page 3 of 3

By

Nani Sadora
Planner

Date;

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

By

KA‘AINA S. HULL
Director of Planning

Date:




	D.1 2024_0314_OS_Minutes_Open_Draft
	F.1 Transmittal for Addition for OS Special Meeting OS 05-16-2024
	H.1 Directors Report TMK 18008065
	H.2 Directors Report TMK 18008071



